NOTICE OF MEETING
TAKE NOTICE THAT A MEETING OF
the Board of Directors of
SENNA HILLS MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
Will be held at the offices of Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC,
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232, Austin, Texas 78738 (SEE NOTES BELOW)
commencing at 7:10 a.m. on August 28, 2020 to consider and act upon the following:

PLEASE NOTE: THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD BY REMOTE ACCESS ONLY IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE MARCH 16, 2020 ORDER BY GOVERNOR ABBOTT TEMPORARILY SUSPENDING
CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS OF THE TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT TO ADVANCE THE GOAL OF
LIMITING FACE-TO-FACE MEETINGS TO SLOW THE SPREAD OF COVID-19. NO PERSONS WILL
BE AT THE MEETING LOCATION AND NO EQUIPMENT WILL BE AT THE MEETING LOCATION
FOR ACCESS TO THE MEETING. HOWEVER, MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ACCESS THIS
MEETING BY TELEPHONE AND PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING BY CALLING ONE OF THE
FOLLOWING TOLL-FREE NUMBERS: (877) 853-5247 OR (888) 788-0099 AND ENTERING THE
FOLLOWING INFORMATION: MEETING ID: 827 0006 8749 AND PASSWORD: 104467.

PLEASE SEE THE DISTRICT’S WEBSITE AT WWW.SENNAHILLSMUD.ORG FOR THE MEETING
PACKET.

AGENDA
l. Call to Order.
P Roll Call of Directors.

3. Public Comments.
This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors concerning any issue that is not on the
agenda. The response of the Board to any comment under this heading is limited to making a statement of specific factual
information in response to the inquiry, o, reciting existing policy in response to the inquiry. Any deliberation of the issues
is limited to a proposal to place it on the agenda for a later meeting. Each speaker shall be fimited to 3 minutes, unless more
than 10 members of the public wish to speak during this meeting. In such case, speakers offering public comment shall be
limited to | minute each.

Note: Members of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors on specific agenda items will be required to indicate the agenda
items on which they wish to speak. They will be given an opportunity to speak when the item is called and prior to consideration by the
Board. Such comments shall be limited to 3 minutes per speaker for each agenda item. If more than 10 members of the public wish to
speak, all speakers shall be limited to | minute each per item per person.

4. Minutes of prior meetings.

5. Temporary Moratorium on disconnection of water service for non-payment during
COVID-19 virus crisis.

6.  Payment plans for District customers during COVID-19 virus crisis.

7. Report from Mr. Rip Miller on progress of approvals for and development of the 11.73-
acre tract owned by Senna Hills, Ltd.

8. All matters related to West Travis County Public Utility Agency.



10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

Engineer’s Report on some or all of the agenda items.

Construction projects within the District, including advertisement for bids and approval,
award, recommendation, administration of construction contracts, change orders and pay
estimates.

MS4 Permit; maintenance of drainage easements and ponds.
Bookkeeper’s report, including authorization of payment of bills; builder deposits.
Budget for FY 2020/2021.

Order Setting the District's Proposed Tax Rate for 2020 and Providing for Publication of
Notice Thereof.

District Manager’s Report on operations.

Customer Requests

Landscape Maintenance Contracts; Additional landscaping services

Inspections of HOA effluent irrigation system

Drum screens; waste disposal process

Maintenance and trimming of trees and vegetation on District property; removal of
vegetation on District property planted by homeowners without permission.

f. Change Order and financial invoice from Pios for spray irrigation field repairs

©po o

Amendment to Resolution Adopting Board Policy on Maintenance of Greenbelt Area
owned by Senna Hills Municipal Utility District.

Order Establishing Water and Wastewater Service Rates, Charges and Tap Fees, and
Adopting General Policies and Rules with Respect to the District’s Water, Wastewater and
Drainage Systems.
Electronic Meters.

Billing Adjustments.

Taylor Lake Effluent Pond, the District’s effluent disposal system; HOA’s effluent
irrigation system; Effluent Disposal Contract between the District and HOA.

Resolution Regarding Annual Review of District Investment Policy and Investment
Strategies.

Dates for future board meetings.



AGENDA ITEMS RELATED TO ELECTIONS

23. Directors Election.

a. Order Declaring Unopposed Candidates Elected to Office and Cancelling
Director’s Election.

PUNTOS DEL ORDEN DEL DiA RELATIVOS A ELECCIONES

23. Eleccidén de Directores

a. Orden que Declara a los Candidatos sin Oponentes Electos a sus Cargos y
Cancela la Eleccién

24. Inframark Contract.

25.  Administration of Contract by and among the District, Senna Hills Homeowners
Association, Inc.; Senna Hills, Ltd. and The Senna Hills Trust; Additional Amendment to
Contract; Storage of SHL materials on property near sheds; possible damage to District’s
irrigation system; damage to HOA effluent irrigation system by SHL contractors;
Replacement of electrical submeter to SHL buildings and reimbursement by SHL for
electricity expenses; Site Plan Revision Fee — Section 9 of the Order Establishing Water
and Wastewater Service Rates, Charges and Tap Fees, and Adopting General Policies and
Rules with Respect to the District’s Water, Wastewater and Drainage Systems

26. Adjourn.

The Board may go into closed session at any time when permitted by Chapter 551, Government Code. Before going into closed session
a quorum of the Board must be assembled in the meeting room, the meeting must be convened as an open meeting pursuant to proper
notice, and the presiding officer must announce that a closed session will be held and must identify the sections of Chapter 551,
Government Code, authorizing the closed session.

(SEAL) -/

Att—orney for the District

The District is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications
will be provided upon request. Please call Kristi Hester, INFRAMARK, LLC, Manager for the District at (512) 246-0498, for information. Hearing
impaired or speech disabled persons equipped with telecommunications devices for the deaf may call (512) 272-9116, or may utilize the statewide
Relay Texas program, 1-800-735-2988.



MINUTES OF MEETING
OF
SENNA HILLS MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

A meeting of the Board of Directors of Senna Hills MUD was held at 7:10 a.m. on July 31,
2020 by remote access only in accordance with the March 16, 2020 Order by Governor Abbott
temporarily suspending certain requirements of the Texas Open Meetings Act to advance the goal
of limiting face-to-face meetings to slow the spread of COVID-19. The meeting was open to the
public and notice was given as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act and as modified by the
Governor’s Order.

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order.

2. ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

The Directors present were:

Chet A. Palesko - President

David I. Perl — Vice President

Lisa S. McKenzie — Secretary

Joe Szoo — Assistant Secretary

Corey Newhouse — Assistant Secretary

thus constituting a quorum. All Directors were present.

Also present at the meeting were Bill Flickinger and Jeniffer Concienne of Willatt &
Flickinger, PLLC, Robert Ferguson of Murfee Engineering, Jesse Kennis, Kristi Hester and Victor
Mendoza of Inframark and Allen Douthitt of Bott & Douthitt, PLLC.

3. CITIZEN COMMENTS

No citizens were present.

4. MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGS

President Chet Palesko entertained a motion for approval of the Minutes. Motion was
made by David I. Perl and seconded by Lisa McKenzie to approve the Minutes of the June 26,
2020 meeting as presented. The motion carried unanimously.



5. TEMPORARY MORATORIUM ON DISCONNECTION OF WATER SERVICE
FOR NON-PAYMENT DURING COVID-19 VIRUS CRISIS

Lisa McKenzie discussed the delinquent accounts. This month, the total went from two to
10 accounts. Mangers Kristi Hester and Jesse Kennis discussed the delinquent notice process and
late fees. There will be no waiver of late fees on the delinquent accounts. After discussion, motion
was made by David 1. Perl and seconded by Corey Newhouse to extend the moratorium on
disconnection of water service for non-payment until the next board meeting. The motion carried
unanimously.

6. PAYMENT PLANS FOR DISTRICT CUSTOMERS DURING COVID-19 VIRUS
CRISIS

Manager Jesse Kennis advised that he has not received any requests for payment plans.

7. REPORT FROM MR. RIP MILLER ON PROGRESS OF APPROVALS FOR AND
DEVELOPMENT OF THE 11.73-ACRE TRACT OWNED BY SENNA HILLS,
LTD.

This item will be discussed below under Item No. 22.

8. REFUNDING BOND ISSUE WHICH CLOSED ON JULY 16, 2020

Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt reported the refunding bond transaction closed on July 16,
2020. All went as scheduled. Attorney Bill Flickinger noted this item will be removed from the
agenda.

9. MATTERS RELATED TO WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY

Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt reported that he received a PUA notice on increasing the base
water and wastewater rates for another District. He has not yet received any notification for Senna
Hills MUD. Corey Newhouse asked if anything will need to be adjusted if there is an increase to
the rates. Mr. Douthitt and President Chet Palesko discussed the process of a rate increase. After
discussion, the consensus is to wait and see what rate the PUA proposes.

10. ENGINEER’S REPORT ON SOME OR ALL OF THE AGENDA ITEMS
a. Proposal for Taylor Lake Line Replacement Project Design

Engineer Robert Ferguson discussed his report as included in the agenda package.
In regard to the irrigation control wiring, a significant amount of work has been done. After
completion of the project, the valve and sprinkler head locations will be marked and a layout of

the irrigation fields will be generated.

Mr. Ferguson noted that plant operations are good at this time.

52



Included in the agenda package is a proposal for replacement of the electrical sub-meter to
Rip Miller’s buildings at the wastewater treatment plant site. The new sub-meter will be located
at the District’s electric service connection instead of its current location on Mr. Miller’s building
or inside the future perpetual use easement area. Mr. Ferguson contacted an electrician who has
worked with permitting issues on the possibility of closing out the old open permit. If the Board
wants to pursue this option, Mr. Ferguson will move forward.

Mr. Ferguson discussed his proposal for the engineering design services for the effluent
storage pond liner replacement project. The estimated project costs are $115,000. Attorney Bill
Flickinger reported that he worked with Mr. Ferguson on the terms and conditions included in the
proposal. Some of the originally proposed terms and conditions did not apply to the District per
the Local Government Code. The target date to start this project will be next summer. There was
discussion of the cost of this project, including the amount of engineering time that goes into a
project like this. Lisa McKenzie and Robert Ferguson discussed the type of material that will be
used. Currently there is sediment around the folds of the liner. Mr. Ferguson advised that with
the new material, it will not create the rolls and ripples that the liner has now, which are retaining
sediment as the pond water level changes. After discussion, motion was made by Lisa McKenzie
and seconded by David 1. Perl to approve the proposal submitted by Murfee Engineering for the
effluent storage pond liner replacement project. The motion carried unanimously. Mrs. McKenzie
asked about if a new effluent line was run out of the pond to the office site or to improve water
flow somewhere else, how would that affect the pond liner in regard to more holes. Mr. Ferguson
advised any additional effluent irrigation line would be driven by a separate pump assembly at the
existing location. He would not anticipate a separate penetration in the pond liner for the intake.
President Chet Palesko asked if there is excess capacity in the existing pumps. Mr. Ferguson said
they schedule the number of irrigation zones running at any time to match the discharge output
capacity of the pumps. The irrigation controller can be programmed to send different amounts to
each location. Corey Newhouse asked about the pond not being in operation for a while during
the liner replacement. Mr. Ferguson advised that tanks will most likely be rented to handle the
effluent during that period.

As of today’s meeting, Mr. Ferguson confirmed that no permit applications relating to SHL
have been filed yet.

11. CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS WITHIN THE DISTRICT., INCLUDING
ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS AND APPROVAL, AWARD,
RECOMMENDATION, ADMINISTRATION OF CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS,
CHANGE ORDERS AND PAY ESTIMATES

This item was not discussed.

12. MS4 PERMIT: MAINTENANCE OF DRAINAGE EASEMENTS AND PONDS

Manager Jesse Kennis reported that the MS4 inspection report did not have any significant
items to report on.



13. BOOKKEEPER’S REPORT, INCLUDING AUTHORIZATION OF PAYMENT OF
BILLS: BUILDER DEPOSITS

Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt discussed the financials and current budget with the Board.
The District’s budget is good to plan for the month and year to date is good to plan as well. Mr.
Douthitt stated that the appraisals remained flat and it should not impact the budget. The Board
discussed the Atlas water meter invoice for payment. The meters have yet to be shipped to the
District. Once they are received, Manager Jesse Kennis will notify the committee. The Atlas
invoice will be reviewed at the August board meeting. After discussion, motion was made by
Corey Newhouse and seconded by David 1. Perl to approve payment of the invoices, per diems
and three bond payments and to authorize three fund transfers as presented. The motion carried
unanimously.

14.  DISTRICT MANAGER’S REPORT ON OPERATIONS

a. Customer Requests

b. Landscape Maintenance Contracts; Additional landscaping
services

c. Inspections of HOA effluent irrigation system

d. Drum screens; waste disposal process

el Replacement of control components at Lift Station #1

f. Purchase of a flow meter for the sludge box at the WWTP

Manager Jesse Kennis discussed his Executive Summary of the Manager’s Report.

The plant is running at 81% capacity. Mr. Kennis discussed purchasing a sludge box
wasting meter. After discussion, motion was made by David 1. Per]l and seconded by Corey
Newhouse to approve the purchase of a meter for the sludge box in an amount not to exceed $5,500.
The motion carried unanimously. The sludge box has cut down on the costs of wet hauling. Mr.
Kennis also reported that a water booster pump failed and had to be replaced.

Pios’ spray field project is substantially complete. A final invoice will be received soon.
All the spray heads have been flagged for mapping of the irrigation system.

Mr. Kennis reported on the District’s 18.6% water loss for June. A daily meter read of the
master meters has been implemented to review this issue. Once all the electronic meters are
installed, it should improve the water loss figures. The prior leaks that were identified and repaired
in connection with the recent leak detection survey could have had an impact on the water loss for
June as well. Mr. Kennis reported that the fire hydrant painting and repair project has been
completed. David I. Perl stated that some may have not been painted. Mr. Kennis will check on
the details, but it could be that those hydrants belong to the PUA.

The pump controls for Lift Station #1 were received and installed. Installation of the auto
dialers at the wastewater treatment plant, Lift Station #1 and the Lemon Mint Lift Station is
underway.



Lisa McKenzie asked about the timeframe of installing the new electronic meters once they
are received. Mr. Kennis reported that the meter installation will be a high priority. President
Chet Palesko asked that the four meters identified in the leak detection report as not registering
low flow be replaced first. Mr. Kennis stated that in addition to those meters, the oldest meters
would be replaced first.

There was discussion of the fence by the trails being hit and damaged a while ago. Mr.
Kennis will solicit proposals for repair of the fence. The wooden bridge on the trails are also in
need of repair. However, those are maintained by the HOA.

15. RESOLUTION ADOPTING BOARD POLICY ON MAINTENANCE OF
GREENBELT AREAS OWNED BY SENNA HILLS MUNICIPAL UTILITY
DISTRICT

Attorney Bill Flickinger discussed adoption of a Board policy on maintenance of greenbelt
areas owned by the District. This policy would allow Inframark to provide a response to
homeowners requesting maintenance of greenbelt areas and not have to bring all the requests to
the Board for review. The policy would allow homeowners to clear six (6) feet behind their
property line onto the adjacent greenbelt areas owned by the District. All maintenance will be
done at the homeowner’s expense and all yard waste must be hauled off. The policy would also
state that oak trees may not be pruned during oak wilt season, which is February through June of
each year. After discussion, motion was made by Lisa McKenzie and seconded by Corey
Newhouse to approve the Resolution Adopting Board Policy on Maintenance of Greenbelt area
owned by Senna Hills Municipal Utility District as presented. The motion carried unanimously.

16. PURCHASE OF ELECTRONIC METERS

This item was discussed above.

17. BILLING ADJUSTMENTS

This item was not discussed.

18. TAYLOR LAKE EFFLUENT POND, THE DISTRICT’S EFFLUENT DISPOSAL
SYSTEM:; EFFLUENT DISPOSAL CONTRACT BETWEEN THE DISTRICT AND
HOA

This item was discussed under the Engineer’s Report.

19. DATES FOR FUTURE BOARD MEETINGS

The next several Board meeting dates are as follows: August 28", September 25" and
October 30

20. DIRECTORS ELECTION

.5



Attorney Bill Flickinger reported on the upcoming directors’ election. The incumbents are
Lisa McKenzie, Joe Szoo and Corey Newhouse. Mr. Flickinger discussed the election process
with the Board. The Order Calling Directors Election, Election Agreement with Travis County
and the Resolution Concerning Adoption of New Equipment were included in the agenda package
for consideration. The Election Agreement calls for a $150 fee to the Election Division. After
discussion, the following motions were entertained: 1) Motion was made by David I. Perl and
seconded by President Chet Palesko to adopt the Order Calling Directors Election. The motion
carried unanimously. 2) Motion was made by David I. Perl and seconded by President Palesko to
approve the Election Agreement with Travis County. The motion carried unanimously. 3) Motion
was made by David I. Per] and seconded by President Palesko to adopt the Resolution Concerning
Adoption of New Equipment. The motion carried unanimously. If the election is not contested,
it can be cancelled at the next board meeting.

21. INFRAMARK CONTRACT

Manager Jesse Kennis advised that Manager Kristi Hester will meet with the committee to
discuss amendment to the management contract for the new fiscal year. No action is needed at
this time.

22. ADMINISTRATION OF CONTRACT BY AND AMONG THE DISTRICT, SENNA
HILLS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC., SENNA HILLS, LTD. AND THE
SENNA HILLS TRUST: STORAGE OF SHL MATERIALS ON PROPERTY NEAR
SHEDS: POSSIBLE DAMAGE TO DISTRICT'S IRRIGATION SYSTEM:
DAMAGE TO HOA EFFLUENT IRRIGATION SYSTEM BY SHL
CONTRACTORS: REPLACEMENT OF ELECTRICAL SUBMETER TO SHL
BUILDINGS AND REIMBURSEMENT BY SHL FOR ELECTRICITY EXPENSES

President Chet Palesko announced that the Board of Directors will go into closed session
for consultation with the District’s attorney pursuant to Section 551.071 of the Texas Government
Code regarding matters related to Agenda Item Nos. 17 and 22. The Board went into closed
session at 8:33 a.m.

At 9:17 a.m., President Palesko announced that the Board of Directors had concluded its
closed session and was returning to open meeting, and that no action was taken during the closed
session.

President Palesko entertained a motion. Motion was made by Corey Newhouse and
seconded by Joe Szoo to approve the electrical proposal for a new sub-meter for electric service
to Rip Miller’s buildings at the wastewater treatment plant site at a cost of $2,380.00. The motion
carried unanimously.

23. ADJOURN

President Chet Palesko adjourned the meeting.



Chet A. Palesko, President

ATTEST:

Lisa S. McKenzie, Secretary

[SEAL]

NSennaHills\minutes\07-31-20
8/19/20

7=



MURFEE ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.

Texas Registered Firm No. F-353
1101 Capital of Texas Hwy., South
Building D, Suite 110

Austin, Texas 78746

(512) 327-9204

MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 19, 2020
TO:  Senna Hills MUD Board of Directors
FROM: Robert Ferguson, P.E.

RE: Report from the Engineer for the Meeting of August 28, 2020
MEC Project No.: 11033.65

Wastewater Treatment Plant and Effluent Irrigation:

Irrigation Control Wiring: We are planning another site visit to assure that there are enough
markers or stakes so that the surveyors have points to locate. We understand the wiring, controls
and zones are operable.

Mapping of Irrigation Fields: This effort will begin following the surveying work.

Plant Operations: We understand the plant operations are good.

Plant Site Electric Service- Austin Energy and Open Permits; Merrigan Electric is scheduling
the sub meter installation. We can initiate conversation regarding the open permits to see what
actions may be necessary to resolve this through Austin Energy.

Water System & Meters:

Tavlor Lake Pond Liner:

We will begin the compilation of information and preparation of the replacement specifications
going into this fall.

Site Plans and Development Activity:

Status remains the same: We are monitoring the GIS site administered by the City and have
received alerts of the filing of permits within the proximity of the west entrance. To date, we
have received notifications of permits mostly for electrical and plumbing for residential
addresses, none for the office site.

C:\Users\jconcienne. WF\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content Outlook\O40A044]\20Eng08-28SennaHillsMUD.docx



Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
Accounting Report

August 28, 2020

= Review Cash Activity Report, including Receipts and Expenditures

M Action Items:

e Approval of vendor payments
e Approval of fund transfers

* Review July 31, 2020 Financial Statements

10of 117



2020 Notes
Senna Hills M.U.D.

I T ST
| L Feb 15 Bond Payments
1 2 3 4 1 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 Feb 28 Board Meeting

5 6 7 8 s 10 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 10 11 12 13 14  Mar 27 rd M

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 e 10 11 12 13 14 45 5 16 17 18 19 20 21

18 20 21 22 23 24 25 6 17 18 19 20 21 22 2 238 24 25 2% @ 28 _May 29 Boa l'!!.‘-HE'Slﬂ'ﬂ'-
26 27 28 29 30 3 3 4 25 2% 21 # = 29 30 31 Jlin 2 ard Meating

Aug 15 Bond Payments

TN | .2 oo veeny |

1 2 3 4 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6
5 ] 7 B 9 10 1" 3 4 5 ] 7 a 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 10 1 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 28 27
26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 20 30 28 29 30
31
1 2 3 4 il 1 2 3 4 5
5 6 7 8 8 10 " 2 3 4 5 [} 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 " 12
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 198 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26
26 27 28 29 30 H 23 24 25 26 27 2& 29 27 28 28 30
30 31
TV T
1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5
4 5 6 7 B 9 10 8 8 10 11 12 13 14 6 7 -] 9 10 11 12
1" 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 20 21 22 23 24 25 26
25 26 27 28 29 a0 31 28 30 27 28 29 0 3

20of 117



Cash Activity Report

3of 117



Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
Cash Activity Report
July 31, 2020 - August 28, 2020

ABC Bank ABC Bank

__ Operaing  __ Bookkeeper's

|Reconciled Cash Balance - July 31, 2020 $ 21541785 49,867.14 |

[Subsequent Activity Through August 28, 2020 1,275.19 {29,802.90)|
Deposit Senna Hills, Ltd. 1,256.90
Deposit Senna Hills, Ltd. (Utilities) 18.29
Subtotal - ABC Operating Account 1,275.19
Customer Refund 5544  Customer Refund (34.85)
Customer Refund 5545  Customer Refund (32.24)
LanguageUSA, Inc. 5546  Translation Services {45.00)
Time Warner Cable 5547  Internet - July 2020 (115.11)
Waste Management of Texas, Inc. 5548  Garbage Service - August 2020 . (260.79)
City of Austin 5549  Utilities - July 2020 (632.08)
LCRA 5550  Raw Water - July 2020 (4,225.65)
West Travis County PUA 5551  Potable Water - July 2020 (21,296.86)
AT&T 5552  Telephone - August 2020 (587.83)
TCEQ 5553  Permit Fee (52.50)
City of Austin 5554 Utilities - July 2020 (2,519.99)
Subtotal - ABC Bookkeeper's Account (29,802.90)

|Expenditures to be approved at August 28, 2020 Meeting - (135[363.511]

Yendor Ck# Amount

Chet Palesko 5555  Director Fees - August 28, 2020 (138.53)
Corey Newhouse 5556  Director Fees - August 28, 2020 (138.52)
David Perl 5557  Director Fees - August 28, 2020 (138.53)
Joe Szoo 5558  Director Fees - August 28, 2020 (138.52)
Lisa S. McKenzie 5559  Director Fees - August 28, 2020 (138.53)
David Perl 5560  Director Fees - August 5, 2020 (138.52)
Lisa S. McKenzie 5561  Director Fees - August 5, 2020 (138.52)
Atlas Utility Supply Company 5562  Meter Replacement (52,453.08)
Badger Meter 5563  Qrion Cellular Lte Service Unit (60.00)
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. 5564  Accounting Fees - July 2020 (1,950.00)
DSHS 5565  Lab Fees ID #2270316 (51.63)
Hot Dog Marketing, LLC 5566  Monthly Hosting and Maintenance (250.00)
Inframark, LLC 5567  Operations and Maintenance - July 2020 (56,000.41)
Murfee Engineering Company 5568  Engineering Fees - July 2020 (4,941.42)
Pio's Wastewater Services, LLC 5569  Spray Field Repairs - WWTP (2,850.00)
Sheridan Environmental, LLC 5570  Sludge Hauling (1,020.00)
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC 5571  Legal Fees through August 19, 2020 (7,910.30)
Zane Furr 5572  Landscape Maintenance - August 2020 (7,407.00)

Total Expenditures - ABC Operating Account (135,863.51)

|Transfer Requests to be approved at August 28, 2020 Meeting (164,863.51) 164,863.51

Transfer to Replenish Bookkeeper's Account From ABC Operating to ABC Bookkeeper's Account 29,000.00
Transfer for Expenditures Approved August 28, 2020 From ABC Operating to ABC Bookkeeper's Account 135,863.51
164,863.51
|Prgjected Ending Cash Balance as of August 28, 2020 $ 51,829.53 $  49,064.24 |

4 of 117



Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
Cash/Investment Activity Report
July 31, 2020 - August 28, 2020

Projected
Interest I Subsequent Transfer Balance
Rate 7/31/2020 Réceipu Disbursemants Resueuts 8/28/2020
General Fund -
ABC Bank - Operating Account nfa 215,417.85 1,275.19 = (164,863.51) 1), (2) 51,829.53
ABC Bank - Bookkeeper's Account n/a 49,867.14 (165,666.41) 164,863.51 1), (2) 49,064.24
Logic Operating Account 0.3184% 2,786,482.75 - - - 2,786,482.75
Total - General Fund 3,051,767.74 1,275.19 (165,666.41) - 2,887,376.52
Debt Service Fund -
Logic - Debt Service Account 0.31B4% 1,304,228.40 - (793,040.64) - 511,187.76
Logic - Tax Account 0.3184% 5,628.85 = - 5,628.85
Total - Debt Service Fund 1,309,857.25 = (793,040.64) - 516,816.61
Total - All Funds 4,361,624.99 1,275.19 {958,707.05) - 3,404,193.13
Transfer Information:
) _ To transfer funds from ABC Operating Account to ABC 's Account (to ish): $29,00.00

) _ To transfer funds from ABC Operating Account to ABC Bookkeeper's Account (for Expenditures): $135,863.51

Sof 117



Senna Hills M.U.D.
Collateral Analysis Schedule

July 31, 2020
Over/(Under)
Funds Collateral Collateralized
ABC Bank -

Operating Account {General Fund) $ 290,687.92
Bookkeeper's Account {General Fund) 36,918.10

Total GF Funds ABC Bank 327,606.02
FDIC Coverage 250,000.00
Pledged Collateral ABC Bank (Market Value) 419,305.64

Total Collateral -ABC Bank

Total Collateral/Funds ABC Bank $ 327,606.02 $ 669,305.64 $ 341,699.62

6 of 117



Pledged To: SENNA HILLS MUD

Pledges By Pledgee And Maturity

American Bank of Commerce - Lubbock, TX

BBA

As Of 7/31/2020 Page 14 of 34
Receipti cusiP ASC 320 Description PoolType Moody  Origlnal Face Pledged
Safekeeping Location Coupon S&P Pledged Percent Original Face Par Book Value Market Value
313382AX1 AFS Aaa 5,000,000.00
TIB: TIB 213  AA+ 8.00% 400,000.00 400,000.00 402,723.38 419,305.64
1 Securltles Pledged To: 6195 - SENNA HILLS MUD 400,000.00 400,000.00 402,723.38 419,305.64

Although the information in this report has been obtained from sources

believed to be reliable, its

7/27/2020 12:39 PM - RBM / WOLF

y cannot be

R

BBA - Baker Bond Accounting ®

The Baker Group Software Soluti;)ortlﬁ,llnc.



Tax Collection Report

8 of 117



9 of 117

CESLSTBPT 00" 0g° 00" L6 0£81 10°8629 % B5°66 SETPYLALPT 00" GE FVLELYL 00~ 9E"2b098BFT TLOL

ALIINT
99°8F¥BLY1 00" 00~ oo° €€-88¢1 9Z 805t % 9L£°66 EE091LLYT a0’ LETOITLLYT Q0° 65783920801 6102
99°9Z1¢ 00" 00° 00" 97225 SLT68BLT % 60°BY <cO°vESE po- 20°v85¢ 00~ LLTELES 1101
99°921¢ 00" ag* Q0" ¥9°¢FS Lk BBE % £6°98 ZO"EFBSZ ag* 20°v8Se e1 6p-2L62 |1D%
00" 00~ 00~ 00" 00" 8g vt $ 00° 00° ao- 00" Q0" g8 FZE Lioz
00" 00° 00" 0o 00" 057282 % 00~ a0” 00’ oo~ 00" 057282 9102
[Uv 00° ao” 00° go- §9°5re $ 00° 00" 00" 00" 00" S9°S%¥C s102
00- 0o- 00" 00~ 00- S9°5pC % 007 ooe- oc aQ- 00" €9 52 ¥102
a0-° 00- 00- 00" Q0- | £ 1 X4 % 00° oo 00~ 00" 00~ [ 214 €102
il oo ea- 00" 00- [ 2 1.04 % 00" [s]e2g 00~ 00" oo~ [ 22324 z102
oo’ 00" o0~ 04- 00° Lo LS % 00 00" a0~ 60° a0° £0°LST 1102
00* 00’ ao- 00° 00" 62°0LT % 00° 00" 00 00° oo* 62°0LT 0102
00" 00" 0a 00~ 11 £6°691 % 00° [ 0g- 00" oo €67691 600T
ng* 00° 00 00~ a0- S0°1S81 % 00° 00~ 00~ 00" 0o0°* S0°TST 800¢
00” 00~ o0- 00° oa” BLSST % 00° 0o 00° oo’ 00~ 8L°5ST 002
00" 00° og- [ oo* 00° % 00~ a0” a0~ 00 00" [l 2002
(i} 00 o~ 00" 00° 00" % 007 00’ 00" 00* 0B" 00" 5002
a0- 00" go- 00" ao0* 00~ $ Q0" 00" 00" 00* (111 (] ¥002
ag” 00 ao- 0o Q9" 00~ $ 00° oo oo 90" oo- 00° €002
00" 06~ 00" ao” 00" 00~ % 00° oo~ 00~ 00" 00~ a0* 2002
00~ oo~ oo* 00" 10 Q0" T 00 00~ 00" 00" (Jv Qo 100¢
00" 00° oo” 00" oo- 00° * 00° 00" a0" 00~ 00" [y 0002
00° 00° [y Q0" 00" 00" % 00° 00" 00° 00~ 00 Q0" 666T
ao- 00° 00" 00° oo* 00° 3 00° 00" 0a* 00 00-° 00" 8661
00" 00° 00" 00" 00° 00" 3 00" 00" o0° a0° a9-° 00° L661
1 00" 00" 00" Q0° oo~ % Q0° 00” oo 00- oo oD~ 9661
00° o6* 00" 0d° 00° 00" % 00° 66 00" 00 oe- 00" 8661
a3LNGI¥LSId Q3LJITI00  GILDATIOD STYSHIATY CIIDITIOS IONVIVE XYL  QILDATIOD JILJEITION  STYSYIATY qIIIITI00 ray FONVIYE X¥L  9¥3A

TYLOL ALTYNId ¥5HIO 4d¥T I3a4a 1%d ONIANZ INIIY3Id  XVYI 3IS¥H 13N Xyl 3svd XyZ SNINNIDIR
- an® ST1IR ¥NNES == {0}
SYIHIO TV

921

3I0%d

0Z02/£0/80 3IL¥Q

6102 OL 0000 HOWJ ¥\Y3A

0202/1€/20 0L 610Z/10/01 WOML

LY0dTY ISIG/TI00 TIVEIAO
ADI230 XYL AINNOD SIAWHYL

Ly04ady N, HONVTIVE ITEVAIZOR
YILSIaXL



TAX YEAR

PERCENTAGE

COLLECTIONS:

ocT
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES

PENALTY

NOV
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

DEC
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JAN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

FEB
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

MAR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

APR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

MAY
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JUN
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JuL
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

AUE
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

SEP
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REY
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL

BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION

BEGINNING

TAXES RECEIVABLE
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
LESS: COLLECTIONS

TAX
REC @ END OF PERIOD

SENNA HILLS MUD
ANALYSIS OF TAXE6 COLLECTED FOR RECONCILIATION

FY 2019 - 2020
2010 Frior Years TOTAL
Canaral  Dabf Service Baneral  Dabf Sarvice IAS Ganaral  Dabt Semvics LA &

Fund Fund Tatal Fund Fund Fumd Total Fund Fund Fund Total

$ 01451 § 03200 $ 04691 $ 3 $ <
000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000
000 000 0.00 000 000 000 ooo 000 000 000 000
000 000 0.00 986.48 159754 000 256402 986 48 159754 000 2,584 02
000 000 0.00 20716 33548 000 54264 207,16 33548 000 542 64
ago 000 0.00 000 0,00 000 0.00 000 0,00 000 0.00
000 000 0.00 000 0,00 000 0.00 0.00 0,00 000 0.00
3034727 6692712 9727439 000 0.00 000 0.00 3034727 6692712 000 9727439
000 000 0.00 000 0,00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
000 000 0.00 000 0,00 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00
000 000 0.00 000 0,00 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 0,00
26327579 58062201 843,897 BO 000 000 aao 000 26327579 580,622 01 000 843,897 80
000 000 0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0,00
000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 0,00
000 000 0.00 000 0,00 000 0.00 060 000 0,00 0,00
15172520 33461107 48633627 000 0,00 000 0.00 15172520 33461107 000 48633627
000 000 0,00 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 0,00 0,00
000 000 a00 000 0,00 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
000 000 o.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 0.00
1257277 2772769  40,30046 000 000 200 000 1257277 2172769 000 4030046
11144 24578 357.22 000 0,00 0.00 0.00 11144 24578 0,00 357,22
0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00 000
0.00 000 0.00 000 0,00 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0.00
1,586.63 3,499.11 5,08574 0,00 0.00 0.00 000 158663 3,499.11 0.00 5,08574
11303 249 26 36229 000 0,00 0.00 000 113.03 24926 0.00 362,29
0.00 [ 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 000
0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0,00 0.00 000
9626 21230 30856 000 000 000 000 96,26 21230 000 30856
10.59 23.35 3394 0,00 0.00 000 0.00 10.59 2335 000 3394
000 oo 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00
0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000 0,00 000 0.00
1,051.06 231798 3,369.04 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 1,051.06 231798 0.00 3,369.04
136,64 30133 43797 000 000 000 0.00 136,64 30133 000 43797
0.00 000 0.00 0.00 aoo 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
0.00 000 000 0,00 000 000 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 000
9291 20491 297.82 0.00 000 000 0.00 9291 20491 0.00 29782
1394 3073 4467 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 13.94 3073 0.00 44,67
0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00
000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000
9055 199.70 29025 0,00 000 000 000 9055 199,70 000 290.26
16.30 3594 5224 000 000 000 000 16,30 3594 000 5224
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0,00 0.00 000 0,00
000 000 0,00 000 0.00 000 000 0,00 000 0.00 0.00
000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 0,00 0.00
000 000 0,00 000 000 0,00 0.00 000 000 0.00 000
0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 ao00 000 0.00
000 000 0,00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 0,00 0.00
000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 0.00
000 000 0.00 0.00 000 060 000 000 000 000 000
46083845  1,01632188  1,477,16033 98648 1,597 54 000 25084 02 46182493 1,017,919 42 000 147574435
40193 88640 1,288,.33 20716 33548 0.00 54264 609.09 1,221 88 0.00 183097
461,24038  1,017,208.28  1,478,448.66 119364 1,933.02 0.00 312666 46243402 1,019,141.30 000 1468157532
46193294 101873565 1480,66859 1,882 56 3,404.95 86.26 537377 46381550  1,022,14060 8626 1,486,042 36
000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 0,00 0.00 0.00
000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 0,00 ooo 000 0.00
(460.838.45) (1,016,321 88) (1,477,160,33) (986.48) (1,597.54) 0.00 (2584.02)| | (461.82493) (1.017.919.42) 000 (1,479,744.35)
1,094 49 241377 3,508 26 896 08 1,807 41 8626 278975 199057 422118 86 26 6,298 01
Tax Collection as of 2/29/20 46243402 1,019,14130 000 1,481,57532
Less: 60 day subsequent adjusment (986.48) (1.597.54) 0.0 (2.584.02)
Total Distribution 46144754 1,017.54376 008 1,478.991.30

10 of 117



Financial Statements

11 of 117



Senna Hills M,U.D.
Accountant’'s Compilation Report

July 31, 2020

The District Is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of the governmental actlvitles of
Senna Hllls M.U.D., as of and for the ten months ended July 31, 2020, which collectively comprise the
District’s basic financial statements - governmental funds In accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, We have performed a compliation
engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Revlew Services
promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not audit or
review the financial statements nor were we required to perform any procedures to verlfy the
accuracy or completeness of the Information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion, a concluslon, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial statements.

The District has omitted the management’s discusslon and analysls, the Statement of Net Assets, and
Statement of Activities that the Governmental Accounting Standards Board required to be presented
to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing Information, although not a part of the
basic flnanclal statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board wha
considers It to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an appropriate operational, economic, or historic context.

In addition, the District has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures and the statement of
cash flows required by accounting principles generally accepted In the United States of America. If
the omitted disclosures and components required by GASE 34 were Included In the financlal
statements, they might influence the user's concluslons about the District's financial position, resutts
of operations, and cash flows. Accordingly, these financlal statements are not deslgned for those who
are not Informed about such matters.

Accounting principles generally accepted In the Unlted States of America require that budgetary
comparison Information be presented to supplement the basic financlal statements. Such information
Is presented for purposes of additlonal analysis and, although not a required part of the basic financlal
statements, Is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who conslders It to be an
assential part of financlal reporting and for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
aperational, economic, or historical context. Such Information is the responsibllity of management.
The required supplementary Information was subject to our compllation engagement. We have not
audited or reviewed the required supplementary Information and do not express an oplnion, 2
conclusion, nor provide any assurance on such information.

Supplementary Information

The supplementary Information contained in the schedules described In the Supplementary
Informatlon Index is presented for purposes of additional anaiysls and is not a required part of the
basic financial statements., This Informatlen Is the representation of management. The Information
was subject to our compllation engagement, however, we have not audited or reviewed the
supplementary Informatlon and, accordingly, do not express an opinion, a concluslon, nor provide any

BOTT & DOUTHITT, P.L.L.C.

We are not independent with respect to Senna Hllls M.U.D.

August 19, 2020
Round Rock, TX

12 of 117



Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash

Cash Equivalents

Receivables

Service Accounts, net of allowance
for doubtful accounts of $1,000

Accrued Service Revenue

Property Taxes

Interfund
Other

Total Assets

Liabilities

Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Accrued Interest Payable

Due to TCEQ

Customer Deposits
Unclaimed Property
Payroll Liability

Interfund

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Property Taxes

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balance
Fund Balances:
Restricted for

Debt Service
Capital Projects

Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balance

July 31, 2020

Governmental Funds

Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
Governmental Funds Balance Sheet

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Total
$ 265,284.99 - $ - $ 265,284.99
2,786,482.75 1,309,857.25 o 4,096,340.00
98,382.73 - - 98,382.73
43,103.34 - - 43,103.34
1,990.58 4,307.43 - 6,298.01
106.85 - - 106.85
3,780.00 = - 3,780.00
$ 3,199,131.24 $1,314,164.68 $ - $4,513,295.92
$ 133,932.51 $ - $ - $ 133,932.51
13,116.63 = - 13,116.63
- 4,241.67 - 4,241.67
2,389.92 - - 2,389.92
52,954.30 - - 52,954.30
789.08 - - 789.08
114.76 A - 114.76
- 106.85 - 106.85
203,297.20 4,348.52 = 207,645.72
1,990.58 4,307.43 - 6,298.01
1,990.58 4,307.43 - 6,298.01
- 1,305,508.73 - 1,305,508.73
2,993,843.36 = - 2,993,843.36
2,993,843.36 1,305,508.73 - 4,299,352.09
$ 3,199,131.14 $1,314,164.68 $ - $4,513,295.82

See Accountants' Report.

13 of 117



Senna Hills Municipal Utility District

Statement of Revenues,

Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance-Governmental Funds
October 1, 2019 - July 31, 2020

Revenues:
Property taxes, including penalties
Service revenues, including penalties
Interest Income
Miscellaneous Income

Total Revenues

Expenditures:

District Facilities -
Bulk Water Purchases
Operations Fees
Repair & Maintenance
Sludge Hauling
Chemicals/Lab Fees
Landscaping
Irrigation Expense
Utilities & Telephone
Permit Fees

Administrative Services -
Director Fees
Insurance
Tax Assessor/Collector Fees
Website
Miscellaneous Expense
Bond Issue Expense

Professional Fees -
Legal fees
Accounting fees
Engineering fees
Audit Fees

Debt Service
Fiscal Agent Fees
Bond Interest

Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues
over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources/(Uses):
Payments to Refunding Agent
Bond Premium
Bond Proceeds
Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses)

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues and
Other Financing Sources over
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Fund Balance, October 1, 2019

Fund Balance, July 31, 2020

Governmental Funds

Governmental

General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds

Fund Fund Fund Total
461,447.54 $1,017,543.76 $ - $ 1,478,991.30
717,068.56 - - 717,068.56
28,834.48 12,281.36 - 41,115.84
14,429.73 * - 14,429.73
1,221,780.31 1,029,825.12 - 2,251,605.43
207,578.80 - - 207,578.80
61,387.95 - - 61,387.95
170,536.08 - - 170,536.08
24,480.00 - - 24,480.00
27,662.51 - - 27,662.51
55,709.47 - - 55,709.47
8,542.73 - - 8,542.73
45,243.85 - - 45,243.85
2,407.00 - - 2,407.00
11,626.33 - - 11,626.33
4,812,78 - - 4,812.78
1,745.92 3,850.43 - 5,596.35
3,300.00 - - 3,300.00
2,311.71 40.00 - 2,351.71
- 176,246.36 - 176,246.36
78,197.60 - - 78,197.60
20,250.00 - - 20,250.00
26,303.39 - - 26,303.39
10,750.00 = - 10,750.00
- 1,500.00 - 1,500.00
- 185,006.27 - 185,006.27
33,425.73 = - 33,425.73
796,271.85 366,643.06 - 1,162,914.91
425,508.46 663,182.06 - 1,088,690.52
- (3,196,965.63) = (3,196,965.63)
- 181,352.45 - 181,352.45
- 3,130,000.00 - 3,130,000.00
- 114,386.82 - 114,386.82
425,508.46 777,568.88 = 1,203,077.34
2,568,334.90 527,939.85 - 3,096,274.75
2,993,843.36 $1,305,508.73 $ - $ 4,299,352.09

See Accountants’ Report

14 of 117



Supplementary Information

Index

General Fund

-- Budgetary Comparison Schedule

-- Revenues & Expenditures: Actual + Budgeted
-- Cash Reconciliations

- A/P Aging Summary

-- Adjustments Journal

- General Ledger

Debt Service Fund
-- Debt Service Schedule
-- Adjustments Journal

-- General Ledger

15 of 117



General Fund

16 of 117



Revenues:
Property taxes, including penaities
Service Accounts -
Basic Service Fees
Water Service Fees
Sewer Service Fees
Drainage Service Fees
Service Accounts Penalties
Tap and Inspection Fees
Interest income
Miscellaneous Income

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
District Facilities -
Bulk Water Purchases
LCRA Raw Water
LCRA Reservation
Operations Fees
Repairs & Maintenance - Water
Repairs & Maintenance - WWTP
Repairs & Maintenance - L/S
Repairs & Maintenance - Drainage
Meter Replacement
Sludge Hauling
Lab Fees
Chemicals
Landscaping
Irrigation Expense
Utilities
Telephone
Permit Fees
Capital Outlay - Water Meters
Capital Outlay - WWTP Expansion
Administrative Services -
Director Fees
Insurance
Tax Appraisal/Collection Fees
Website
Miscellaneous
Professional Fees -
Legal Fees
Accounting Fees
Engineering Fees
Audit Fees

Total Expenditures

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues

over Expenditures

Senna Hills Municipal Utility District

Budgetary Comparison Schedule-General Fund
July 31, 2020
CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

Actual Budget Dif-ference Actual Budget Dif-ference
106.85 § - $ 106.85 $ 461,447.54 $  461,615.00 % (167.46)
11,866.80 12,129.00 (262.20) 118,469.83 121,290.00 (2,820.17)
50,475.91 45,936.00 4,539.91 287,784.10 246,776.00 41,008.10
30,099.90 28,700.00 1,399.90 292,115.29 287,000.00 5,115.29
1,648.00 1,625.00 23.00 16,248.78 16,250.00 (1.22)
332.07 521.00 (188.93) 2,400.56 3,930.00 (1,529.44)
- - - 50.00 - 50.00
992.79 3,750.00 (2,757.21) 28,834.48 37,500.00 (8,665.52)
1,256.90 - 1,256.90 14,429.73 - 14,429.73
96,779.22 92,661.00 4,118.22 1,221,780.31 1,174,361.00 47,419.31
21,296.86 24,627.00 3,330.14 171,182.79 173,115.00 1,932.21
1,784.82 2,366.00 581.18 11,987.71 12,802.00 814.29
2,440.83 2,441.00 0.17 24,408.30 24,410.00 1.70
6,586.85 7,750.00 1,163.15 61,387.95 77,500.00 16,112.05
17,073.08 3,000.00 (14,073.08) 24,666.33 30,000.00 5,333.67
9,302.42 9,000.00 (302.42) 99,837.47 90,000.00 (9,837.47)
22,408.99 2,000.00 (20,408.99) 42,056.52 20,000.00 (22,056.52)
1,950.58 - (1,950.58) 3,675.76 850.00 (2,825.76)
60.00 200.00 140.00 300.00 2,000.00 1,700.00
1,020.00 3,500.00 2,480.00 24,480.00 35,000.00 10,520.00
4,399.89 3,000.00 (1,399.89) 20,597.17 30,000.00 9,402.83
184.00 1,250.00 1,066.00 7,065.34 12,500.00 5,434.66
5,180.00 5,100.00 (80.00) 55,709.47 56,000.00 290.53
21.23 1,500.00 1,478.77 8,542.73 15,000.00 6,457.27
3,394.57 4,000.00 605.43 38,305.39 40,000.00 1,694.61
685.74 775.00 89.26 6,938.46 7,750.00 811.54
52.50 - (52.50) 2,407.00 2,350.00 (57.00)
32,794.47 33,000.00 205.53 32,794.47 33,000.00 205.53
- - - 631.26 - (631.26)
807.38 810.00 2.62 11,626.23 9,720.00 (1,906.23)
E - - 4,812.78 4,500.00 (312.78)
- - - 1,745.92 3,300.00 1,554.08
250.00 200.00 (50.00) 3,300.00 2,350.00 (950.00)
376.00 250.00 (126.00) 2,311.71 2,500.00 188.29
7,910.30 6,500.00 (1,410.30) 78,197.60 65,000.00 (13,197.60)

1,950.00 1,950.00 - 20,250.00 20,250.00 -
4,941.42 3,000.00 (1,941.42) 26,303.39 30,000.00 3,696.61
- - - 10,750.00 11,000.00 250.00
146,871.93 116,219.00 (30,652.93) 796,271.75 810,897.00 14,625.25
(50,092.71) $  (23,558.00) _$ (26,534.71) $  425,508.56 $  363,464.00 § 62,044.56

See Accountants' Report.

17 of 117



mrearaan
Pougity Lan Revesies
Barvive dsiwents -
Basls Sarvice bees
wate Sarven fees
Bomar Bervice Fras
Drainage Service Faes
Baraive Birments Passbiles
Tap/imetivn fose

Returnnt by
[

Tutsl Ryvesers

Expanditures:
District Faciitfes -

Watar Purchases -

Patabla Wrtar -

ua
Raw Water - LCRA
Raservation P

Opas stiums B Mans gumsid

Acpairs & Maink. - Water

Rupairs & MainL, - WWTP

Repalrs h Msint. - Lift Statlon

Mrmales & Hakal, - Tireiage

Peter Beplasemint

Shebge Hrsbmy

Lok Fawe

Chamad ola

Lasducapng

Trrgatien Crpeese

(LT

-Lena

Telighuns
Faeril Foen
Hamnrpns Resrirs
f Dullay-WWTP Expanatan
Capltsd Durloy Fand Liner
Capital Outle - Wtes Mitaen
Copital thoalepBaad Imprsnarents
Bistatal-Binnriet fad e
Admislatrativyn Serviecs «
Birectar Feas
Shaurines
Tan Appralaal/CalieclionFees
Pklis Ratians
Weraits
Mrnten ey
[
Profussienl Faes «
Lagl Faas
Aacpmating fres
Englnssring favs
Ani Fecs
Bubtutal-ratensionsl funa

Tabsd Eageniditnsrs

Encans S{Zallchuicy) of Besaswss
wer fapandures

Senna Hills M.U.D.

Revenues and Expenditures - General Fund: Actual + Budgeted
Fiscal Year 2019-2020

'l'n:::: birusd Actasl Actusl Actusl Actust April Actesd Actwsl Actinl gt Sudget Projected Projected
Agpraved edtin mreln Jen-1n Fob-20 adn agen Hay-20 Sunsdn sekan O 5op-20 Actval Verlanca
/3073618
. . wr w L L T T R T T T T S = w8 . wrow W LI S8 e g
145,550 12,848 11,845 11,866 11,867 12,129 12,411 142,220
47,780 14,426 14,492 33,183 50,478 54,9 97,762
an,9m2 20,554 29,317 1017 20,089 26,700 343,515
1617 1,624 1,52 1540 1,625 19,489
704 (173) EL B 112 ars 2,851
- . 5 = 5 S - - - s0
70,089 59,827 56,859 57,302 75,815 24,432 98,020 913,105
3,545 3,651 371 FE] 1,952 903 3,750 1,750 28,334
. 1177 . - 345 2,774 1,87 . = 14,430 14,430
1,377,898 05,358 105,138 332,842 15,008 73,0568 62,932 1,418 82,538 5,717 96,778 101,768 101,770 1,425,317 47,410
2,51 18,238 15,095 14,000 13,614 13,521 15,222 1,287 az.s1s 7,535 228,233 1521
2013 1,352 207 752 an4 1788 2,796 2,706 17,580 o4
2,481 2,441 2,401 241 240 2,440 2,440 19,200 2
6.320 6038 5,008 8,030 8,085 2,750 7730 70,808 16,112
(] 197 514 1796 707 3,000 3,000
130,000 3,502 ,705 s.001 454 2880 9,000 31,000
67,000 2,078 - 589 1,190 1,379 2,000 45,000
- - - 10s - - - 29,150
- 30 10 20 0 30 n 0 00 200
ars 4920 1680 - 2,640 4,320 540 1,00 3,500
531 1150 795 181 a7s 258 1,000 3,000
540 0 2362 31 - L7110 18 Las0 1,250
5418 5,436 3,191 5,101 5,638 s.as8 s.1m0 5.100 5100
- - - - - - - a1 1,500 1,500
3,621 EXIN 3,245 EXTE] 3,067 4152 3305 4,000 4,000
703 698 as1 0 [t ess sus 775 75
1,005 - - - - - - 53 - 150
- - - - - - - - - - - 15,000
- o - - - - - 5 - - - o
- - - - - - - - - - - 150,000 150,000 -
- - - - - - - - - 32,784 - 173,000 105,704 208
- - - - - - - - - - - 50,000 50,000 -
55.n1 48,320 60,045 40,615 44,507 40,721 54470 49,833 130,037 73,810 856,138 25,303
- 190 0an 1,453 1130 1,518 1776 07 207 1114 FREY] 13,884 (1,008
- - . - - - . . - - - 4,813 (313)
- 254 - - a7 - - 457 - - 1,000 2,746 1554
- - - . - - - - - - - 2,000 2,000 -
550 450 550 aso aso 250 as0 250 200 3,450 5,850 (9s0)
a0 166 1 195 198 355 18 6 50 a0 2812
718 2,907 7405 1,092 2,075 2,542 1,220 1741 1423 1,504 7,024 s 1,427)
78,000 7.358 7,335 5,295 8,847 11,407 10,925 7,819 5,755 7,344 7910 8,300 6,500 91,198 (11,198
24,150 1,950 1,950 Lssa 2,700 1,850 1,950 1,950 1950 Lss0 Las0 1950 1,950 124,150 -
41,000 1524 1,024 1012 2,074 139 3,307 3300 4,088 3508 4941 3,000 »,000 37,303
11,008 - - - 2750 - - - - - - - 10,750
10,832 10,310 16,258 11,620 12,438 15,661 13,107 12,792 12,780 14,602 11,450 16,450 163,401 9,251)
ae,511 $9.437 23,487 81,318 84,228 70,118 121,350 as,870 aD,420 1,561,582 14,828
s (ao0,2e8) 3 ansas 9 45701 & 249,354 8 153677 3 s 4471 3 1am $ 22557 3 (50084) 8 L4, ¢ (S70,650) 8 (138,245 3 62,045

See Accounianis Kepol

18 of 117



Senna Hills Municipal Utility District

Cash Account Reconciliations

Beginning Bank Balance 7/01/2020
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments
Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Ending Bank Balance 7/31/2020

Deposits in Transit
Transfers in Transit
Oustanding Checks

July 31, 2020

ABC Bank
Bookkeeper's

Operating

Total

5525 07/08/2020 West Travis County PUA z

5529 07/31/2020 Chet Palesko
5530 07/31/2020 Corey Newhouse
5531 07/31/2020 David Perl

5532 07/31/2020 Joe Szoo

5533 07/31/2020 Lisa S. McKenzie
5534 07/31/2020 Badger Meter
5535 07/31/2020 Bank of Texas

5536 07/31/2020 Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. =

5537 07/31/2020 Inframark, LLC

5538 07/31/2020 Murfee Engineering Company -
5539 07/31/2020 Samco Leak Detection Services, In -
5540 07/31/2020 Sheridan Environmental, LLC -
5541 07/31/2020 Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC -

5542 07/31/2020 Zane Furr

5543 07/31/2020 Travis County Election Division -

Register Balance as of 7/31/2020

$ 208,386.83 $ 155,906.50 $ 364,293.33

(181.00) (118,988.40) (119,169.40)

82,482.09 g 82,482.09

82,301.09 (118,988.40) (36,687.31)

290,687.92 36,918.10 327,606.02

205.00 . 205.00
(75,475.07) 75,475.07 .

(19,550.96) (19,550.96)

- (138.52) (138.52)

4 (138.53) (138.53)

= (138.52) (138.52)

- (138.53) (138.53)

. (138.52) (138.52)

- (30.00) (30.00)

- (500.00) (500.00)

(1,950.00) (1,950.00)

- (15,977.10) (15,977.10)

(4,836.25) (4,836.25)

(5,875.00) (5,875.00)

(540.00) (540.00)

(7,244.10) (7,244.10)

- (5,180.00) (5,180.00)

(150.00) (150.00)

$ 215,417.85 $ 49,867.14 $ 265,284.99

See Accountants' Report.

19 of 117



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF
A/P Aging Summary
As of July 31, 2020

Current 1-30 31-60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL

34.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 34.85
Atlas Utility Supply Company 32,794.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32,794.47
Badger Meter 30.00 30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60.00
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. 1,950.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,950.00
City of Austin 3,152.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,152.07
DSHS 51.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 51.63
Hot Dog Marketing, LLC 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00
Inframark, LLC 56,000.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 56,000.41
LanguageUSA, Inc. 45.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 45.00
LCRA 4,225.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,225.65
Sm—— 32.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32.24
Murfee Engineering Company 4,941.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,941.42
Sheridan Environmental, LLC 1,020.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,020.00
TCEQ 0.00 52.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 52.50
Time Warner Cable 115.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 115.11
West Travis County PUA 21,296.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,296.86
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC 7,910.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,910.30

TOTAL 133,850.01 82.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 133,932.51

See Accountants' Report.

20 of 117



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF
Adjustments Journal

July 2020
Date Num Memo Account Debit Credit
07/31/2020 7.1 Record funds transfer 1055 - Logic - Operating 4,141.47
Record funds transfer 1173 - Due from Debt Service 4,141.47
4,141,47 4,141.47
07/31/2020 7.2 Record receivable due from Sheridan 1212 - A/R - Other 3,780.00
Record receivable due from Sheridan 6600 - Sludge Hauling 3,780.00
3,780.00 3,780.00
07/31/2020 7.3 Record tax collections 2410 « Deferred Revenue 90.55
Record tax collections 1410 - A/R - Property Taxes 90.55
Record tax collections 1173 + Due from Debt Service 90.55
Record tax collections 4320 - Property Tax 90.55
Record tax collections 1173 - Due from Debt Service 16.30
Record tax collections 4325 - Property Tax Penalty 16.30
197.40 197.40
07/31/2020 7.4 Record B&C reports 1150 + Accounts Receivable - Service 96,811.64
Record B&C reports 1150 - Accounts Receivable - Service 59.60
Record B&C reports 4330 - Service Account Penalties 332.07
Record B&C reports 4100 - Water Service Revenue 50,503.00
Record B&C reports 4200 - Sewer Service Revenue 30,099.90
Record B&C reports 4120 + Basic Service Revenue 11,866.80
Record B&C reports 2139 « TCEQ Liability 462,27
Record B&C reports 4250 ¢ Drainage Revenue 1,648.00
Record B&C reports 2161 - Customer Deposits 1,800.00
Record B8&C reports 4100 - Water Service Revenue 40.00
96,811.64 96,811.64
07/31/2020 7.5 Record deposit adjustment 2161 : Customer Deposits 600.00
Record deposit adjustment 4100 - Water Service Revenue 600.00
600.00 600.00
07/31/2020 7.6 Record adjustment for deposits applied/refund... 4100 : Water Service Revenue 391.97
Record adjustment for deposits applied/refund... 1150 : Accounts Receivable - Service 391.97
391.97 391.97
TOTAL 105,922.48

See Accountants' Report.

105,922.48

21 of 117



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF

General Ledger
As of July 31, 2020

Type Date
1010 - Cash - Checking ABC Bank
Deposit 07/02/2020
Deposit 07/03/2020
Deposit 07/03/2020
Deposit 07/03/2020
Deposit 07/03/2020
Deposit 07/04/2020
Deposit 07/05/2020
Deposit 07/06/2020
Deposit 07/07/2020
Depasit 07/07/2020
Deposit 07/08/2020
Depasit 07/08/2020
Deposit 07/08/2020
Depasit 07/09/2020
Deposit 07/10/2020
Deposit 07/10/2020
Deposit 07/10/2020
Deposit 07/12/2020
Deposit 07/12/2020
Deposit 07/13/2020
Deposit 07/13/2020
Deposit 07/13/2020
Deposit 07/13/2020
Deposit 07/14/2020
Deposit 07/14/2020
Deposit 07/14/2020
Depasit 07/14/2020
Deposit 07/15/2020
Deposit 07/15/2020
Deposit 07/15/2020
Deposit 07/16/2020
Deposit 07/16/2020
Deposit 07/16/2020
Deposit 07/17/2020
Deposit 07/17/2020
Deposit 07/17/2020
Deposit 07/18/2020
Deposit 07/20/2020
Deposit 07/20/2020
Deposlt 07/20/2020
Deposit 07/20/2020
Deposit 07/21/2020
Deposit 07/21/2020
Deposit 07/21/2020
Deposit 07/22/2020
Deposit 07/22/2020
Deposit 07/22/2020
Deposit 07/23/2020
Deposit 07/24/2020
Deposit 07/26/2020
Deposit 07/28/2020
Deposit 07/28/2020
Deposit 07/29/2020
Transfer 07/31/2020
Transfer 07/31/2020
Check 07/31/2020
Total 1010 + Cash - Checking ABC Bank
1011 - Cash - ABC Bookkeeper's Account
Bill Pmt -Ch... 07/02/2020 5520
Bill Pmt -Ch... 07/02/2020 5521
Bill Pmt -Ch... 07/08/2020 5522
Bill Pmt -Ch... 07/08/2020 5523
Bill Pmt -Ch.,. 07/08/2020 5524
Bill Pmt -Ch... 07/08/2020 5525
Bill Pmt -Ch... 07/08/2020 5526
Bill Pmt -Ch... 07/08/2020 5527
Bill Pmt -Ch... 07/21/2020 5528
Liability Check 07/24/2020 EFTPS
Paycheck 07/31/2020 5529
Paycheck 07/31/2020 5530
Paycheck 07/31/2020 5531
Paycheck 07/31/2020 5532
Paycheck 07/31/2020 5533
Bill Pmt -Ch... 07/31/2020 5534
Bill Pmt -Ch... 07/31/2020 5535
Bill Pmt -Ch... 07/31/2020 5536
Bill Pmt -Ch... 07/31/2020 5537
Bill Pmt -Ch... 07/31/2020 5538
Bill Pmt -Ch... 07/31/2020 5539
Bill Pmt -Ch... 07/31/2020 5540
Bill Pmt -Ch... 07/31/2020 5541
Bill Pmt -Ch... 07/31/2020 5542
Bill Pmt -Ch... 07/31/2020 5543
Transfer 07/31/2020
Transfer 07/31/2020

Source Name

Time Warner Cable

Waste Management of Texas, Inc.
ATA&T

City of Austin

LCRA

West Travis County PUA

ity of Austin
U S Treasury
Chet Palesko
Corey Newhouse
David Perl
Joe Szoo
Lisa S. McKenzie
Badger Meter
Bank of Texas
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.
Inframark, LLC
Murfee Engineering Company
Samco Leak Detection Services, ...
Sheridan Environmental, LLC
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
Zane Furr
Travis County Election Division

See Accountants' Report.

Memo

Deposit
Credit Card
ECheck
ECheck
Lockbox
ECheck
Credit Card
Lockbox
Credit Card
Lockbox
ECheck
ECheck
Lockbox
Lockbox
Credit Card
Uscan
Lockbox
Credit Card
ECheck
Credit Card
Uscan
ECheck
Lockbox
Credit Card
Uscan
ECheck
Lockbox
Deposit
ECheck
Lockbox
Credit Card
Uscan
Lockbox
Credit Card
Uscan
Lackbox
ECheck
Uscan
ECheck
Monthly ACH Draft
Lockbox
Credit Card
ECheck
Lockbox
ECheck
ECheck
Lockbox
Lockbox
Uscan
Credit Card
Deposit
Uscan
Lockbox
Funds Transfer
Funds Transfer
Service Charge

Internet - June 2020
Garbage Service - July 2020
Telephone - July 2020

Raw Water - June 2020
Potable Water - June 2020

74-2722338 Form 941 Qtr ended 6/3...

Orion Cellular Lte Service Unit

Accounting Fees - June 2020

Leak Detection Survey

Sludge Hauling

Legal Fees through July 21, 2020
Landscape Maintenance - July 2020
Election Expense

Funds Transfer

Funds Transfer

Amount Balance
208,386.83
1,256.90 209,643.73
1,358.14 211,001.87
589.67 211,591.54
433.82 212,025.36
336.40 212,361.76
197.16 212,558.92
212.64 212,771.56
2,840.00 215,611.56
393.54 216,005.10
589.07 216,594.17
159.57 216,753.74
372.18 217,125.92
3,047.39 220,173.31
3,439.18 223,612.49
267.51 223,880.00
1,574.26 225,454.26
1,337.34 226,791.60
551.78 227,343.38
360.05 227,703.43
141.89 227,845.32
1,438,81 229,284.13
307.06 229,591.19
1,291.21 230,882.40
481.05 231,363.45
1,819.77 233,183.22
184.70 233,367.92
3,371.93 236,739.85
18.29 236,758.14
905.36 237,663.50
2,081.08 239,744.58
820.24 240,564.82
164,59 240,729.41
2,353.15 243,082.56
151.94 243,234,50
525.35 243,759.85
2,472.98 246,232.83
283.97 246,516.80
1,645.84 248,162.64
395.93 248,558.57
32,505.29 281,063.86
2,307.54 283,371.40
4,062.55 287,433.95
480.78 287,914.73
303.87 288,218.60
120.20 288,338.80
2686.41 288,625.21
695.03 289,320.24
303.24 289,623.48
287.01 289,910.49
330.60 290,241.09
205.00 290,446.09
400.00 290,846.09
227.83 291,073.92
(32,500.00) 258,573.92
(42,975.07) 215,598.85
(181.00) 215,417.85
7,031.02 215,417.85
46,585.35
(115.11) 46,470.24
(260.79) 46,209.45
(570.63) 45,638.82
(579.83) 45,058.99
(3,978.44) 41,080.55
(19,550.96) 21,529.59
(56.49) 21,473.10
(151.54) 21,321.56
(3,311.84) 18,009.72
(642.58) 17,367.14
(138.52) 17,228.62
(138,53) 17,090.09
(138,52) 16,951.57
(138.53) 16,813.04
(138.52) 16,674.52
(30.00) 16,644.52
(500.00) 16,144.52
(1,950.00) 14,194,52
(15,977.10) (1,782.58)
(4,836.25) (6,618.83)
(5,875.00) (12,493.83)
(540.00) (13,033.83)
(7,244.10) (20,277.93)
(5,180.00) (25,457.93)
(150.00) (25,607.93)
32,500.00 6,892.07
42,975.07 49,867.14

22 of 117



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF
General Ledger
As of July 31, 2020

Type Date Num Source Name Memo

Total 1011 - Cash - ABC Bookkeeper's Account

1055 - Logic - Operating
General Jour,.. 07/31/2020 7.1 Record funds transfer
Deposit 07/31/2020 Interest

Total 1055 - Logic - Operating

1150 - Accounts Receivable - Service !
Deposit 07/03/2020 Credit Card
Deposit 07/03/2020 ECheck
Deposit 07/03/2020 ECheck
Deposit 07/03/2020 Lackbox
Deposit 07/04/2020 ECheck
Deposit 07/05/2020 Credit Card
Deposit 07/06/2020 Lackbox
Deposit 07/07/2020 Credit Card
Deposit 07/07/2020 Lockbox
Deposit 07/08/2020 ECheck
Deposit 07/08/2020 ECheck
Deposit 07/08/2020 Lockbax
Deposit 07/09/2020 Lockbox
Deposit 07/10/2020 Credit Card
Deposit 07/10/2020 Uscan
Deposit 07/10/2020 Lackbox
Deposit 07/12/2020 Credit Card
Deposit 07/12/2020 ECheck
Deposit 07/13/2020 Credit Card
Deposit 07/13/2020 Uscan
Deposit 07/13/2020 ECheck
Deposit 07/13/2020 Lockbox
Deposit 07/14/2020 Credit Card
Deposit 07/14/2020 Uscan
Deposit 07/14/2020 ECheck
Deposit 07/14/2020 Lockbox
Deposit 07/15/2020 ECheck
Deposit 07/15/2020 Lockbox
Deposit 07/16/2020 Credit Card
Deposit 07/16/2020 Uscan
Deposit 07/16/2020 Lockbox
Deposit 07/17/2020 Credit Card
Deposit 07/17/2020 Uscan
Deposit 07/17/2020 Lockbox
Depoasit 07/18/2020 ECheck
Deposit 07/20/2020 Uscan
Deposit 07/20/2020 ECheck
Depasit 07/206/2020 Monthly ACH Draft
Deposit 07/20/2020 Lockbax
Deposit 07/21/2020 Credit Card
Depaosit 07/21/2020 ECheck
Deposit 07/21/2020 Lockbox
Deposit 07/22/2020 ECheck
Deposit 07/22/2020 ECheck
Deposit 07/22/2020 Lockbox
Deposit 07/23/2020 Lockbax
Deposit 07/24/2020 Uscan
Depaosit 07/26/2020 Credit Card
Deposit 07/28/2020 Deposit
Deposit 07/28/2020 Uscan
Deposit 07/29/2020 Lockbox

General Jour... 07/31/2020
General Jour... 07/31/2020
General Jour... 07/31/2020

Record B&C reports
Record B&C reports

NN~
U

Total 1150 - Accounts Receivable - Service

1301 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Total 1301 : Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

1220 - Accrued Service Revenue
Total 1220 - Accrued Service Revenue

1410 - A/R - Property Taxes
General Jour... 07/31/2020 7.2 Record tax collections

Total 1410 - A/R - Property Taxes

1212 - A/R - Other
Total 1212 + A/R - Other

1173 - Due from Debt Service

Bill 07/01/2020 SENN1216WSS  Bank of Texas Paying Agent Fees - SENN1216WSS
Bill 07/01/2020 SENN414UTW,.. Bank of Texas Paying Agent Fees - SENN414UTWSR
General Jour... 07/31/2020 7.1 Record funds transfer

General Jour... 07/31/2020 7.2 Record tax collections

Total 1173 - Due from Debt Service

2000 - Accounts Payable

Bill 07/01/2020 0088518-216..., Waste Management of Texas, Inc. Garbage Service - July 2020
Bill 07/01/2020 512A8560574... AT&T Telephone - July 2020
8ill 07/01/2020 SENN1216WSS  Bank of Texas Paying Agent Fees - SENN1216WSS

See Accountants' Report.

Record adjustment for deposits applie...

Amount Balance
3,281.79 49,867.14
2,781,348.49
4,141.47  2,785,489.96
992.79  2,786,482.75
5,134.26  2,786,482,75
84,434.56
(1,358.14) 83,076.42
(5859.67) 82,486.75
(433.82) 82,052,93
(336.40) 81,716.53
(197.16) 81,519.37
(212.64) 81,306.73
(2,840.00) 78,466.73
(393.54) 78,073.19
(589.07) 77,484.12
(159.57) 77,324.55
(372.18) 76,952.37
(3,047.39) 73,904.98
(3,439.18) 70,465.80
(267.51) 70,198.29
(1,574.26) 68,624.03
(1,337.34) 67,286.69
(551.78) 66,734.91
(360.05) 66,374,86
(141.89) 66,232.97
(1,438.81) 64,794.16
(307.06) 64,487.10
(1,291.21) 63,195.89
(481.05) 62,714,84
(1,819.77) 60,895.07
(184.70) 60,710.37
(3,371.93) 57,338.44
(905.36) 56,433.08
(2,081.08) 54,352.00
(820.24) 53,531.76
(164.59) 53,367.17
(2,353.15) 51,014.02
(151.94) 50,862.08
{525.35) 50,336.73
(2,472.98) 47,863.75
(283.97) 47,579.78
(1,645.84) 45,933,94
(395.93) 45,538.01
(32,505.29) 13,032.72
(2,307.54) 10,725.18
(4,062,55) 6,662.63
(480.78) 6,181.85
(303.87) 5,877.98
(120.20) 5,757.78
(286.41) 5,471.37
(695.03) 4,776.34
(303.24) 4,473.10
(287.01) 4,186.09
{330.60) 3,855.49
(205.00) 3,650.49
(400.00) 3,250.49
(227.83) 3,022.66
96,811.64 99,834.,30
(59.60) 99,774.70
(391.97) 99,382.73
14,948.17 99,382.73
(1,000.00)
(1,000.00)
43,103.34
43,103.34
2,081,13
(90.55) 1,990,58
(90.55) 1,990.58
3,780.00
3,780.00
3,641.47
250.00 3,891.47
250.00 4,141.47
(4,141.47) 0.00
106.85 106.85
(3,534.62) 106.85
(58,113,63)
(260.79) (58,374.42)
(570.63) (58,945.05)
(250.00) (59,195.05)

23 of 117



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF
General Ledger
As of July 31, 2020

Type Date
Bill 07/01/2020
Bill 07/01/2020
Bill 07/01/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch... 07/02/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  07/02/2020
Bill 07/06/2020
Bill 07/06/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  07/08/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch,.,  07/08/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  07/08/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  07/08/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  07/08/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch..,  07/08/2020
Bill 07/16/2020
Bill 07/18/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  07/21/2020
Bill 07/22/2020
Bill 07/23/2020
Bill 07/25/2020
Bill 07/29/2020
Bill 07/30/2020
Bill 07/30/2020
Bill 07/30/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  07/31/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch.., 07/31/2020
Bili Pmt -Ch... 07/31/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch... 07/31/2020
Bilt Pmt -Ch.., 07/31/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  07/31/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch...  07/31/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch... 07/31/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch... 07/31/2020
Bill Pmt -Ch,.. 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bil 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bl 07/31/2020
sill 07/31/2020
Blil 07/31/2020

Total 2000 ' Accounts Payable

2020 - Accrued Expense
Total 2020 - Accrued Expense

2139 - TCEQ Liability

General Jour...

07/31/2020

Total 2139 - TCEQ Liability

2161 - Customer Deposits

General Jour,..
General Jour...

07/31/2020
07/31/2020

Total 2161 - Customer Deposits

2005 - Unclaimed Property
Total 2005 - Unclaimed Property

2400 - Payrall Liabilities
Liability Check  07/24/2020

Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck

07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020
07/31/2020

Total 2400 - Payroll Liabilities

2410 - Deferred Revenue

Num

SENN414UTW...
T2E0002200
80040278
5520

5521
736-00094-06
736-00294-01
5522

5523

5524

5525

5526

5527

ZF 2020-7
4126A54

5528

179720
Election Expe...
6914b
80057427
736-00041-03
736-00060-02
13685

5534

5535

5536

5537

5538

5539

5540

5541

5542

5543

13685A
01433770720...
9264
359225184607
353847415879
606101239977
462010647030
612410343776
071523-0000...
522869-1ul 2...
53826
7438-Senna
43038

43039

43036

43037
CEN.CD3509_...
1130395
656824004782
205660965704
014412319162
July 2020

7.3

Sl
W

EFTPS
5529
5529
5530
5530
5531
5531
5532
5532
5533
5533

Source Name Memo Amount Balance
Bank of Texas Paying Agent Fees - SENN414UTWSR (250.00) (59,445.05)
TCEQ Volume of Chemic Acct #0644099E (52,50) (59,497.55)
Badger Meter Orion Cellular Lte Service Unit (30,00). (59,527.55)
Time Warner Cable Internet - June 2020 115.11 (59,412.44)
Waste Management of Texas, Inc. Garbage Service - July 2020 260.79 (59,151.65)
(151.54) (59,303.19)
(56.49) (59,359.68)
A elephone - July 2020 570.63 (58,789.05)
City of Austin 579.83 (58,209.22)
LCRA Raw Water - June 2020 3,978.44 (54,230.78)
West Travis County PUA Potable Water - June 2020 19,550.96 (34,679.82)
56.49 (34,623.33)
151.54 (34,471.79)
Zane Furr Landscape Maintenance - July 2020 (5,180.00) (39,651.79)
Samco Leak Detection Services, ... Leak Detection Survey (5,875.00) (45,526.79)
City of Austin 3,311.84 (42,214.95)
LanguageUSA, Inc. Translation Services (45.00) (42,259.95)
Travis County Election Division Election Expense (150.00) {42,409.95)
Hot Dog Marketing, LLC Monthly Hosting and Maintenance (250.00) (42,659.95)
T r rign Cel rvice Unit (30.00) (42,689.95)
(34.85) (42,724.80)
(32.24) (42,757.04)
Atlas Utility Supply Company Badger Meters (32,173.47) {74,930.51)
Badger Meter Orion Cellular Lte Service Unit 30.00 (74,900.51)
Bank of Texas 500.00 {74,400.51)
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Accounting Fees - June 2020 1,950.00 (72,450.51)
Inframark, LLC 15,977.10 (56,473.41)
Murfee Engineering Company 4,836.25 (51,637.16)
Samco Leak Detection Services, ... Leak Detection Survey 5,875.00 (45,762.16)
Sheridan Environmental, LLC Sludge Hauling 540.00 (45,222,16)
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC Legal Fees through July 21, 2020 7,244.10 (37,978.06)
Zane Furr Landscape Maintenance - July 2020 5,180.00 (32,798.06)
Travis County Election Division Election Expense 150.00 (32,648.06)
Atlas Utility Supply Company Badger Meters (621.00) (33,269.06)
Time Warner Cable Internet - July 2020 (115.11) (33,384.17)
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Accounting Fees - July 2020 (1,950.00) (35,334.17)
City of Austin Utilities - July 2020 (125.83) (35,460.00)
City of Austin Utilities - July 2020 (98.92) (35,558.92)
City of Austin Utilities - July 2020 (150.44) (35,709.36)
City of Austin Utilities - July 2020 (56.75) (35,766.11)
City of Austin Utilities - July 2020 (200.14) (35,966.25)
West Travis County PUA Potable Water - July 2020 (21,296.86) (57,263.11)
LCRA Raw Water - July 2020 (4,225.65) (61,488.76)
Inframark, LLC Operations - July 2020 (6,132.83) (67,621.59)
Sheridan Environmental, LLC Sludge Hauling (1,020.00) (68,641.59)
Murfee Engineering Company Engineering Fees - July 2020 (Task 68) (2,610.60) {71,252,19)
Murfee Engineering Company Engineering Fees - July 2020 (Task 70) (955.82) (72,208.01)
Murfee Engineering Company Engineering Fees - July 2020 (Task 65) {1,000.00) (73,208.01)
Murfee Engineering Company Engineering Fees - July 2020 (Task 24) (375.00) (73,583.01)
DSHS Lab Fees ID #2270316 (51.63) (73,634.64)
Inframark, LLC Maintenance - July 2020 (49,867.58) (123,502.22)
City of Austin Utilities - July 2020 (1,803.96) (125,306.18)
City of Austin Utilities - July 2020 {623.26) (125,929.44)
City of Austin Utilities - July 2020 (92.77) (126,022.21)
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC Legal Fees through August 19, 2020 (7,910.30) (133,932,51)

U S Treasury
Chet Palesko
Chet Palesko
Corey Newhouse
Corey Newhouse
David Perl
David Perl

Joe Szoo

Joe Szoo

Lisa S. McKenzie
Lisa S. McKenzie

See Accountants’' Report.

Record B&C reports

Record BRC reparts
Record deposit adjustment

74-2722338 Form 941 Qtr ended 6/3...

(75,818.88)

(133,932.51)

(13,116.63)
(13,116.63)
(1,927.65)
(462.27) (2,389.92)
(462.27) (2,389.92)
(51,754,30)
(1,800.00)  (53,554.30)
600.00 (52,954,30)
(1,200.00)  (52,954.30)
(785.08)
(789.08)
(642.58)
642.58 0.00
0.00 0.00
(22.96) (22.96)
0.00 (22.96)
(22.94) (45.50)
0.00 (45.90)
(22.96) (68.86)
0.00 (68.86)
(22.94) (91.80)
0.00 (91.80)
(22.96) (114.76)
527.82 (114.76)
(2,081.13)

24 of 117



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF

General Ledger
As of July 31, 2020

Type — Date - Num Source Name

General Jour... 07/31/2020 7.2
Total 2410 : Deferred Revenue

3200 - Retained Earnings
Total 3200 - Retained Earnings

Property Tax Revenue
4320 - Property Tax
General Jour... 07/31/2020 7.2
Total 4320 - Property Tax

4325 . Property Tax Penalty
General Jour... 07/31/2020 7.2

Total 4325 : Property Tax Penalty
Total Property Tax Revenue
Service Revenue
4120 - Basic Service Revenue
General Jour... 07/31/2020 7.3
Total 4120 - Basic Service Revenue

4100 - Water Service Revenue

Bill 07/06/2020
Bill 07/06/2020
Bill 07/30/2020
Bill 07/30/2020

General Jour... 07/31/2020

General Jour... 07/31/2020 7.4
General Jour.., 07/31/2020 7.5
Total 4100 - Water Service Revenue

4200 - Sewer Service Revenue

General Jour... 07/31/2020 7.3
Total 4200 - Sewer Service Revenue

4250 - Drainage Revenue

General Jour... 07/31/2020 7.3
Total 4250 - Drainage Revenue

4330 - Service Account Penaities

General Jour... 07/31/2020 7.3

Total 4330 - Service Account Penalties

4400 - Water Tap and Inspection Fees
Total 4400 - Water Tap and Inspection Fees

Total Service Revenue

Other Income
5391 - Interest Earned on Temp. Invest
Deposit 07/31/2020

Total 5391 - Interest Earned on Temp. Invest

4800 - Miscellaneous Income
Deposit 07/02/2020 3663

Total 4800 - Miscellaneous Income
Total Other Income
District Facilities

Water Purchase

6200 - Potable Water - PUA
Bill 07/31/2020 071523-0000... West Travis County PUA

Total 6200 : Potable Water - PUA

6203 - Raw Water - LCRA
Bill 07/31/2020 522869-Jul 2... LCRA

Total 6203 - Raw Water - LCRA

6201 - Bulk Water - LCRA
Bill 07/31/2020 522869-Jul 2... LCRA

Total 6201 - Bulk Water - LCRA
Total Water Purchase

6000 - Operations & Management
Bill 07/31/2020 53826 Inframark, LLC
Bilt 07/31/2020 1130395 Inframark, LLC

Total 6000 : Operations & Management

6250 - Repairs & Maintenance - Water

See Accountants' Report.

Memo

Record tax collections

Record tax collections

Record tax collections

Record B&C reports

ecor reparts
Record deposit adjustment
Record adjustment for deposits applie...

Record B&C reports

Record B&C reports

Record B&C reparts

Interest

Senna Hills, Ltd.

Potable Water - July 2020

Raw Water - July 2020

Raw Water - July 2020

Operations - July 2020
Maintenance - July 2020

Amount Balance
90.55 (1,990.58)
90.55 (1,990.58)

(2568334.90)
(2568334.90)
(461,340,69)
(460,747.89)

(90.55)  (460,838.44)
(90.55) (460,838.44)
(592.80)

(16.30) (609.10)
(16.30) (609.10)
(106.85) (461,447.54)
(622,645.88)
(106,603.03)

(11,866.80) (118,469.83)

(11,866.80)

151.54
56.49
34.85
32.24

(50,543.00)
(600.00)
391.97

(50,475.91)

(30,099.90)
(30,099.90)

(118,469.83)

(237,308.19)
(237,156.65)
(237,100.16)
(237,065.31)
(237,033.07)
(287,576.07)
(288,176.07)
(287,784.10)

(287,784.10)

(262,015.39)
(292,115.29)

(292,115.29)
(14,600.78)

(1,648.00) (16,248.78)
(1,648.00) (16,248.78)
(2,068.49)

(332.07) (2,400.56)
(332.07) (2,400.56)
(50.00)

(50.00)

(94,422.68)

(717,068.56)

(41,014,52)
(27,841.69)

(992.79)  (28,834.48)
(992.79)  (28,834.48)
(13,172.83)
(1,256.90)  (14,429.73)
(1,256.90)  (14,429.73)
(2,249.69) (43,264.21)
506,337.29

182,056.29

149,885.93

21,296.86 171,182.79
21,296.86 171,182.79
10,202.89

1,784.82 11,987.71
1,784.82 11,987.71
21,967.47

2,440.83 24,408.30
2,440.83 24,408.30
25,522.51 207,578.80
54,801.10

6,132.83 60,933.93
454,02 61,387.95
6,586.85 61,387.95
7,593.25

25 of 117



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF
General Ledger
As of July 31, 2020

Type Date Num
Bill 07/18/2020 4126A54
8ill 07/31/2020 1130395

Total 6250 - Repairs & Maintenance - Water

6300 - Repairs & Maintenance - Sewer
Bill 07/31/2020 1130395
Total 6300 + Repairs & Maintenance - Sewer

6325 - Repairs & Maintenance - WWTP
Bill 07/31/2020

Taotal 6325  Repairs & Maintenance - WWTP

1130395

6350 - Repairs & Maintenance - L/S
Bill 07/31/2020 1130395
Total 6350  Repairs & Maintenance - L/S

6351 - Repairs & Maintenance-Drainage
Bill 07/31/2020 1130395
Total 6351 - Repairs & Maintenance-Drainage

6358 - Meter Replacement

Samco Leak Detection Services, ...
Inframark, LLC

Inframark, LLC

Inframark, LLC

Inframark, LLC

Inframark, LLC

Source Name Memo

Leak Detection Survey
Maintenance - July 2020

Maintenance - July 2020

Maintenance - July 2020

Maintenance - July 2020

Maintenance - July 2020

Bill 07/01/2020
Bill 07/29/2020

Total 6358 : Meter Replacement

6600 - Sludge Hauling
Bill 07/31/2020

Total 6600 - Sludge Hauling
6550 + Lab Fees

Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Total 6550 - Lab Fees

6360 + Chemicals
Bill 07/31/2020

Total 6360 - Chemicals

6725 - Landscaping
Bill 07/16/2020

Total 6725 - Landscaping

6700 - Irrigation Expense
Bill 07/31/2020

Tatal 6700 - Irrigation Expense

6100 - Utilities

Bill 07/01/2020
Deposit 07/15/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020
Bill 07/31/2020

Total 6100 - Utilities

6125 - Telephone/Internet
Bill 07/01/2020
Bill 07/31/2020

Total 6125 - Telephone/Internet

6140 - Permit Fees
Bill 07/01/2020

Total 6140  Permit Fees

80040278
80057427

7438-Senna

CEN.CD3509_...
1130395

1130395

ZF 2020-7

1130395

0088518-216...
3664

359225184607
353847415879
606101239977
462010647030
612410343776
656824004782
205660965704
014412319162

512AB560574...
01433770720...

T2E0002200

7010 - Capital Outlay - WWTP Expansion
Total 7010 - Capital Outlay - WWTP Expansion

7025 - Capital Outlay - Water Meters

Bill 07/30/2020
Bill 07/31/2020

13685
13685A

Total 7025 - Capital Outlay - Water Meters

Total District Facilities

Administrative Services
6410 - Director Fees
Paycheck 07/31/2020

5529

Badger Meter
Badger Meter

Sheridan Environmental, LLC

DSHS
Inframark, LLC

Inframark, LLC

Zane Furr

Inframark, LLC

Waste Management of Texas, Inc.

City of Austin
City of Austin
City of Austin
City of Austin
City of Austin
City of Austin
City of Austin
City of Austin

AT&T
Time Warner Cable

TCEQ

Atlas Utility Supply Company
Atlas Utility Supply Company

Chet Palesko

See Accountants' Report.

Orion Cellular Lte Service Unit
Orion Cellular Lte Service Unit

Sludge Hauling

Lab Fees ID #2270316
Maintenance - July 2020

Maintenance - July 2020

Landscape Maintenance - July 2020

Maintenance - July 2020

Garbage Service - July 2020
Senna Hills Ltd

Utilities - July 2020

Utilities - July 2020

Utilities - July 2020

Utilities - July 2020

Utilities - July 2020

Utilities - July 2020

Utilities - July 2020

Utilities - July 2020

Telephone - July 2020
Internet - July 2020

Volume of Chemic Acct #0644099E

Badger Meters
Badger Meters

Amount Balance
5,875.00 13,468.25
11,198.08 24,666.33
17,073.08 24,666.33
3,076.08
1,831.10 4,907.18
1,831.10 4,907.18
87,458.97
7,471.32 94,930.29
7,471.32 94,930.29
19,647.53
22,408.99 42,056.52
22,408.99 42,056.52
1,725.18
1,950.58 3,675.76
1,950.58 3,675.76
240.00
30.00 270.00
30.00 300.00
60.00 300.00
23,460.00
1,020.00 24,480.00
1,020.00 24,480.00
16,197.28
+ 51.63 16,248.91
4,348.26 20,597.17
4,399.89 20,597.17
6,881.34
184.00 7,065.34
184.00 7,065.34
50,529.47
5,180.00 55,709.47
5,180.00 55,709.47
8,521.50
21,23 8,542,73
21,23 8,542.73
34,910.82
260.79 35,171.61
(18.29) 35,153.32
125,83 35,279.15
98.92 35,378.07
150.44 35,528.51
56.75 35,585.26
200.14 35,785.40
1,803.96 37,589.36
623.26 38,212,62
92,77 38,305.39
3,394.57 38,305.39
6,252.72
570.63 6,823.35
115.11 6,938.46
685.74 6,938.46
2,354.50
52.50 2,407.00
52,50 2,407.00
631.26
631,26
0.00
32,173.47 32,173.47
621.00 32,794.47
32,794.47 32,794.47
130,636.83 636,974.12
22,363.26
10,818.85
161.48 10,980.33

26 of 117



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF

General Ledger
As of July 31, 2020

Source Name

Type Date Num
Paycheck 07/31/2020 5530
Paycheck 07/31/2020 5531
Paycheck 07/31/2020 5532
Paycheck 07/31/2020 5533
Total 6410 - Director Fees
6420 - Insurance
Total 6420 - Insurance
6400 - Tax Assessor/Collector Fees
Total 6400 - Tax Assessor/Collector Fees
6980 - Website
Bill 07/25/2020 6914b
Total 6980 - Website
6999 - Miscellaneous Expense
Bill 07/22/2020 179720
Bill 07/23/2020 Election Expe...
Check 07/31/2020
Total 6999 - Miscellaneous Expense

Total Administrative Services

Professional Fees
6320 ' Legal Fees
Bill 07/31/2020 July 2020
Total 6320 « Legal Fees
6330 - Accounting Fees
Bill 07/31/2020 9264
Total 6330 - Accounting Fees
6850 - Engineering Fees
Bill 07/31/2020 43038
Bill 07/31/2020 43039
sill 07/31/2020 43036
Bill 07/31/2020 43037

Total 6850 - Engineering Fees

6340 - Audit Fees
Total 6340 - Audit Fees

Total Professional Fees

TOTAL

Corey Newhouse
David Perl

Joe Szoo

Lisa S. McKenzie

Hot Dog Marketing, LLC

LanguageUSA, Inc.

Travis County Election Division

Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC

Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C,

Murfee Engineering Company
Murfee Engineering Company
Murfee Engineering Company
Murfee Englneering Company

See Accountants' Report.

Memo

Monthly Hosting and Maintenance

Translation Services
Election Expense
Service Charge

Legal Fees through August 19, 2020

Accounting Fees - July 2020

Engineering Fees - July 2020 (Task 68)
Engineering Fees - July 2020 (Task 70)
Engineering Fees - July 2020 (Task 65)
Engineering Fees - July 2020 (Task 24)

Amount Balance
161.47 11,141.80
161.48 11,303.28
161.47 11,464.75
161.48 11,626.23
807.38 11,626.23

4,812.78

4,812,78

1,745.92

1,745,92

3,050.00

250.00 3,300.00
250.00 3,300.00
1,935.71

45.00 1,980.71
150.00 2,130.71
181.00 2,311.71
376.00 2,311,71
1,433.38 23,796.64
120,699.27

70,287.30

7,910.30 78,197.60
7,910.30 78,197.60
18,300.00

1,950.00 20,250.00
1,950.00 20,250.00
21,361.97

2,610.60 23,972.57
955.82 24,928.39
1,000.00 25,928.39
375.00 26,303.39
4,941.42 26,303.39
10,750.00

10,750.00

14,801.72 135,500.99
0,00 0.00

27 of 117



Debt Service Fund

28 of 117



Senpa Hills M.U.D.
Debt Service Schedule

2.00% - 4.00%

Series 2010 Serles 2014 Refunding Series 2016 Series 2020 Total
Due Date Principa Interest Principal nlerest Principal Interest Principal Intorest Principal Interest

2/15/2020 - 68,969 98,178 - 17,859 - - - 185,006
8/15/2020 415,000 7,003 210,000 98,178 45,000 17,858 - - 670,000 123,041
FY 2020 415,000 75,972 210,000 196,356 45,000 35,719 - - 670,000 308,047
2/15/2021 - - - 55,816 B 17,184 - 63,342 B 176,342
8/15/2021 - - 210,000 95,816 45,000 17,184 430,000 50,900 685,000 163,900
FY 2021 - - 210,000 191,631 45,000 34,369 430,000 114,242 685,000 340,242
2/15/2022 . - - 93,059 E 16,509 - 42,300 B 151,865
8/15/2022 - - 210,000 93,059 50,000 16,509 460,000 42,300 720,000 151,869
FY 2022 - - 210,000 186,119 50,000 33,019 460,000 84,600 720,000 303,738
2/15/2023 . - - G0,172 - 15,759 - 33,100 - 139,031
8/15/2023 - - 220,000 90,172 50,000 15,759 475,000 33,100 745,000 139,031
FY 2023 - - 220,000 180,344 50,000 31,519 475,000 66,200 745,000 278,063
2/15/2024 - - - 6,872 . 15,009 E 23,600 E 125,481
8/15/2024 . - 225,000 86,872 50,000 15,009 415,000 23,600 690,000 125,481
FY 2024 - - 225,000 173,744 50,000 30,019 415,000 47,200 690,000 250,963
2/15/2025 - - - 83,356 B 14,197 - 15,300 - 112,853
8/15/2025 - - 515,000 83,356 55,000 14,197 145,000 15,300 715,000 112,853

FY 2025 = = 515,000 186,71 55,000 38,394 145,000 30,600 318,000 335,706
2/15/2026 - B - 74,988 - 13,269 - 12,400 B 100,656
8/15/2026 - 545,000 74,988 55,000 13,269 140,000 12,400 740,000 100,656
FY 2026 - - 545,000 149,975 55,000 26,538 140,000 24,800 740,000 201,313
2/15/2027 - - - 66,131 - 12,306 B 10,650 B 89,088
8/15/2027 - . 570,000 66,131 55,000 12,306 140,000 10,650 765,000 89,088
FY 2027 - - 570,000 132,263 55,000 24,613 140,000 21,300 765,000 178,175
2/15/2028 - - - é.ﬁz - 11,413 - 9,250 - 76,819
8/15/2028 - - 610,000 56,156 60,000 11,413 120,000 9,250 790,000 76,819
FY 2028 - - 610,000 112,313 60,000 22,825 120,000 16,500 790,000 153,638
2/15/2029 - B - 45,100 - 10,438 B 8,050 - 63,568
8/15/2029 - - 395,000 45,100 60,000 10,438 175,000 8,050 630,000 63,588
FY 2029 - - 355,000 50,2 60,000 30,875 175,000 16,100 530,000 137,178
2/15/2030 - - - 37,200 - 9,388 E 6,300 - 52,888
8/15/2030 - - 420,000 37,200 65,000 9,388 170,000 6,300 655,000 52,888
FY 2030 - - 430,000 74,400 ~65,000 18,775 170,000 12,600 655,000 105,775
2/15/2031 - - B 76,800 E 8,250 - 4,600 B 41,650
8/15/2031 - - 450,000 28,800 65,000 8,250 160,000 4,600 675,000 41,650
FY 2031 - - 450,000 57,600 65,000 16,500 160,000 9,200 675,000 83,300
2/15/2032 . - - 19,800 - 7001 B 3,000 B 29,831
8/15/2032 - - 480,000 19,800 65,000 7,031 155,000 3,000 700,000 29,831
FY 2032 - - 480,000 39,600 65,000 14,063 155,000 6,000 700,000 663
2/15/2033 - - - 10,200 B 5,813 - 1,450 B 17,463
8/15/2033 - - 510,000 10,200 70,000 5,613 145,000 1,450 725,000 17,463
FY 2033 - - 510,000 20,400 70,000 11,625 145,000 2,900 725,000 34,925
2/15/2034 - = - = - 4,500 . - - 4,500
8/15/2034 . - - - 70,000 4,500 - - 70,000 4,500
FY 203 - - - - 70,000 5,000 - - 70,000 5,000
2/15/2035 - - - - - 3,100 - - - 3,100
8/15/2035 - - - - 75,000 3,100 - - 75,000 3,100
FY 2035 - - - - 75,000 ©,200 - - 75,000 6,200
2/15/2036 - - - - - 1,600 - - - 1,600
8/15/2036 - - - - 80,000 1,600 - - 80,000 1,600
FY 2036 - - - - 80,000 3,200 - - 80,000 3,200

Total -
All Series $ 415,000 $ 75972 % 5,570,000 $ 1,771,656 _$ 1015000 % 367,250 & 3,130,000 $ 454,242 _$ 10,130,000 $ 2,669,120

See Accountants' Report. 29 of 117



Senna Hills M.U.D. - DSF
Adjustments Journal
July 2020

Date

07/31/2020

07/31/2020

07/30/2020

07/31/2020

07/31/2020

TOTAL

Num

7.1

743!

7.4

7.5

Memo

Record paying agent fees
Record paying agent fees

Account

7363 : Fiscal Agent Fees
2171 - Due to General Fund

Record refunding redemption payment-SR202.., 7360 « Bond Interest Expense
Record refunding redemption payment-SR202... 1002  Logic - Debt Service Account

Record SR2020 refunding issue

8000 - Proceeds from Bond Refunding

Record SR2020 refunding issue-Bond Premium 7410 - Bond Premium

-MULTIPLE-

Record SR2020 refunding issue
Recard SR2020 refunding issue
Recard SR2020 refunding issue
Record SR2020 refunding issue

Record funds transfer
Record funds transfer

Record tax collections
Record tax collections
Record tax collections
Record tax collections
Record tax collections
Record tax collections

7364 - Bond Issue Expense

2135 - Accrued Bond Interest Payable
8002 - Payments to Refunding Agent
1002 - Logic - Debt Service Account
7360 - Bond Interest Expense

2171 - Due to General Fund
1005 -+ Logic - Tax Account

2740 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes
1150 - A/R - Property Taxes

4320 - Property Taxes

2171 - Due to General Fund

4325 - Penalties & Interest-Tax Accts.
1005 - Logic - Tax Account

See Accountants' Report.

Debit Credit
500.00
500.00
500.00 500.00
61,965.63
61,965.63
61,965.63 61,965.63
3130000.00
181,352.45
174,996.36
4,241.67
3196965.63
5,597.76
61,965.63
3377559.75 3377559.75
4,141.47
4,141.47
4,141.47 4,141.47
199.70
199.70
199.70
106.85
35.94
342.49
542.19 542,19
3444709.04 3444709.04

30 of 117



Senna Hills M.U.D. - DSF

General Ledger
As of July 31, 2020

Type Date

1002 - Logic - Debt Service Account

General Journal 07/30/2020
General Journal 07/31/2020
Deposit 07/31/2020

Total 1002 - Logic - Debt Service Account
1005 : Logic - Tax Account

General Journal 07/31/2020
General Journal 07/31/2020
Deposit 07/31/2020

Total 1005 - Logic - Tax Account

1150 - A/R - Property Taxes
General Journal 07/31/2020

Total 1150 - A/R - Property Taxes

1152 - A/R - Property Tax I&S
Total 1152 - A/R - Property Tax I&S

2135 - Accrued Bond Interest Payable
General Journal 07/30/2020

Total 2135 « Accrued Bond Interest Payable
2171 : Due to General Fund

General Journal 07/31/2020
General Journal 07/31/2020
General Journal 07/31/2020

Total 2171 - Due to General Fund

2740 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes
General Journal 07/31/2020

Num Memo -
7.3 Record SR2020 refunding issue
7.2 Record refunding redemption p...

Interest
7.4 Record funds transfer
7.5 Record tax collections
Interest
7.5 Record tax collections
7.3 Record SR2020 refunding issue
7.1 Record paying agent fees
7.4 Record funds transfer
7.5 Record tax collections
7.5 Record tax collections

Total 2740 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes

2742 - Deferred Revenue-Prop Tax I&S

Total 2742 - Deferred Revenue-Prop Tax I&S

3000 - Fund Balance
Total 3000 - Fund Balance

Property Tax
4320 - Property Taxes
General Journal 07/31/2020

Total 4320 - Property Taxes

4325 - Penalties & Interest-Tax Accts.
General Journal 07/31/2020

7.5 Record tax collections

7.5 Record tax collections

Total 4325 - Penalties & Interest-Tax Accts.

Total Property Tax

5391 : Interest on Temp Investments
Deposit 07/31/2020
Deposit 07/31/2020

Total 5391 - Interest on Temp Investments

6330 - Tax Collector/Appraisal Fees
Total 6330 - Tax Collector/Appraisal Fees

6359 - Miscellaneous Expense
Total 6359 - Miscellaneous Expense

Interest
Interest

See Accountants' Report.

Amount Balance
1,360,121.69
5,597.76 1,365,719.45
(61,965.63) 1,303,753.82
474.58 1,304,228.40
(55,893.29) 1,304,228.40
9,424.48
(4,141.47) 5,283.01
342.49 5,625.50
3.35 5,628.85
(3,795.63) 5,628.85
4,420.87
(199.70) 4,221,17
(199.70) 4,221.17
86.26
86.26
0.00
(4,241.67) (4,241.67)
(4,241.67) (4,241.67)
(3,641.47)
(500.00) (4,141.47)
4,141.47 0.00
(106.85)  (106.85)
3,534.62 (106.85)
(4,420.87)
B _199.70 (4,221.17_)
199.70 (4,221.17)
(86.26)
(86.26)
(527,939.85)
(527,939.85)
(1,017,308.12)
(1,016,122.19)
(199.70) (1,016,321.89)
(199.70) (1,016,321.89)
(1,185.93)
(35.94) (1,221.87)
(35.94)_ (1,221.87)
(235.64) (1,017,543.76)
(11,803.43)
(474.58) (12,278.01)
(3.35) (12,281.36)
(477.93) (12,281.36)

3,850.43
3,850.43

40.00
40.00

31 0of 117



Senna Hills M.U.D. - DSF

General Ledger
As of July 31, 2020

Type Date ~ Num Memo Amount Balance
7360 - Bond Interest Expense 185,006.27
General Journal 07/30/2020 7.3 Record SR2020 refunding issue (61,965.63) 123,040.64
General Journal 07/31/2020 7.2 Record refunding redemption p... 61,965.63 185,006.27
Total 7360 - Bond Interest Expense 0.00 185,006.27
7363 : Fiscal Agent Fees 1,000.00
General Journal 07/31/2020 7.1 Record paying agent fees 500.00 1,500.00
Total 7363 - Fiscal Agent Fees 500.00 1,500.00
7364 - Bond Issue Expense 1,250.00
General Journal 07/30/2020 7.3 ~-MULTIPLE- 174,996.36 176,246.36
Total 7364 - Bond Issue Expense 174,996.36 176,246.36
7410 - Bond Premium 0.00
General Journal 07/30/2020 7.3 Record SR2020 refunding issue... i (181,352.45)_ (181,}52.45)
Total 7410 - Bond Premium (181,352.45) (181,352.45)
8000 - Proceeds from Bond Refunding 0.00
General Journal 07/30/2020 7.3 Record SR2020 refunding issue (3,130,000_.00) (3,130,000.00)
Total 8000 - Proceeds from Bond Refunding (3,130,000.00) (3,130,000.00)
8002 - Payments to Refunding Agent 0.00
General Journal 07/30/2020 7.3 Record SR2020 refunding issue 3,196,965.63 3,196,965.63
Total 8002 - Payments to Refunding Agent 3,196,965.63 3,196,965.63

TOTAL 0.00 0.00

See Accountants' Report.

32 of 117



Expenditures to be Approved for Payment

33 of 117



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF

Director Fees
August 28, 2020

Date
08/28/2020

08/28/2020

08/28/2020

08/28/2020

08/28/2020

08/28/2020

08/28/2020

TOTAL

Num

Type
Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Source Name Payroll Item Amount

Chet Palesko Director Fees 150.00
Chet Palesko Social Security Employee (9.30)
Chet Palesko Medicare Employee (2.17)

138.53
Corey Newhouse Director Fees 150.00
Corey Newhouse Social Security Employee (9.30)
Corey Newhouse Medicare Employee B (2.18)

138.52
David Perl Director Fees 150.00
David Perl Social Security Employee (9.30)
David Perl Medicare Employee (2.17)

138.53
Joe Szoo Director Fees 150.00
Joe Szoo Social Security Employee (9.30)
Joe Szoo Medicare Employee (2.18)

138.52
Lisa S. McKenzie Director Fees 150.00
Lisa S. McKenzie Social Security Employee (9.30)
Lisa S. McKenzie Medicare Employee (2.17)

138.53
David Perl Director Fees 150.00
David Perl Social Security Employee (9.30)
David Perl Medicare Employee (2.18)

138.52
Lisa S. McKenzie Director Fees 150.00
Lisa S. McKenzie Social Security Employee (9.30)
Lisa S. McKenzie Medicare Employee (2.18)

138.52

969.67

34 of 117



ATLAS UTILITY SUPPLY COMPANY

2301 CARSON STREET INVOICE
FORT WORTH, TEXAS 76117-5212
817.831.4275 FAX 817.831.1014
EMAIL: SALES@ATLASUTIUTY.COM
|page 2/3 |

Sold To
SENNA HILLS MUNICIPAL
UTILITY DISTRICT

P.O. BOX 2445

ROUND ROCK TX 78680

Ship To
SENNA HILLS MUD
14050 SUMMIT DRIVE SUITE 103
AUSTIN TX 78728

Customer # [ Order Date ~ [SelesOrder:#~ . [Buyer = . .. .} Customer PJO.N oL | Ship Vi ™ [ Salesman
0001599 06/23/2020|013685 |ALLEN DOUTHITT ~ |BADGER METERS |FULL FREIGHT |JW
Invoice # Invaice Date Ship Date Freight Terms Job Number Terms

013685 07/30/2020 PREPAID NET 30 DAYS Std

Ly/Date Received:

By/Dais Posted: M /

Approved for Payment: ‘-\/
iHand Delivered to:

thailedt By/Date:
CL#:

4 35K

[SERVING OUR FINE CUSTOMERS FOR OVER FIFTY YEARS. Merchandise 32,173.47
Freight 0.00
Misc Charges 0.00
Sub Total 32,173.47
Taxable 0.00
Tax 0.00
TOTAL $32,173.47

Sent Copy

Pay By 08/29/2020

Writer: DKJ

35 of 117



ATLAS UTILITY SUPPLY COMPANY
2301 CARSON STREET INVOICE

FORT WORTH, TEXAS 76117-8212
817.831.4275 FAX 817.831.1014

EMAIL: SALES@ATLASUTILITY.COM

Page 1/3
Sold To Ship To

SENNA HILLS MUNICIPAL SENNA HILLS MUD

UTILITY DISTRICT 14050 SUMMIT DRIVE SUITE 103

P.0. BOX 2445 AUSTIN TX 78728

ROUND ROCK TX 78680
Customer 7 OrderDate Seles Urder # | Buyer Costomer PO~ Ship Via Safosman
0001599 06/23/2020|013685 | ALLEN DOUTHITT BADGER METERS |FULL FREIGHT|JW
Tnvoice ¥ Tnvoice Date Ship Uate Freight Terms Job Number Terms
013685 07/30/2020 PREPAID NET 30 DAYS Std

1} 203| 203 BMM25 ESERIES TWIST BADGER 5/8" X 3/4" STAINL|Ea 158.49]$32173.47
STEEL E-SERIES METER WITH|HR-E
LCD USG ENCODER AND 5' TWIST
TIGHT CONNECTOR

-5/8".x 3/4" E SERIES
- STAINLESS STEEL

- USG

- TWIST TIGHT 35°'

2| 113 0| 113|BMM35 ESERIES TWIST BADGER 3/4" X 7 1/2" SHOR|Ea 173.97 $0.00
STAINLESS STEEL E-SERIES
METER WITH USG HR-E LCD
ENCODER AND TWIST TIGHT
CONNECTOR S5' WIRE LEAD

- 3/4™ X 7-1/2" "SHORT" S§ E
SERIES METER

- 5' TWIST TIGHT LEAD
3 3 0 3|BMM55 ESERIES TWIST BADGER 1" STAINLESS STEEL|Ea 207.00 $0.00
E-SERIES METER WITH HR-E LCD
USG ENCODER AND 5' TWIST
TIGHT CONNECTOR

- 1" E SERIES
STAINLESS STEEL
- UsSG

- 5' TWIST TIGHT CONNECTOR

[ CONTINUED ]}

36 of 117



ATLAS UTILITY SUPPLY COMPANY
2301 CARSON STREET INVOICE

FORT WORTH, TEXAS 76117-5212
817.831.4275 FAX 817.831.1014

EMAIL: SALES@ATLASUTILITY.COM

Page = 1/2
Sold To Ship To
SENNA HILLS MUNICIPAL SENNA HILLS MUD
UTILITY DISTRICT 14050 SUMMIT DRIVE SUITE 103
P.0. BOX 2445 AUSTIN TX 78728
ROUND ROCK TX 78680
Customer# - :  |OrdorDate -  [SalesiOrder# - |Buyer . - [Customer PIO# - [ShipVia ] Salesman
0001599  [06/23/2020|013685 |ALLEN DOUTHITT  |BADGER METERS |FULL FREIGHT|JW
Tnveice : invoice Date Ship Date Freight Terms Job Number Terms —
013685A 07/31/2020]|07/31/20|PREPAID NET 30 DAYS Std

2] 113 0| 113|BMM35 ESERIES TWIST BADGER 3/4™ X 7 1/2" SHOR|Ea 173.97 $0.00
STAINLESS STEEL E-SERIES
 METER WITH USG HR-E LCD
ENCODER AND TWIST TIGHT
CONNECTOR 5' WIRE LEAD

- 3/4" X 7-1/2" "SHORT" $% E
SERIES METER '
- 5' TWIST TIGHT LEAD
3 3 3 BMM55 ESERIES TWIST BADGER 1" STAINLESS STEEL|Ea 207.00| $621.00

E-SERIES METER WITH HR-E’ LCD :
USG ENCODER AND 5' TWIST
"TIGHT CONNECTOR

- 1" E SERIES /
- STAINLESS STEELBy/Date Received: /
- USG oy I = 2
- 5* twisT TicuT BYiRateRgsted /

----------------- Approved {or Pdyment:

Hand Delivieredto:

Mailed By/Date:

GL#: _ (A5

SERVING OUR FINE GUSTOMERS FOR OVER FIFTY YEARS. | [Merchandise 621.00

Freight 0.
Misc Charges 0.00
Sub Total 621.00
Taxable 0.00
Tax () 0.00
TOTAL $621.00

Sent Copy Pay By 08/30/2020 Writer: DKJ

37 of 117



=, ATLAS UTILITY SUPPLY COMPANY

2301 CARSON STREET

FORT WORTH. TEXAS 76117-5212
817.831.4275 FAX 817.831.1014

EMAIL: SALES@ATLASUTILITY.COM

Sold To

INVOICE

Page 1/2

Ship To

SENNA HILLS MUNICIPAL
UTILITY DISTRICT
P.O. BOX 2445

SENNA HILLS MUD
14050 SUMMIT DRIVE SUITE 103
AUSTIN TX 78728

ROUND ROCK TX 78680

Customer # | OrdesDale - - [SalesOrderd  |Buyer TCustomerPIO7_ [ ShipVia — ] Salesman
0001599 06/23/2020(013685  |ALLeN pouTHITT BADGER METERS |FULL FREIGHT|JW
Tnvoice 7 Tvoica Uate Ship Date Freight Terms "Job Number Terms

013685B 08/06/2020 PREPAID NET 30 DAYS Std

2| 113| 113 BMM35 ESERIE‘.S TWIST BADGER 3/4™ X 7 1/2" SHOR|Ea 173.97($19658.61
STAINLESS STEEL. E-SERIES

METER WITH USG HR-E LCD

ENCODER AND TWIST TIGHT
CONNECTOR 5' WIRE LEAD

- 3/4" X 7-1/2" "SHORI" S$% E
SERIES METER
- 5' TWIST TIGHT LEAD

-

By/Date Recelved: F
By/Date Posteq: /3
_App{ov_ed for Payment:

Mailed By/Date:

e 035F

SERVING OLR RS FOR OVER FIFTY YEARS. Merchandise 19,658.61
Freight
Misc_Charges 0.00
Sub Total 19,658.61
Taxable 0.00
Tax am 0.00
TOTAL $19,658.61

Sent Copy Pay By 09/05/2020 Writer; OKJ

38 of 117



ORIGINAL INVOICE
INVOICE Badger Meter

TAVOTCE NUMBERE I o . IDATEr . i |
Mail all remittances to: 4545 W Brown Deer Rd. P.0, Box 245036 ANVOTCE NMBFRE I L ORTEL + J

Box 85273 Milwaukee, WI 53224-9536 (414) 355-0400 80040278 10/30/19

ey B om g Credit Inquiries - credit@badgermeter.com D-U-N-S
M Twiaukee, WI 53288-0223 NET 30 DAYS
FED I.D. #39-0143280

SOLD TO CUSTOMER: 25341 GST# 123746141

SENNA HILLS MUD

P O BOX 2445

ROUND ROCK, TX 78728

SHIP TO CUSTOMER: 1

SENNA HILLS MUD
14050 SUMMIT DR SUITE 103
AUSTIN, TX 78728

. CUSTOMER PO¥ _-].. . - SHIPPING TERMS -~ ... - - ] - o v= = - FRELGHT. CARRXER: :.& . .= -
BADGER SERVICES FREIGHT PREPAID
- . ORDER'.DATE. _ | R “INCOTERMS: - -~ |- = =~ " TRACKING.NUMBER .. - _ ...
10/30/19 FCA FACTORY
- _ PROPOSAL .#. . ! . FINAL ‘DESTINATION. " |. .-~ - WAREHOUSE ./ ‘ORDERF~ & . - .- _
UNITED STATES MM 612679

l|sadger Meter Item: 68886-104
Description: ORION CELLULAR LTE SERV UNIT
ordered: 10.000 shipped: 10.000 3.0000 30.00

7723 ATLAS UTILITY SUPPLY
7723 12 0 AA AP
SERVICES FOR OCTOBER 2019

sub Total 30.00
Total 30.00

BEACON SERVICES INVOICE, SALES REPRESENTATIVE #
7723

By/Date Recaived: |S) L

By/Date Posted: ,&/
[~
Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to:
Mailzd By/Date:

o (L 3SY

This Invoice is made subject to the terms & conditions found on our web-site: https://www.badgermeter.com/terms-and-conditions
Goads covered by this invoice were produced in compliance with the provisions of the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938 as amended.
PAGE 1 OF 1

39 of 117



ORIGINAL INVOICE
INVOICE i Badger Meter

Mail all remittances to: 4545 W Brown Deer Rd. P.0. Box 245036 INVOICE NOMBER 1 - DATE .
Box 88223 Milwaukee, WI 53224-9536 (414) 355-0400 80057427 07/29/20
o e EEen Eeee Credit Inquiries - credit@badgermeter.com D-U-N-S 00-606-9710
M Twaukee, WI 53288-0223 NET 30 DAYS
FED I.D. #39-0143280
SOLD TO CUSTOMER: 25341 GST# 123746141
SENNA HILLS MUD
P O BOX 2445

ROUND ROCK, TX 78728

SHIP TO CUSTOMER: 1

SENNA HILLS MUD i apanie
14050 SUMMIT DR SUITE 103

AUSTIN, TX 78728

| .CUSTCMER PO# i Ca SHIPPING-TERMS : Ce U T FREIGHT “CARRIER ™ ...
BADGER SERVICES FREIGHT PREPAID
"ORDER DATE ° 4 Ll INCO 'TERMS : . i TRACKING NUMBER
07/29/20 FCA FACTORY
‘PROPOSAL -# 7 FINAL DESTINATION ] - “WAREHOUSE /' ORDER:
UNITED STATES MM 666997
N R L U SCRLEY ; _EXTENDED
LINE : g . PRODUCT-DEFINITION. : . '}JN]-T . ENDED
l|Badger Meter Item: 68886-104
Description: ORION CELLULAR LTE SERV UNIT
ordered: 10.000 Shipped: 10.000 3.0000] 30.00
7723 ATLAS UTILITY SUPPLY
7723 12 0 AA AP
SERVICES FOR JULY 2020
Sub Total 30.00
i SR S Total— - _ | - _-30.00

BEACON SERVICES INVOICE, SALES REPRESENTATIVE #
7723

By/Dici: Received: QL - -20
By/Dat: Posted: /g;,c 377
Apnrovad for Paymen- ,
Hand Usiicored to;
Maitzd By/Date:

GL#: 23SE

.

This Invoice is made subject to the terms & conditions found on our web-site: https://www.badgermeter.com/terms-and-conditions
Goeds covered by this invoice were produced in compliance with the provisions of the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938 as amended.
PAGE 1 OF 1

40 of 117



Invoice

": @ﬁﬁ' Date Invoice #
Douthitt©

PLLC

Bill To

Senna Hills MUD
PO Box 2445
Round Rock, TX 78680

Description Amount

Monthly Accounting Services - Meeting 1,950.00

By/Date Receivadi: - .
By/Date Posted: | JOA %’-EE-QO
Approved for Payment: 7

Hand Delivered t:

Mailcd By/Date:
GL#: {2520

Thank you for your business!

Total $1,950.00

PO Box 2445 » Round Rock, TX < 78680
Phone (512) 733-0700 » Fax (512) 733-0704 41 of 117



DSHS CENTRAL LAB MC2004
P O BOX 149347

AUSTIN, TX 78714-9347

SENNA HILLS MUD (072020)

C/O WILLATT & FLICKINGER PLLC

12912 HILL COUNTRY BLVD STE F232

AUSTIN, TX 78738

Account # CEN.CD3509 072020 PWS ID#2270316 Date: 08/03/2020 Page:

This is your statement for 2020

DESCRIPTION Amount II

Charges this period ---------cccccmeee > 51.63
Total Balance Due€ -------c----cmcocmmnemccnncn-" > 51.63
By/Date Received: .
By/Date Posted:
Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:

GL#: (S SD

e e e e e e e G s e Sm R e e e e G e R R S M e R ek S e e S W B e e e e e W e W S e e e e e e e MR R R e e e e W e A R

Account# CEN.CD3509 072020

Please make checks payable to : DSHS CENTRAL LAB MC2004
and include this statement with payment

Mail to : DSHS CENTRAL LAB MC2004
P O BOX 149347
AUSTIN, TX 78714-9347

Pleane fael froe to coantact DIRS CENTRAL LAB WC2004 billing departmant @ 512-776-7317 if you bava bean billed in
error or if you have any q ong i your - Thank yout

42 of 117



DSHS CENTRAL LAB MC2004 Client Monthly Statement
07:27:35 03 Aug 20 Page 1

Account # CEN.CD3509 072020 Date: 08/03/2020

Page: 1
[| oare  cers TICKET UNIT  LIST OPEN DESCRIPTION OF TEST ﬂ
|TCEQ ID:2047021/IDK DOB SSN#
07/20/20 EZZ00 EZZ00B4A AF19801 1 51.63 51.63 TRIHALOMETHANES, DW, EPA 524.2

43 of 117



Hot Dog Marketing, LLC

100 East Main Street Sle 201-202
Round Rock, TX 78684 US

(512) 537-6575
info@hotdagpr.com
hitp/hotdogmarketing.net

INVOICE

BILL TO

Lisa Wald

Senna Hills MUD

P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock, TX 78680

SHIP TO

Lisa Wald

Senna Hills MUD

P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock, TX 78680

INVOICE # 6914b

SALES REP
Melissa MRR

ACTIVITY
Hosting and Maintenance

Monthly hosting, maintenance and support.

Creative Department, Foundational SEO and Multimedia projecis are
billed according 1o your project schadula. Typical billing schedule Is
50% deposit dua before we begin work. 25% due before development
or post-production phase. Remaining project bill + final billables due
afier the project is compleled. According lo Texas state law, we charge
sales tax on projects related to video, photography, websites, graphic

design, and prinling.

Monthly clients will have credit cards on file charged on the 10th of
each month with a Sales Receipt emailed. New clienis must pay one
month upfront for a deposit. Your deposit will be applied to your final
month of services should you cancel. Please give us 60 days notice

that you wish to cancel.

DATE 07/25/2020
DUE DATE 08/09/2020
TERMS Net 15
ary RATE  AMOUNT
1 25000 250.00
BALANCE DUE
$250.00
By/Date Recsived: =
By/Date Posted: ___ AU /
Approved for Payment:

Hand Dziwvered to:
Mailzd By/Date:

GL#:

Le P40

44 of 117



Inframark, LLC

GINFRAMARK 2002 West Grand Parkway North
Suite 100

Katy, TX 77449

Bill To:

Senna Hills MUD

Bott & Douthitt

PO Box 2445

Round Rock TX 78680
United States

Sales Description

Operations Services for the Month of: July 2020
Operations Charges
Wastewater Treatment Plant(s)
Lift Station(s)

District Operations

Connections - Residential
Connections - Commercial Units
Total Operations Charges
Administration Charges
Postage

Stationary

Delinquent Letters

Service Transfers

Confidentiality Letters

Retumed Check/Payment

Total Administration Charges

Quantity

Units

Ea
Ea
Ea
Ea
Ea

Ea
Ea
Ea
Ea
Ea
Ea

Invoice:
Inwoice Date:
Due Date:
Terms:
Project ID:
PO #:

Rate

$3,000.00
$150.00
$500.00
$3.00
$3.00

$174.53
$72.80
$7.50
$7.50
$10.00
$10.00

Subtotal
Tax (0%)

Total Due

By/Date Recaived: RA-20

By/Date Posted:
Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:

GL#:

/13

1,000

53826
8/1/2020
8/31/2020
Net 30
SENNA

Amount

$3,000.00
$900.00
$500.00
$1,215.00
$18.00
$5,633.00

$174.53
$72.80
$82.50
$60.00
$80.00
$30.00
$499.83

$6,132.83
$0.00

$6,132.83

1 0f2

45 of 117



@INFRAMARK

Inframark, LLC Client ID Number 1-02375
2002 West Grand Parkway North, Suite 100
Katy, Texas 77449 Invoice Number 1130395
(281) 578-4200 Invoice Date 7/31/2020
Due Date 8/30/2020

To: Senna Hills MUD

Douthitt & Bott

P O Box 2445

Round Rock, Texas 78680

Service Total
Description

Maintenance Services $49,867.58

By/Date Received: = 5 -20
By/Date Posted: /R
Approved for Payment: | /

Hand Delivered to:
Mailcd By/Date: «

oL#:__ Ity Ao L.

Subtotal $49,867.58
Sales Tax $0.00
Please Pay This Amount Total $49,867.58

Remit To: Inframark, LLC
P.O. Box 733778
Dallas, Texas 75373-3778

Please note our lockbox address has changed.
Please include the Project ID and the Invoice Number on the check stub of your payment.

46 of 117



INFRAMARK, LLC

DISTRICT : SENNA HILLS MUD
INVOICE NO. 1130395 - SUMMARY
INVOICE DATE: 7/31/2020

nlstratlve

03 Aug 2020 09:08:32AM CST

Go Greenl Think before you print.

Administrative Services $9.00 $445.02 $0.00 $0.00 $454.02
AD Total $9.00 $445.02 $0.00 $0.00 $4564.02
Detention Pond Maintenance
General Maintenance & Repairs $422.25 $1,504.09 $24.24 $0.00 $1,950.58
DP Total| $422.26 $1,604.09 $24.24 $0.00 $1,950.58
Irrigation
General Maintenance & Repairs $4.50 $16.73 $0.00 $0.00 $21.23
IR Total $4.50 $16.73 $0.00 $0.00 $21.23
Maintenance, LIft Statlon
LS1
General Maintenance & Repairs $685.50 $2,037.82 $3,823.98 $0.00 $6,547.30
Preventative Maintenance $286.00 $673.01 $138.56 $0.00 $1,097.57
LS1 Total $971.50 $2,710.83 $3,962.54 $0.00 $7,644.87
LS2
Preventative Maintenance $234.00 $642.42 $16.48 $0.00 $892.90
LS2 Total $234.00 $642.42 $16.48 $0.00 $892.90
LS3
General Maintenance & Repairs $193.50 $1,647.03 $7,483.72 $0.00 $9,324.25
Preventative Maintenance $234.00 $550.65 $102.00 $0.00 $886.65
LS3 Total| $427.50 $2,197.68 $7,585.72 $0.00 $10,210.90
Page 10of 3

47 of 117



INFRAMARK, LLC

DISTRICT : SENNA HILLS MUD
INVOICE NO. 1130395 - SUMMARY
INVOICE DATE: 7/31/2020

ales;

03 Aug 2020 09:08:32AM CST
Go Greenl Think before you print.

Preveniative Maintenance $260.00 $611.82 $16.48 $0.00 $888.30
LS4 Total $260.00 $611.82 $16.48 $0.00 $868.30

LS5
General Maintenance & Repairs $203.00 $517.77 $227.17 $0.00 $947.94
Maintenance $87.00 $549.99 $0.00 $0.00 $636.99
Preventative Maintenance $260.00 $734.20 $11.40 $0.00 $1,005.60
LS5 Total $550.00 $1,801.96 $238.58 $0.00 $2,690.53

LS6
General Maintenance & Repairs $36.00 $145.50 $0.00 $0.00 $181.50
LS6 Total $36.00 $145.50 $0.00 $0.00 $181.50
LS Total $2,479.00 $8,110.21 $11,819.79 $0.00 $22,408.99

Maintenance, Sewer
Construction Maintenance $50.75 $162.44 $0.00 $0.00 $213.19
MS Total $60.75 $162.44 $0.00 $0.00 $213.19
Maintenance, Sewer Plant

SP1
Chemicals $0.00 $0.00 $184.00 $0.00 $184.00
General Maintenance & Repairs $1,535.25 $4,439.29 $866.33 $0.00 $6,840.87
Lab Fees or Laboratory Sampling $211.50 $772.71 $3,107.60 $0.00 $4,091.81

Page2of3

48 of 117



INFRAMARK, LLC

DISTRICT : SENNA HILLS MUD
INVOICE NO. 1130396 - SUMMARY
INVOICE DATE: 7/31/2020

03 Aug 2020 09:08:32AM CST
Go Greonl Think before you print.

tenance s21650)  $413.95|

SP1 Total' $1,963.26 $5,625.95 $4,157.93 $11,747.13
SP Total $1,963.26 $5,625.95 $4,157.93 $11,747.13

Maintenance, Water
Construction Maintenance $966.00 $3,215.77 $514.87 $0.00 $4,696.64
General Maintenance & Repairs $1,066.00 $3,881.48 $1.553.97 $0.00 $6,501.45
MW Total $2,032.00 $7,007.25 $2,068.84 $0.00 $11,198.08

Malntenance, Water Plant
1P1

Lab Fees or Laboratory Sampling $0.00 $0.00 $256.45 $0.00 $256.45
IP1 Total $0.00 $0.00 $256.45 $0.00 $266.45
WP Total $0.00 $0.00 $256.45 $0.00 $256.45

Storm Water System
General Maintenance & Repairs | $369.50 $1,224.15 $24.25 $0.00 $1,617.90
SW Total $369.50 $1,224.15 $24.25 $0.00 $1,617.90
Invoice Total $7,330.25 $24,185.83 $18,351.50 $0.00 $49,867.58

Page 3 of 3



INFRAMARK, LLC

DISTRICT : SENNA HILLS MUD
INVOICE NO. 1130385 - DETAIL
INVOICE DATE: 7/31/2020

03 Aug 2020 09:08:33AM CST
Go Groonl Think before you print.

|Administrative
Administrative
Services
6/26/2020 2166958 |SENNA District |Consumer Confldence Report $0.00) $391.45 $0.00 $§0.00 §39145| N
Area (CCRY); Prepare and distribute the
2019 CCR.
8/18/2020 2276979 |SENNA District |Deliver or Posi Notices In a District $0.00 §29.10 $0.00| $0.00 $38.10| N
Asrea Area; POST AGENDA FOR JUNE
|MEETING DateSched: 06/19/20
71812020 2201783 |SENNA District |Misceflaneous Compliance Dulies $0.00 $24.47 §0.00 $0.00 $2447| N
Area Performed for a Districl; Prapare
and submil the 2020 QTR2 DLQOR
Administrative Services Total $9.00 $445.02 $0.00/ $0.00 $454.02
AD Total $9.00| $445.02 $0.00| $0.00 $464.02
Dotontlon Pond
Maintenance
General
Maintenance &
Repairs
6/10/2020 2231673 |SENNA District |Cleaning at a Detention Pond; Clean $47.00 $142.68 $0.00 $0.00 §189.88| N
Area Inlet at the Strawfiower DP - look at
erosion al the retaining wall from the
iniel to the first basin, DateSched:
08/10720
512112020 2241598 |SENNA Dislrict |Erosion Control (Inspect New Home $72.00| $232.80 $0.00 $0.00 $304.80| N
Area Bufiding Areas); EC & POND
INSPECTION FOR MAY
712172020 (2261258 [SENNA District |Erosion Control (inspect New Home s72.00| $369.57 soool  s0.00[  s441.57| N
Area Buliding Areas); EROSION
CONTROL & POND INSPECTIONS
FOR JUNE
6/22/2020 2273742 | SENNA District |General Repairs of an Asset ata $63.00 8336.861 4824.24 $0.00 $444.10| N
Area Detention Pond; Clean bush and
weeds from the inlet in Sec 2 pond
located off the plant road.
DateSched: 08/1720

Page 1 of 12

50 of 117



INFRAMARK, LLC 03 Aug 2020 09:08:33AM CST
DISTRICT : SENNA HILLS MUD Go Green! Think before you print.
INVOICE NO. 1130385 - DETAIL

INVOICE DATE: 7/31/2020

Cleaning at a Detention Pon

Milagro Pond - remove leaves fram
drain and gablon - dean and remove
brush from Inlets. DateSched:

06/19/20
7/112020 2282489 |SENNADistrict |General Repalrs of an Assel at a S7T7.75|  S213.16 §0.00 $0.00 §200.91| N
Aren Detention Pond; FINISH PULLING
AERATORS FROM POND
DateSched: 07/02/20
Ganoral Malnt & Repal $422.25| $1,504.09 $24.24 $0.00|  $1.950.58 6\
Total ’))
DP Total $422.25| $1,504.09 $24.24 $0.00 $1,950.58 \D
Irrigation
General
Maintenance &
Repalrs
6/16/2020 2274381 |SENNADistrict |Relocale, Repalr, Replace or $4.50 516.73 $0.00 $0.00 $21.23| N
Area Recondiion an Imgatlon System

Assel; TURN IRRIGATION BACK
ON DateSched: 06/16/20

Gonoral Malntenance & Repalrs $4.80 $16.73 $0.00 $0.00 $21.23 dD
Total f\
IR Total $4.50 $16.73 $0.00 $0.00 $21.23 u
Maintenance, Lift
Statlon
Ls1

General

Maintenance &

Repairs

6/15/2020 2248521 10425172 General Repair or Maintenance of $425.00| §1,229.84 Js3,822.98 $0.00 $5.4768.82] N
‘Senna Hills Bivd | an Asset at a Lift Station; HIGH
WET WELL CALL QUT OVER

WEEKEND, BOTH PUMPS NOT
RUNNING IN AUTO DateSched:
05/11/20

Page 2 of 12

51 of 117



INFRAMARK, LLC

DISTRICT : SENNA HILLS MUD
INVOICE NO. 1130395 - DETAIL
INVOICE DATE: 7/31/2020

Senna Hills Bivd

Investigate a Problem al a Lift
Statlon; SENNA-LS1 - Facdility
conelsts of wet well, valve vaull and
control panal. PUMP1 KEEPS
TRIPPING DateSched: 06/08/20

$175.00

03 Aug 2020 09:08:33AM CST
Go Greenl! Think before you print.

|5114/zuzo

2273349

10425 172
Senna Hills Bivd

Investigate a Problem at a Lift
Statlon; Pump #2 VFD fault

$18.00

§100.40

$0.00

$0.00

$118.40

|sl1srzozo

2275062

10425 1/2
Senna Hills Bivd

Investigate a Problem al a Lift
Stallon; ALARM CALL OUT / LOW
WET WELL DateSched: 06/16/20

$49.50

§262.34

$0.00

$0.00

$311.84

|61182020

2276400

10425 172
[Senna Hills Bivd

|Investigate a Problem at a Lift
Statlon; SENNA-LS1 - Fadllity
consists of wet well, valve vault and
conrol panel. DateSched: 06/18/20

$16.00

$66.93

$0.00

$84.93

=~ 1 Mal & Repal
Total

$685.50

$2,037.82

$3,823.98

$6,542.30

Preventative
Mainlenance

6/18/2020

2187784

10425 1/2
Senna Hills Bivd

Annual Submersfole Pump PM

(Mechanical) must verify work type;

SENNA-LS1 - Fadllity consists of

wel well, valve vault and control
nel. - Sched#: 6548 SchedType:
ECH DateSched: 03/02/20

$2684.00

$673.01

$138.56

$0.00

$1,007.57

Preventative Maintenance Total

$673.01

$138.56

$0.00

$1,097.57

LS1 Total

$971.50

$2,710.83

$3,962.64

$0.00

$7,644.87

Ls2

Preventative
Malntenance

8/18/2020

2187779

1709 1/2 Leman
Mint C

Annuel Submersible Pump PM
{Mechanical) must verify work type;
Sched#: 6549 SchedType: MECH
DaleSched: 03/02/20

$§234.00

$642.42

§16.48

$0.00

$862.90

Provenistive Malntenance Total

$234.00

$642.42

$16.48

$0.00

$892.90

LS2 Total

$842.42

$16.48

$892.80

Page 3 of 12

52 of 117



INFRAMARK, LLC

DISTRICT : SENNA HILLS MUD
INVOICE NO. 1130395 - DETAIL
INVOICE DATE: 7/31/2020

03 Aug 2020 09:08:33AM CST

Go Green! Think before you print.

General
Malnienance &
Repairs
5/2572020 2269397 |SENNA District |Invesligale a Problem ata Lin §193.50| $1,647.03 4574083712 §0.00 $9,324.25| N
Area Station; Investigate high wet welt
lavel
Ganoral Maintenance & Repalrs $103.50| $1,647.03 $7,403.72 $0.00 $9,324.25
Total
Proventalive
Malnlenance
6/18/2020 2187760 |SENNA District |Annual Submarslble Pump PM §234.00| $550.85 $102.00 $0.00 $886.65| N
Area | (Mechanical) must varify work ]
Sched#: 6552 SchedType: MECH
| DateSched: 03R02/20
Preventative Malntenance Total $234.00| $850.68 s1ozoo| $0.00 $886.85
LS3 Total $427.50 82.197.68\ S?,SOSJZF $0.00| $10,210.90
LS4
Preventative
Malntenance
871572020 2187781 | 10502 Prickly  |Annual Submersible Pump PM §260.00| $811.82 §16.48 $0.00| $888.30| N
Poppy Cv (Mechanical) must verify work type;
Sched#: 6555 SchedType: MECH
DateSched: 03/02/20
Proventative Maintenance Total $260.00| $611.82 $16.48 w.OUI $888.30
LS4 Total $260.00| $611.82 us.ul so.uol $088.30
Page 4 of 12

53 of 117



INFRAMARK, LLC
DISTRICT : SENNA HILLS MUD
INVOICE NO. 1130395 - DETAIL
INVOICE DATE: 7/31/2020

Go Grean! Think befors you print.

03 Aug 2020 09:08:33AM CST

General
Maintenance &
Repairs
67252020 2273750 |10724 112 'General Repalr or Maintenance of §203.00| $517.77 Js221.17 §0.00 §847.94
Strawflower Dr  [an Asset at a Lift Station; PUMP 2
HAS A MOTOR SAVER FAILURE
DateSched: 06/16/20
Ganeral Maintenance & Repairs $203.00| $517.77 $227.17 $0.00 $847.94
Total
Maintenance
6/15/2020 2277047 |10724 1/2 General Repalr of a Lift Statlon $87.00| $549.09 $0.00 $0.00 $636.89
Strawflower Or  |Asset; check LP#2 conrols not
‘working comrectly
Maintenance Total $87.00| $549.99 $0.00 $0.00 $636.90
Preventative
Malntenance
8/18/2020  |2187782 |10724 1/2 [Annual Submersible Pump PM §260.00| $734.20 $11.40 $0.00|]  $1,00560
Strawflower Dr | (Mechanical) must verify work type;
Sched#: 8558 SchedType: MECH
DateSched: 03/02/20
Proventative Malntenance Total $260.00| $734.20 $11.40 $0.00 $1,008.60
LS5 Total $660.00| $1,801.96 $230.58 $0.00 $2,680.83
LS6
General
Maintenance &
Repairs
312412020 2211634 | 10828 1/2 Cleaning at a Lift Siation; $36.00 $145.50 §0.00 §0.00 $181.50
Senna Hills Bivd | SCHEDULE WWTS TO CLEAN LS
AND JET NEARBY MANHOLE
‘Gonoral Malntonanco & Repalrs $36.00| $145.50 $0.00 $0.00 $181.50
Total
LS6 Total $36.00| $145.80 $0.00 $0.00 $181.50
Page 5 of 12

54 of 117



INFRAMARK, LLC

DISTRICT : SENNA HILLS MuUD
INVOICE NO. 1130396 - DETAIL
INVOICE DATE: 7/31/2020

i) Dato

g0 plato

03 Aug 2020 09:08:33AM CST
Go Green! Think before you print.

gar | g

LS Total $2,479.00| $8,110.21 $11,819.70 $0.00| $22,408.99 ko
Maintsnance, Sewer
Construction
Maintenance
6/11/2020 2268768 |SENNA District |Create a Sewer System Survey; $50.756| $162.44 $0.00 §0.00 §213.19] N
Area CONDUCT SURVEY BETWEEN 4-
5pm OF ALL LIFT STATION
CONTROL PANELS TO
DETERMINE If ROOF IS
PROVIDING SHADE AT THIS TIME
OF DAY Date$S 06/08/20
Conetruction Maintenance Total $650.75| $162.44 $0.00 $0.00 $213.19 4’3)
MS Total $50.76 $162.44 $0.00 $0.00 $213.18 \.Q
Maintenance, Sewer
Plant
SP1
Chemicals
7114/2020 2261352  |10500 FM 2244 |Purchase Chemicals for Sewer §0.00 $0.00 4 $184.00 $0.00 §184.00 N
Treatmen| Plant; Sched#: 5883 O
SchedType: DaleSched: 06/01/20 ")\0
Chemlcals Total| $0.00 $0.00 $184.00 $0.00 $184.00 V
Ganeral
Maintenance &
Repairs
512812020 2218752 |10500 FM 2244 |Purchase Supplies for a Sewer $27.00 §86.95 1 s167.10 $0.00 §291.05| N
Treatment Planl; Sched#: 6197
SchedType: DateSched: 04/01/20
4/16/2020 2218766  [10500 FM 2244 |Create a Survey for an Imigation §0.00 §31.75 §0.00 $0.00 §40.75| N
System, Sched#: 8443 SchedType:
D 04/01/20
511472020 2241688  |10500 FM 2244 |Create a Survey for an Irigation §4.50 §15.87 $0.00 §0.00 $2037| N
System; Sched#: 6443 SchedType:
D d: 05/01720

Page 6 of 12

55 of 117



INFRAMARK, LLC 03 Aug 2020 09:08:33AM CST
DISTRICT : SENNA HILLS MUD Go Greon! Think hefore you print.
INVOICE NO. 1130385 - DETAIL

INVOICE DATE: 7/31/2020

Bilable Operaﬁ at a Sewer
Treatment Plant; Sched#: 5190
SchedType: DateSched: 08/01/20

6/14/2020 | 2273359 |10500 FM 2244 |General Repair or Maintenance of §45.00| $250.90 §0.00 §0.00 §205.99| N
an Asset at a Sewer Treatment
Plant; Tum off HOA irrigation at
planmt

6/17/2020 12276211 |10500 FM 2244 |General Repair or Maintenance of $40.50| $225.89 $0.00| §$0.00 §266.39| N
an Asset at a Sewer Treatment
Plant; Tum off HOA irrigation at
plant

71172020 2285133  [10500 Fm 2244 |General Repair or Maintenance of $282.75| $694.41 $0.00 $0.00 §977.16| N
i1 an Asset nl a Sewer Treatment

Plant; INVESTIGATE TELEPHONE
ALARM SYSTEM NOT WORKING

| DateSched: 05/30/20

41172020 2286801 |10500 FM 2244 |General Repalr or Maintenance of §0.00 $0.00 J'5480.00] $0.00 $460.00| N
an Assel at a Sewer Trealment
Plant; SCHEDULE CHEM-EQUIP
TO INSTALL CHAIN BRACKET
FOR CHLORINE CYLINDERS
DateSched: 04101720

71312020 2287360  |10500 FM 2244 |General Repalr or Malntenance of §132.00| 8§581.20 4 $46.37 $0.00 §759.57| N
an Asset al a Sewer Treatment
Plant; REPAIR LEAK ON 2°
PROCESS WATER LINE
DateSched: 07/02/20

7/1512020 2293626 |10500 FM 2244 |General Repair or Malntenance of $247.00| $326.20 { sa248 §0.00 §615.78| N
an Assel al a Sewer Treatment
Plant; REPAIR TOILET AT STP.
CONTINUALLY RUNS DateSched:
07114/20

711312020 2293739  |10500 FM 2244 |Investigate a Problem al a Sewer §18.00 §66.93 $0.00| $0.00 $84.93| N
Treatment Plant INVESTIGATE
BLOWER FAILURE DateSched:
071320

71222020 2208933 [10500 FM 2244 |General Repalr of Malnienance of §644.00| $1,450.27 J 815097 $0.00 $2,24464| N
an Asget al a Sewer Treatment
Plant, PROCESS PUMP NOT
RUNNING DaleSched: 07/21/20

Page 7 of 12

56 of 117



INFRAMARK, LLC 03 Aug 2020 09:08:33AM CST
DISTRICT : SENNA HILLS MUD Go Greenl! Think before you print.
INVOICE NO. 1130395 - DETAIL

INVOICE DATE: 7/31/2020

Gonm Maintenan Ro
Total

Lab Fees or
Laboraiory
Sampling

82712020 2241815  |10500 FM 2244 |Purchase Laboratory Services for $90.00| $354.38 J $1.664.88 $0.00 §2,11826| N
Sewer Treatmant Plant; Sched#:
3019 SchadType: DateSched:
05/01720

18/24/2020 2261291  |10500 FM 2244 |Purchase Laboratory Services for $11250| $418.33 1 s1442.72 $0.00 $197355| N
Sewer Treatment Piant; Sched#:

3019 SchedType: DateSchad:
0801720 g

Lab Fees or Laboratory s.mell’lnlgl $211.50| S772TM $3,107.60 W.ﬂllr $4,091.81 (0
o

Pravenlative
Malntenance

71712020 2260473 (10500 FM 2244 |One Month Mechanical Lubrication $29.00 §66.83 $0.00 $0.00 §9503| N
PM (Mechanical); Sched#: 6568
SchedType: CHLR DateSched:
08127720

71112020 2260474 (10500 FM 2244 |One Month Mechanical Lubrication $187.50| §347.02 $0.00 $0.00 §634.52| N
PM (Mechanicaf); Schede: 6576

SchedType: MECH DateSched: 4
08127720 Ho-
Proventative Malntonance Total $216.60| $413.96) $0.00 $0.00 $630.45 \D
SP1 Total $1,983.28 ss.ezs.ssl $4,167.93 $0.00| $11,747.43
SP Total $1,963.25| $5,625.95 $4,157.93 $0.00| $11,747.13
Malntonanco, Water
Construction
Maintenance
6/5/2020 2223083 | SENNA District (Paint a Fire Hydrant. PAINT ALL $621.00| $2.150.03 4 5168.49 $0.00 §2,939.52| N
Area HYDRANTS IN DISTRICT

Page 8 of 12

57 of 117



INFRAMARK, LLC 03 Aug 2020 09:08:33AM CST
DISTRICT : SENNA HILLS MUD Go Greenl Think bafore you print.
INVOICE NO. 1130395 - DETAIL

INVOICE DATE: 7/31/2020

2i5 P AL A il | -
|Create a Water System Survey: . $132.69
COORDINATE SAMCO LEAK

DETECTION SURVEY (contractor
will be pald direct by district)
7112020 2268907 |SENNA District |Repair a Waler System Service $345.00 $§933.05 J§346.38 $0.00 §1,62443| N
Area Lins; REPAIR LEAKING FH
LOCATED NEAR 1812 TRILLIUM

COVE & REPAIR HYDRANT NEAR
MASTER METER THAT IS OUT OF
SERVICE DateSched: 06/17/20

Construction Malntenance Tatal $966.00| $3,2156.77 $514.87 $0.00 $4,696.64
General
Maintenance &
Repain
62212020  |2252095 |SENNA District |Read Water Melers for a District; $171.00{ 60091 $§0.00 §0.00 ST N
Area Read meters In the District and QC’s
for the month of May DateSched:
05/15720
8/18/2020  |2261268 |SENNA District |Read Waler Meters for a District; $184.50| $620.56 $§0.00 $0.00 §605.08| N
Area METER READING & QC'S FOR
UNE
8/10/2020  |2268463 |10708 Purslane |Customer Move Out - Read Meter, §0.00 $0.00 $20.00 $0.00 $20.00| N
Cv Disconnect or Tum Off Service;
DateSched: 08/10/20
B/17/2020  |2288999 1716 Lemon  |Relocatle, Repair, Replace or §144.50| $444.08  s8287 §0.00 §671.43| N
Mind C1 Recondition Water Sysiem Asset;

REPAIR LEAK IN METER BOX
DateSched: 06/17720

61772020 (2269000 (10812 Piuchea |[Relocate, Repalr, Replace or §122.00| $407.13 §0.00 §0.00 §529.13| N
Cv Recondition Water System Asset:
REPAIR LEAK IN METER BOX
DateSched: 08/17/20

8/9/2020 2269587 |1705 Acacla Investigate a Water System $9.00 §33.46 $0.00 $0.00 $4246| N
Bud Dr Problem; RESIDENT REPORTING
LOW THEN HIGH PRESSURE /
PLEASE CHECK PRESSURE

DateSched: 08/09/20

Page 9 of 12

58 of 117



INFRAMARK, LLC
DISTRICT : SENNA HILLS MUD
INVOICE NO. 1130396 - DETAIL
INVOICE DATE: 7/31/2020

6/10/2020

03 Aug 2020 09:08:33AM CST
Go Green! Think before you print.

.

10708 Puralane |Customer Move In - Read Meter, $20.00
Cv Recaonnec! or Tum On Service;
DaleSched: 0610120
6/17/2020 2270563 |SENNA District |Purchase Supplies for a Waler §$36.00| $§120.71 J $1,150.76 $0.00 §1,307.47
Area m; PURCHASE ANGLE
'OPS FOR DISTRICT
INVENTORY DaleSched: 08/10/20
6122020 (2273341 |10504 Investigate Water System Leak; $40.50|  $276.09| $0.00 $0.00 $325.59
Careopsis Dr  |Waler leak
6/13/2020 2273345 |10508 Tum On Waler Service-After Hours; $40.50| $225.89 $0.00 $0.00| $266.39
Caoreopsis Dr -~ | Tum on waler
6/18/2020 2274043 | 1605 Milagro Dr |Customer Move In - Read Meler, $0.00 $0.00 $20.00 $0.00| §20.00
Reconnect or Tum On Service;
DaleSched: 06/18/20
6152020  [2274191 10805 Investigate a Waler System ss4.00 $§300.79 $0.35| 5000  5364.13
Strawflower Dr | Problem; RESIDENT REPORTING
LOW WATER PRESSURE
DateSched: 061520
71712020 2274554  [10612 Indigo Relacate, Repalr, Replace or $36.00| $128.04 §0.00 $0.00 $164.04
|Broom Loop Recondition Water System Asset;
REPAIR LEAK IN METER BOX
DaleSched: 06/18/20
6/1872020 2276052 [1605 Milagro Dr |Customer Move Out - Read Maler, $0.00 $§0.00 $20.00 $0.00 §20.00
Disconnec or Tum Off Service;
DataSched: 06/18/20
672472020 2279496 |10812 Indigo Customer Move Oul - Read Meter, $0.00 $0.00 $520.00 $0.00 $20.00
|Broom Loop Disconnact or Tum Off Service;
DaleSched: 08/24/20
6/24/2020 2279526 | 10612 Indigo Customer Move In - Read Meler, $0.00 $0.00 $20.00 §0.00 $20.00
Broom Loop Reconnect er Tum On Seivice;
DaleSched: 08724120
6/26/2020 2281508 {1743 Alllum Or  |Customer Move Oul - Read Meler, §0.00 $0.00 $§20.00 $0.00| 520.00
Disconnecl or Turn Off Service;
DaleSched: 06/26/20
6/26/2020 (2281552 [1713 Allum Dr |Customer Move In - Read Melar, 5000 0.0 52000]  50.00 §20.00
Ry or Tum On § H
DaleSched: 08/28/20

Page 10 of 12

59 of 117



INFRAMARK, LLC 03 Aug 2020 09:08:33AM CST
DISTRICT : SENNA HILLS MUD Go Greenl Think before you print.
INVOICE NO. 1130395 - DETAIL

INVOICE DATE: 7/31/2020

1112020 2284539 i Customer Move Out - Read Meter,
Disconned ar Tum Off Service;
DatsSched: 07/01/20
712112020 2285017 |SENNA District |Read Water Meters for a District; $175.50| $596.55 $0.00 $0.00 §77205| N
Area METER READING FOR JULY &
Qc's
71112020 2286020 10325 Indigo  |Customer Move In - Read Meler, $0.00 $0.00 §20.00 $0.00 $2000| N
Broom Loop Reconnect or Tumn On Service;
DateSched: 07/01/20
71712020 2268138 2328 GltaDr  |Customer Move Out - Read Meter, $0.00 §0.00 $20.00 $0.00 $2000| N
Disconnect ar Tum Off Service;
DateSched: 07/07/20
1712020 2288175 2328 GllaDr  |Customer Move In - Read Meler, $0.00 $0.00 $20.00 $0.00 $2000| N
Reconnect or Tum On Service;
DateSched: 07/07/20
7132020 2288636 |SENNA District |Investigate a Water System $43.50 5118.29 $0.00 §0.00 $161.78) N
Area Problem; repar ivigation head
71712020 2289150 |10640 Senna  |Customer Move Out - Read Meter. $0.00 $0.00 $20.00 §0.00 52000 N
Hils Dr Disconnect or Tum Off Service:
DateSched: 0707720
71712020 2289173  |10640 Senna  |Customer Move In - Read Meler, $0.00 $0.00 §20.00 §0.00 §2000( N
Rills Dr Recomect or Tum QOn Service;
DateSched: 07/07/20
711512020 2204084 |2321 Rivina Dv |Customer Move Out - Read Meter, $0.00 $0.00 §20.00 §0.00 §2000| N
Disconnect or Tum Off Service;
DateSched: 07/15720
711572020 2294084  |2321 Rivina Dr | Customer Move In - Read Meter, $0.00 $0.00 §20.00 $0.00 $20.00( N
Reconnect or Tum On Service;
DaleSched: 07/15/20
General Malntenance & Repairs $1,066.00| $3,881.48 $1,553.97 $0.00 $6,501.456
Total
MW Total $2,032.00| $7,097.25 $2,068.84 $0.00| $11,198.08 ko}l_)

Page 11 of 12

60 of 117



INFRAMARK, LLC

DISTRICT : SENNA HILLS MUD
INVOICE NO. 1130395 - DETAIL
INVOICE DATE: 7/31/2020

03 Aug 2020 09:08:33AM CST
Go Greanl Think hefore you print.

Mnlnmnoa, Water

Plant
1Pt
Lab Fees or
Laboratory
Sampling
6/30/2020 2286320 |10828 1/2 Purchase Laboratory Ssrvices for $0.00 $0.00 1 §256.45 $0.00 $256.45| N
$Senna Hilis Bivd (Water System Asset; Water Utllity
Services
Lab Fees or Laboratory Sampling $0.00 $0.00 $256.45 $0.00 sm.«ir
Total
IP1 Total $0.00 $0.00 $256.45 sn.oul $256.45 /9’)
WP Total $0.00 $0.00 $256.45 $0.00 $256.45 Ul-)
Storm Water System
General
Mainlenance &
Repairs
612272020 2260726 |SENNA District [Cleaning at a Storm Water Sysiem $360.50| $1,224.15 J 52425 $0.00 §1,617.90| N
Area Assel; CHECK ALL QUTFALLS
AND CLEAN UP ANY TRASH &
DEBRIS THAT MAY HAVE
RESULTED FROM THE RECENT
RAIN EVENTS DateSched: 068/17/20
Ganaral Maintenance & Repalre $360.50| $1,224.15 $M25| $0.00 $1,617.90 0)0)
Total
SW Total $369.60| $1,224.16 sz4.zs| $0.00 $1,817.90 U
Involce Total $7,330.26| $24,185.83 s1a.m.so| $0.00| $40,867.58
Page 12 of 12

61 0of 117



Bt

Murfee €nglneerln§ “Com

any

Senna Hills M.U.D. Invoice number 43037

VIA EMAIL Dale 08/10/2020
c/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.0. Box 2445 Project 11033 Senna Hills MUD

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through July 26, 2020

Description
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT ISSUES
Review status of Eiactric sub metering.

Total
PROFESSIONAL FEES
11033-24 Wastewater Treatment Plant Issues

Billed
Hours Rate Amount

Managing Engineer
John R. Ferguson 1.50 250.00 375.00
PROFESSIONAL FEES subtotal 1.50 375.00

Invoice total 375.00

By/Date Received: -0
By/Date Posted: 3
Approved for Payment: /

Hand Delivared to:
Mailzd By/Date:

GL#: /j (f' SD

1101 Copital of Texas Highway South « Bullding D, Sulte 110 - Austin, Texas 78746 « 512/327 s
Page 1

62 of 117



Murfee €ngineering Combong |

Senna Hills M.U.D,

VIA EMAIL

c/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC
P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through July 26, 2020

Invoice number 43036
Date 08/10/2020

Project 11033 SENNA HILLS MUD

Contract Prior Current

Description Amount Billed Bllled
11033-65 District Engineering FYE $/30/20 12,000.00 9,000.00 1,000.00
Total 12,000.00 9,000.00 1.000.00

Invoice total 1 .000.00|

By/Date Received: |

By/Date Posted: /3
Approved for Paym;r'u: { )
Hand Delivered to;
Mailed By/Date:

GL#: // J/Sb

1101 Copltal of Texas Highway South + Bullding D, Suite 110 Austin, Texas 78746 » 512/327-9204 - TBPE F353

Senna Hiils M.U.0. Inveice number 43036

Invoice date 08/10/2020
63 of 117



Murfee Engineering C;mpéng

Senna Hills M.U.D. Invoice number 43039

VIA EMAIL Date 08/10/2020
c/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.O. Box 2445 Project 11033 Senna Hills MUD

Round Rock, TX 786880

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through July 26, 2020

Description
EFFLUENT IRRIGATION SYSTEM MAPPING
Prepare base drawings for surveyors - make site visit to confirm scope of work,

Total
PROFESSIONAL FEES
11033-70 Effiuent Irrigation System Mapping
Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Managing Engineer
John R. Ferguson 0.756 250.00 187.50
Engineering Technician|
Slmone N. Guidry 8.00 95.00 760.00
PROFESSIONAL FEES subtotal 8.75 947.50
REIMBURSABLES
11033-70 Effluent Irigation System Mapping
Billed
Amount
Mileage Allowances 8.32
REIMBURSABLES subtotal 8.32
invoice total 8565.82
By/Date Received: -l -
By/Date Posted: ___/t & /3
Approved for Payment: }
Hand Delivzred to: l
Mailed By/Date:
GL#: // f 7()
1101 Copital of Texas Highway South - Building D, Sulte 110 + Rustin, Texas 78746 « S19/397-9904 - TROE £353%
Page 1

64 of 117



Murfee €ngineering Company

Senna Hiils M.U.D.
VIA EMAIL

c¢/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.O. Box 2445
Round Rock, TX 78680

invoice number 43038
Date 08/10/2020

Project 11033 Senna Hills MUD

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through July 28, 2020

Daescription

WASTEWATER SYSTEM O&M FYE 9/30/20

Walk effluent imigation field for control wiring repairs; note stalus.

Total
PROFESSIONAL FEES
11033-68 Waslewater System O&M FYE 9/30/20
Bilted
Hours Rate Amount
Managing Enginesr
John R. Ferguson 7.50 250.00 1,875.00
Englineering Technician|
Simone N. Guidry 7.80 95.00 712.50
PROFESSIONAL FEES subtotal 15.00 2,587.50
REIMBURSABLES
11033-68 Wastewater System O&M FYE 9/30/20
Billed
Amount
Mileage Allowances 23.10
REIMBURSABLES subtatal 23.10
Invoice total 2,610.60
By/Date Raceived: -
By/Date Posted: _ $/Y3
Approved for Payment: /

1

101 Capital of Texas Highway South « Build|

Hand Deiivared to;

Mailzed By/Date:

GL#:

D, Sulte 110 » Austin, T 8746 -

Page 1

65 of 117



o) y ..,._ =
RLOQ
ing Services

Waste water and plum

Satisfaction Guaranieed

P.O. Box 1604 Bastrop, 1X 78602
512.718.2325|737.333.1859
www.pioswastcwalcr.com
Invoice

Inframark Date: 08-04-20
Site: Senna Hills WWTP

The following is an invoice for the following items.

1. We are proposing installing new 12awg direct buried wire.

2. We will run a white and red wire individually per each zone.

3. We are proposing installing a Hunter HCC2 controller for better operating performance and
diagnostics.

4. We are proposing installing a sub panel for the individual common wires to land.

5. We are proposing installing new hunter [-25 spray heads to replace the broken or
malfunctioning ones.

6. We are proposing installing Hunter diaphragms and solenoid to replace the bad ones.

Additional Cost

10 loads of sandy loam- $2,850.00

Amount Due: $26,350.00

Please make checks payable to Pio's Wastewater Services LLC.

By/Date Received: -

By/Date Posted: L3
Approvsd for Payment:
Hand Delivered to: §
Mailed By/Date:
GL#: (y POV

66 of 117




-
B e
7

ENVIRONMENTAL
Brittany@S-Enviro.com

3600 FM 973 North
Austin, TX 78725

IR aNIw = VA'RE

]nvonce

Dae. | biepak. |

7/31/2020 8/30/2020
b o BTN a8
INFRAMARK LLC

2002 West Grand Parkway North Suite 100
Katy TX 77449

Senna Hills WWTP
109915 Bee Caves Rd
Austin TX 78733

e b SSnIceOdESSE ik

= T e T

. Quantity |- : Deacnphon \' 3 _ Zol b
126 Haul and Disposal of WWTP siudge cake 35885 07022020 510.00
11.76 Haul and Disposal of WWTP sludge cake 36353 07/30/2020 510.00
y/Date Recsived;: L% 2-510
y/Date Posted: V/ ]
pproved for Payment: =..(¥
and Delivered td:
ailed By/Dats:
L#: 66’00

i, * PR W

Foml: G-y

Please make checks payable to Sheridan Enviromental LLC

R I S e P S - B
PaymentleredIts $0.00
Balance Due $1.020.00

67 of 117



ILLATT & LICKINGER,PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

12912 HiLL COUNTRY BLVD., SUITE F-232 * AUSTIN, TEXAS 78738 - (512) 476-6604 - FAX (512) 469-9148
August 19, 2020
Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
% Bott & Douthitt, PLLC
P.O. Box 2445
Round Rock, Texas 78680-2445
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED since the date of last billing:
GENERAL
BILL FLICKINGER

07/22/20 Continue revising minutes from last board meeting. (0.3 Hours). Continue
preparation for next regular board meeting. (0.7 Hours).

07/23/20 Continue revising agenda for next board meeting. (0.2 Hours). Continue
preparation for next board meeting. (0.5 Hours).

07/27/20 Continue preparation for next board meeting. (0.5 Hours)
07/28/20 Continue preparation for next board meeting. (0.5 Hours)

07/29/20 Continue revising engineering proposal for liner work and e-mail redline draft of
same to Robert Ferguson. (0.7 Hours). Telephone conference with Robert
Ferguson on same. (0.2 Hours).

07/30/20 Telephone conference Robert Ferguson on revisions to engineering proposal. (0.2
Hours). E-mail to him on same, attaching current redline draft. (0.2 Hours).
Continue preparation for tomorrow’s Board meeting. (0.6 Hours).

07/31/20 Complete preparation for and attend Board meeting. (2.5 Hours). Continue
review of tax rate calculations and notice requirements. (1.2 Hours). Telephone
conference with Lisa McKenzie on request by resident for trimming/removal of
trees near Indigo Broom Bridge. (0.2 Hours).

08/05/20 Continue review of tax rate calculations and proposed notices. (0.9 Hours).
Continue preparation for next Board meeting. (0.5 Hours).

08/07/20 Continue revising agenda for next Board meeting?y‘lft‘]’fﬁgﬁ?s')‘ed}/é /JO
dy/Date Posted: __ ,d' ! o(’/ 2

08/17/20 Continue preparation for next Board meeting. (02 Howss¥or Payment:

+={and Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date:

GL#: ¢ .3320

68 of 117



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

August 19, 2020

Page 2

Altorney BF: 10.8 Hours

MATTHEW MCPHAIL

07723120

Review and respond to open records request. (0.4 Hours).

Attorney MM: 0.4 Hours

07121720

07722120

07/23/20

CON

Review account information for TCAD portal. Send e-mail to Kate Alexander on
same. Begin inserting information on upcoming tax hearings and contact
information. (0.8 Hours).

Send draft minutes to committee for review. (0.2 Hours). Receive, review and
respond to Robert Ferguson on next meeting. Review documentation for same.
Create tracking number for lincr replacement and send to Lisa Leach. Send e-mail
to Robert Ferguson on proposal. (0.6 Hours). Receive and review manager’s
rcport for next meeting. (0.3 Hours). Begin preparing for next week’s board
meeting, Review election contracts. Send e-mail to Lisa Wald on initial payment
to the Election Division. (0.5 Hours). Receive and review e-mail from Robert
Ferguson with sub-meter proposal attached. Respond to same regarding Form
1295 and HB 89 verification. (0.2 Hours). Review e-mail sent by Travis County
GIS Coordinator in connection with District boundary. (0.2 Hours).

Receive Form 1295 from Murfee Engineering. Acknowledge same with TEC.
Update database. (0.3 Hours). Telephone conference with Christine Merrigan on
Form 1295 for sub-meter. Prepare tracking number and verification. Send e-mail
request to her on same. (0.3 Hours). Prepare Order Calling Directors Election.
(0.8 Hours). Reccive, review and respond to Corey Newhouse on election
documentation. (0.2 Hours). Finalize agenda for posting. (0.2 Hours).
Receive and review e-mail from Christine Merrigan attaching completed HB89
verification, (0.2 Hours), Receive, review and respond to Lisa McKenzie on
election documentation. (0.2 Hours). Send jurisdiction map to Robert Ferguson
for review. (0.2 Hours). Receive, review and respond to Truth-N-Taxation e-
mail on calculation for developed districts. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review e-
mail from Kristi Hester on open records request regarding employees of the
District. (0.2 Hours). Arrange to post agenda with Travis County Clerk. Send
agenda to Inframark for posting within the District. Continue preparing agenda
package. Receive and review bookkeeper’s report. (1.3 Hours).

69 of 117



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

August 19, 2020

Page 3

07/24/20

07/28/20

07/29/20

07/30/20

07/31/20

08/03/20

Receive and review confirmation from Robert Ferguson on District boundary.
Send verification to TCTAC. (0.2 Hours). Continue preparing agenda package.
Arrange to send to all parties and post on website. (0.6 Hours). Receive, review
and respond to Joe Szoo on election documentation. (0.2 Hours). Reccive and
review translation invoice; send to Lisa Wald for payment, (0.2 Hours). Receive
and review e-mails from Lisa McKenzic on past due account. Continue preparing
for next week’s board meeting. Arrange to post meeting documcntation on
website. (1.0 Hour).

Receive and review e-mails from Kate Alexander on certified estimated values.
Review tax portal on same. (0.3 Hours). Send e-mail to Kate Alexander on
estimated values. Continue reviewing estimated values and worksheet. Review
what is needed for the taxing portal. Send c-mail to Truth-In-Taxation on delivery
of tax data. Review reply from Veronica Ruiz on same. (0.5 Hours). Receive
and review e-mails from Lisa McKenzie on past duc account and next board
meeting. (0.3 Hours). Review e-mails on status of electronic meter delivery.
(0.2 Hours). Receive and review Richland Acquisition request for purchase of
District property; send same to Chet Palesko. (0.2 Hours). Research Governor’s
proclamation on extension of early voting period. Review notice from Secretary
of State on same with new updates. (0.5 Hours). Continue preparing for Friday's
board meeting. (0.4 Hours).

Receive and review e-mail from Travis County Elections on participating entities.
(0.2 Hours). Receive and review election documentation from Lisa McKenzie,
Joe Szoo and Corey Newhouse. Acknowledge same. Send e-mail to candidates
on same. Respond to Lisa McKenzie. (0.5 Hours).

Continue preparing for tomorrow’s board meeting. (1.1 Hours)

Continue preparing for today’s meeting. Review HB 89 verification from Murfce
Engineering. Receive revised terms and conditions to engineering proposal. (0.7
Hours). Participate in board meeting. (2.3 Hours). Received election
documentation from Joe Szoo. Continue processing same. (0.2 Hours).
Receive and review tax calculations from Travis County. Review portal on same
for reporting purposes.  Send e-mail to Allen Douthitt on Notice of Public Hearing.
(1.0 Hour). Send follow-up email to Chris Merrigan on status of Form 1295.
Receive reply and respond to her on same. Receive completed Form 1295 and
acknowledge with TEC. (0.4 Hours). Receive, review and respond to Robert
Ferguson on submeter contract. (0.2 Hours).

Continue reviewing Travis County tax portal for new requirements. Receive and
review e-mail from Robert White on proposed debt service rate. (0.8 Hours).
Receive, review and respond to Corey Newhouse on election documentation. (0.2

70 of 117



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

August 19, 2020

Page 4

08/04/20

08/05/20

08/06/20

08/07/20

Hours). Arrange to have recorded board meeting posted on website. (0.2 hours).
Receive e-mail from Robert Ferguson on notice to proceed to Merrigan Electric.
(0.2 Hours). Review meeting directives from Jesse Kennis. (0.2 Hours).
Receive and review Secretary of State Advisory on new methods for filing
Candidate Applications due to COVID. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review e-mails
from Atlas; send e-mail to Lisa Wald on same. Review reply. (0.2 Hours).

Prepare election document on new methods for filing Candidate Applications; send
same for posting on website. (0.3 Hours). Continue review of tax and bond
information from Robert White. Send e-mails to Veronica Ruiz at Travis County
onsame. Rcview replies on recalculating the tax worksheets. Continue inserting
information on Travis County taxing portal. (1.0 Hour). Receive, review and
respond to ¢-mail from Chet Palesko on execution of documents. (0.2 Hours).

Receive and review revised tax calculations from Travis County. Continue
inserting information into tax portal. Send revised calculations to Robert White.
Begin drafting Notice of Public Hearing on Tax Rate. Begin drafting Order on
proposed tax rate. Review additional tax calculations from Robert White.
Receive and review e-mail from Travis County on certification. Certify
calculations on taxing portal. (2.3 Hours). Office conference with Chet Palesko
on executed documents from last board meeting. Send executed Minutes for
posting on website. (0.3 Hours). Telephone conference with David 1. Perl on
committce meeting this moming and agenda item for next meeting. Begin drafting
August agenda. Send e-mail to Lisa Wald on per diems. (0.5 Hours).

Send Board Policy on Maintenance of Greenbelts to Inframark. (0.2 Hours).
Send approved agreement to Murfee Engineering on pond liner replacement. (0.2
Hours). Receive and review lab reports; send same to Jésse Kennis. (0.2 Hours).
Receive and review e-mail from Travis County Elections on preliminary ballot
language and new election agreement. Prepare ballot and send to Travis County.
(0.6 Hours). Continue drafling Notice of Public Hearing on Tax Rate. (0.6
Hours). Receive and review e-mail from Jesse Kennis on Pios change order. (0.2
Hours). Begin drafling September agenda in relation to tax rate matters. (0.3
Hours).

Continue prcparing proposed agenda. Send to all parties for review and comment.
(0.4 Hours). Reccive and review Election Advisory on revised election
documentation due to Governor Abbot’s recent proclamation. (0.3 Hours).
Continue preparing tax documentation and updating Travis County taxing portal,
(0.4 Hours). Receive and review e-mail from Drew Dillard at Travis County
Elections on preliminary ballot. (0.2 Hours). Receive and reviéw e-mail from
Atlas on additional invoice for electronic meters. (0.2 Hours). Review e-mail
from Lisa McKenzie on additional agenda item. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review

71 of 117



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

August 19, 2020

Page 5

08/13/20

08/15/20

08/18/20

08/19/20

lab invoice; send to Lisa Wald for payment. (0.2 Hours). Draft and send letter to
Travis County Elections enclosing Election Agreement and Resolution on
Equipment. (0.5 Hours).

Review e-mails regarding tax hearing on September 25", Include further detail on
Travis County taxing portal. (0.3 Hours). Review various e-mails regarding
removal/trimming on trees near bridge. (0.2 Hours). Review Secretary of State
advisory on early voting requirements for November election. (0.3 Hours).

Receive and review e-mail from Truth-In-Taxation on postponement of
delinquency dates. (0.2 Hours). Reccive and review various e-mails on
repair/replacement of pump at LS#3. (0.3 Hours). Review e-mail from Andrew
Dillard at Travis County Elections regarding cancellation of directors’ election and
necessary documentation for same. (0.2 Hours).

Receive and review TCEQ waiver for electronic reporting. Send same to Jesse
Kennis. (0.2 Hours). Receive lab report and send to Jesse Kennis. (0.2 Hours).
Review e-mails from residents and Inframark on leak adjustment. (0.2 Hours).
Review e-mail from Lisa McKenzie on next meeting agenda items. (0.2 Hours).
Receive and review e-mail from Lisa McKenize regarding dumpster placed on
District property by resident. (0.2 Hours). Begin drafting minutes of last board
meeting. (0.3 Hours),

Continue drafting minutes of last board meeting. (2.5 Hours). Reccive and
review e-mails from Jesse Kennis on next board meeting. (0.2 Hours). Review
various e-mails on leak adjustment for next board meeting. (0.3 Hours).

Legal Assistant JC: 35.2 Hours

CHANCE MURDOCK

07/22/20

Review and revise minutes of June Board Meeting (0.2 Hours).

Legal Assistant CM: 0.2 Hours

STRA

SENNA HIT.T.S HOA. SENNA HIT.I.S. LTD AND THF S A HILLS TRUST

07/21/20

Prepare and send monthly invoice to Rip Miller. (0.5 Hours).

72 of 117



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

August 19, 2020
Page 6

08/18/20 Review e-mail from Robert Ferguson on status of Rip Miller’s site plan. (0.2
Hours).

Legal Assistant JC: 0.7 Hours

Attorney BF: 10.8 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $3,510.00
Attorney MM: 0.4 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $130.00
Legal Assistant JC: 35.2 Hours @ $115.00 per hour $4,048.00
Legal Assistant CM: 0.2 Hours @ $115.00 per hour $23.00

Attorney BF: 0 Hours @ $325.00 per hour — Administration of Contract
Attorney MM: 0 Hours @ $325.00 per hour — Administration of Contract
Legal Assistant JC: 0.7 Hours @ $115.00 per hour — Administration of Contract $80.50

CLIENT EXPENSES
314 Photocopies @ $.20 each $62.80
106 Color Photocopies @ $.50 each $53.00
Travis County Clerk $3.00
Total Client Expenses $118.80
TOTAL AMOUNTDUE  $7,910.30
s

73 of 117



PLEASE REMIT TO:

Zane Furr

906 Madrone Drive
Georgetown, Texas 78628
(512) 825-7162

Invoice Date

] 8/19/2020
Senna Hills MUD

P.0.Box 2445 invoice #
Round Rock, Texas 78681 ZF 2020-8

ATTN: Allen Douthitt

_I Customer D #
Senna

Service
Date Description Price Total
——

Ii

8/1/20-8/31/20 Mowing/Trimming Services $2,430.00

Senna Hills WW Treatment Plant

Lift Station-Bee Caves Road

Lift Station-Prickly Poppy

Lift Station-Behind Taylor Lake

Irrigation Pump Station-Behind Taylor Lake
Wet Well-Behind Taylor Lake

Bee Caves Pond

Taylor Lake Irrigation Pond

Milangro Pond

Lift Station Pond-Strawflower

Lots on Gilia

Pond behind Senna Hills Drive

3 Areas in front of Ponds

Easement beside 10728 Senna Hills Bivd
Strawflower Pond In-flow and Out-flow
Milangro Pond Outflow

V-Notch Weir by WWTP

8/5/2020 Mowing Services $2,250.00
Mow Irrigation Flelds

8/5/2020 Trimming Services $500.00

Weedeat Around Irrigation Boxes And Heads

Iinigation Fisids By/Daie Aeceived: fg/: ‘5%/ g
By/Date Posted: ___ (?7/ G
Approved ior Payment:

Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date: _

GL#: & ’79'\? S_:’

74 of 117



8/6/2020 Clearing Services $75.00
Strawflower Pond
Pick-up/Haul Dumped Yard Waste
4 Men @ .25 hrs each

817/2020 Trimming Services $900.00
Trim Trees on Indigo Broom Loop Bridge
Cut/Remove/Haul Tree Limbs
4 Men @ 3 hrs each

8/7/2020 Trimming Services $941.00
Trim Trees at Strawflower Lift Station Fence and Sidewalk
Cut/Remove/Haul to Kinser Ranch
4 Men @ 3 hrs each
$41 Disposal Fee

8/18/2020 Trimming Services $311.00
Trim One Tree Limb on Indigo Broom Loop Bridge
Cut/Remove/Haul Tree Limb
4 Men @ 1 hr each
$11 Disposal Fee TOTAL DUE UPON RECEIPT $7,407.00

All Payments Due Upon Recelpt. Late Payment Penalty of 5% Applled to Unpaid Balance After 9/18/2020

75 of 117



Expenditures - Bookkeeper's Account

76 of 117



SENNA HILLS M.U.D. / BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT
LanguageUSA, Inc.

Date Type Reference
7/22/2020 Bl 178720

Cash - ABC Bookkeep Translation Services

Original Amt.
45.00

Balance Due
45.00

8/3/2020
Discount

Check Amount

5546

Payment
45,00
45.00

45.00

{L81084M1tB] 8270106

77 of 117



LanguageUSA Inc LANGUXG=

P.O. Box 670307 —USA—
Dallas, TX 75267-0307

713-783-3800

sendio@languageusa.com

BILL TO

Willatt & Flickingsr, PLLC

12912 Hill Country Bivd., Sulte F-
232

Austin, TX 78738

INVOICE 179720 ¥ %

DATE 07/22/2020° TERMS Dus 6 recéipt

REQUESTOR
Jeniffer Concienne

DATE 4 ANGTIVITY, - T T T
07/46/2020 CST 982-1 1 45,00 - 4500
; Translation Services
Language: Spanish
__ Document: Agenda |tems

TOTALDUE =

-

By/Date Receiveci; /&x 74{9 (7/
By/Date Posted: - jfa{,( cf / b
Approved for Payment: ___|

‘ Hand Delivered to: __z ;
Mailed By/Date:__£(L_4/4
GL#: Zg qg ?

Thank you! We appreciate your business.
EIN 76-0641359

78 of 117



SENNA HILLS M.U.D. / BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT
Time Warner Cable

Date Type Reference
7/31/2020 Bili 0143377072020

Cash - ABC Bookkeep Internet - July 2020

Original Amt
115.11

Balance Due
115.11

813/2020
Discount

Check Amount

5547

Payment
115.11
115.1

118.11

[LB1064M1B) 8270185

79 of 117



Spectrumy

BUSINESS

July 20, 2020

Invoice Number: 0143377072020

Account Number: 8260 16 011 0143377

Security Code: 3550

Service At: 10500 BEE CAVES RD
AUSTIN TX 78733-5914

Contact Us
Visit us at SpeclrumBusiness.net
Or, call us at 1-866-519-1263

Seyvice from 0720720 through 08/19/20

Summa ry details on following £

Previcus Balance 116.11
Payments Received -Thank Yout -116.11
Remaining Balance §0.00
Spectrum Business™ (nternet 114,98
Taxes, Fees and Charges 0.13
Current Charges $115.11
Total Due by 08/06/20 $115.11

Thank you for choosing Spectrum Business.

We appreciate your prompt payment and value you as a

customer.

SPECTRUM BUSINESS NEWS

By/Date Rocelved: %.5 - 2(}
By/Date Posted:

Approved for Payment: |/

Hand Delivered to: / F )

Maited By/Date: _ A iy

GL#: 0IAS

80 of 117




Speclrum>

Page 20f 2 July 20, 2020 BUSINESS
SENNA HILLS MUD Contact Us
Invoice Number: 0143377072020 Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Account Numbar: B260 16 011 0143377 Or, call us at 1-868-519-1263
Security Code: 3860 82601600 MO RP 20 07222020 NNYNNYNN 01 609431 0037

Charge Details

Previous Balance 115.11
Payment - Thank You 07/13 -115.11
Remaining Balance §0.00

Payments received after 07/20/20 will appear on your next bill.
Service from 07/20/20 through 08/19/20

[ bmsatds

Notice - Nonpayment of any partion of your cable television, high-speed
data, and/or Dlgital Phone service could result in disconnection of any of
your Spectrum pravided services.

Recovery Fee - Spectrum imposes surcharges to racaver costs of
complying with its governmental obligatlons. Specifically, Spectrum
chooses to impose the State Cost Recovery Fee to racover the cost of
Spectrums Texas Margins Fax liability.

Past Due Fee/Late Fee Reminder - A late fee will be assessed for past
due charges for service.

U R -
B Internet 118.99 Complaint Procedures - You have 60 days from the billing date to 3
Promotienal Discount -30.00 register a complaint I you disagree with your charges. K
Spectrum WiFi 0.00 -
Web Hosting 0.00 Authorization to Convert your Check to an Electronic Funds
Desktep Security 0.00 Transfer Deblt - if your check Is returned, you expressly authorize your
Spectrum DomainName = . 000  _ _bankaceaunt to be électronically debited for the amount of the check plus
Spectrum Vanity Emall 0.00 any applicable fees. The use of a check for payment is your
StaticIP 5 24.99 acknowledgment and acceptance of this policy and its terms and
$114.98 conditions.
Spectrum Business™ Internet Total $114.08
0.13
Taxes, Fees and Charges Total $0.13
i
Current Charges $116.11
Tolal Due by 08/06/20 §115.11
Billing Information .
Tax and Fees - This statement reflects the current taxes and fees for :
your area (including sales, excise, user taxes, elc.). These taxes and fees
may change without notice,
Terms & Conditions - Spectrum's detalled standard terms and
conditions for service are located at spectrum.com/policies.
|
g, P S ewmssormesears

81 of 117



SENNA HILLS M.U.D. / BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT 55 48

Waste Management of Texas, Inc. 8/3/2020
Date Type Reference Original Amt. Balance Due Discount Payment
8/1/2020 Bl 0091388-2161-7 260.79 260.79 260.79
Check Amount 260.79
Cash - ABC Bookkeep Garbage Service - August 2020 260.79

[L81064M18] 6270185

82 of 117



WASTE MANAGEMENT

How To Contact Us

Visit wm.com

To setup your orline profile, sign up for peperiess
statemertts, manage your acaount, view heliday schedules,
pay your irvoice or schedule a pickup

w» =10

Customer Service:
{800) 800-5804

INVOICE

Customer ID:
Customer Name;
Service Period:
Invoice Date:
invaice Number:

Your Payment Is Due

Aug 23, 2020

if full payment of the invoiced amourt is not recsivad
vathin your mtm}ourraybed'a'geda
of 2.5% of the unpad amount, witha
mnmmn‘nﬂgadugeofss o such late charge
dlowed under apphcable law, requilation or confract.

Page 1 of 2

2-56760-05068
SENNA HILLS MUD
08/01/20-08/31/20
07/24/2020
0091388-2161-7

Your Total Due

$260.79

If payment is received after
08/23/2020: § 267.31

See Reverse for Important Messages

Previous Balance Current Charges Total Due
260.79 (260.79) 260.79 260.79

Detalls for Service Locat!on Customer ID: 2-56760-05068

Severn Trent Service, 10500 Fm 2244, Austin TX 78733

Description Date Ticket Quantity Amount

2 Yard dumpster service 08/01/20 1.00 194,39

Fuel / environmental charge 57.34

Regulatory cost recovery charge 9.06

Non taxable 0.00% P s N 0.00
Total Current Charges 260.79

By/Date Received: 13l

By/Date Posted: ,/éa_/ /

Approved for Paymenti

Hand Deliveradto:

Mailad By/Date:
GL#:

%
= /,/00

83 of 117



SENNA HILLS M.U.D./ BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT
City of Austin

Date

7/31/12020
7/31/2020
7/31/2020
7/31/2020
713112020

Type Reference

Bil
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill

369225184607
353847416879
606101239977
462010647030
612410343776

Cash - ABC Bookkeep

Original Amt.
125.83

96.82

150.44

66.75

200.14

Balance Due
125.83
98.92
150.44
56.75
200.14

8/10/2020
Discount

Check Amount

5549

Payment
125.83
98.92
150.44
56.75
200.14
632.08

632.08

[LB1084M1B) 8270185

84 of 117



POD00L-0026976 Loz BRE PPS

Pageiel2
Summary of Service
SENNAHILLSMUD
Service Address: 10502 PRICKLY POPPY GV, ZIP:
78733 .
Account Number: 35983 10000
Invoice Number: 359225184607
Bill Print Date Jul 30, 2020
Due Date Aug 17, 2020
Previous Activity/Charges
Total Amount Due at Last Bill $118.12
Payment received - Thank you -$118.12
Previous Balance $0.00
Current Activity/Charges
Electric Service + $125.83
Current Balance $125.83
It Payment is received aftar due date, a late fae wlll be assessed.
Total Amount Due $125.83 )

By/Date Received:
By/Date Posted: __

Approved for Paymem#
land Denvered tor _ 7

A

Malled By/Date: _ ,ﬂc j43)

GL#: /0

o 5 Continued On Next Page é
THE CITY 15 COMPLYING WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT.

85 of 117



- PODC03-002697k

Page2ai2
Service Details
ELECTRIC SERVICE 10502 PRICKLY POPPY GV, 2IP: 78733
Meter # 4007193
| Read Date 06/24/2620 07/27/2020  Consumption |
Read 19883 21057 1174
Readlng Difference 1174
Total Consumption in KWH 1174
Demand Usage 6.09
Tarmom Power Factor 0.77
Montt ;
m;;e‘;'"‘“ ) 1?3 COA - Electric Commarcial Secondary Voltage <10kW
Avp. kWh per day 356 CUSIOMEE ChaIE . - o\ e v e et vtwvseeenerentr erasnenssnenenenns $18.00
Av. cost per day 3.1 Energy Charge 1,174 kWh at $0.04802par KWh .. .....coovvvvninnnns $56.38
13 month avg. cansumption: §16.62 Community Beneflt Charges . .. ...cvvvven i iieiiiiiiie e ennn $4.61
Regulatory Charges 1,174 kWh at $0.00851 perkWh ................... $9.89
- o Power-Supply Adjustment 1,174 kWh at-$0.03139-per kWh (summar) +-.~$36:85 -
Total Currant Charges . .. oo veve s et eiei e i s anaens $125.83
Commercial Sales Tax
Taxableo AMOURE . .. ..ottt s e enrenrns $125.83

Save Encrgy. Especiaily Mew. Unplug elecironics and set crmosials al 78 on hiot days to save
anergy, Get moce tips ol auslinencrgy.comdgo/smmney,

86 of 117



PO0NODL-008L97S

Lo

loz BRE FPS

Pagetel2

Summary of §g- rvice

SENNAHILLSMUD

Service Address: 10828 1/2 SENNA HILLS DR, ZIP;
78733

Account Number: 35350 40000

Invoice Number: 353847415879

Bill Print Date Jul 30, 2020

Due Date Aug 17, 2020

Previous Activity/Charges

Total Amount Due at Last Bill $90.19

Payment received - Thank you -$90.19
Previous Balance $0.00

Current Activity/Gharges

Electric Service + $98.92
Current Balance $98.92

If Payment Is recelved after due date, a late fee will be ass8ssad.

(Total Amount Due $98.92)

THE CITY 15 COMPLYING WITH THE AMERICANS WIYH DISABILITIES ACT.

By/Date Raceived: _&%;QD‘
By/Dats Pustad: » ,&u/ wi

~L_//
Ppprovad for Peyment: X

Hand Ligiiveraed to:

Mailed By/Date:

GL#: Y

Continued On Next Page é

87 of 117



PODOD3~00864925 -i

‘Page2ol 2 I
Service Details
Your Electricily Use (KWH) @ ELECTRIC SERVICE 10828 1/2 SENNA HILLS DR, ZIP: 78733
' Meter # 6153727
| Read Date 06/24/2020 07/27/2020  Consumption |

Read 7526 8407 881
Reading Difference 881
Total Consumption in KWH 881
Demand Usage 3.56
Power Factor 0.82

e i o COA - Elgctric Commerclal Secondary Voltage <10kW
QAvg. KWh par day %67 CustomerCharge . .........ccovvvinnn e mmE ARSI T $18.00
Avp. cost per day $3.00 Energy Charge 881 kWh 2t $0.04802per kWh .. .. .oovveviviniinins . $42.31
13 month avg. consumptlon: BS6.08 Community Benefit Charges . ... .vuvviveisieinrieeriisiineini, $3.46
Regulatory Charges 881 kWh at $0.00851 perkWh ..........ovvvvinn, $7.50
B Powsr Supply Adjustment 881 kWh-at $0:03139 per kWh {summer) . ... .7 $27.65
Total Current CRATEES . .. oo v vve v erinrnenenerarinaiseionns — $98.92

Commerclal Sales Tax

Taxablg AMOUNt . .. oot a e e $96.92
TOTALGURRENT CHARGES .. .. .0 vvvvvvenncaiannnarnnsnnas $98.92

Save Enesgy. Cspecially flovz, Unplug electronics and set hicnnostats al 78 an hot days (o save

engrgy. Gelnore lips at austineneyy.com/go/suinme.

88 of 117



Loz BRE PRI UER

PD0O0AL-0026974

Fage1of2

m ce
SENNAHILLSMUD -
..... ‘Service Address: 10724 1/2 STRAW FLOWER DR,
ZIP: 78733
Account Number: 60663 30000
Invoice Number: 606101238977
Bill Print Date Jul 30, 2020
Due Date Aug 17, 2020
Previous Activity/Charges
Total Amount Due at Last Bifl $139.24
Payment received - Thank you -$139.24
Previous Balance $0.00
Gurrent Activily/Charges
Electric Service R $150.44
Current Balance $150.44
If Payment is received after due date, a late fee will be assessed.
(Total Amount Dus | $150.44)

By/Date Raceivad: 9 B-H-20
By/Date Fusted: TAL 7
<o

~ Cd
Approved for Payment:
Hand Celivared to:
Mailzd By/Date:

GL#: (/90

B E S Continued On Next Page é
THE GITY-1S COMPLYING WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACY.

89 of 117



PO0OOL=002974

Service Details

Pagaei2

10724 1/2 STRAW FLOWER DR, ZIP: 78733

g ELECTRIC SERVICE

(T T R T T S ar e R T S
iBal.
™o
o
L
b "
e o0
Currant
Month
Days of sewvite 33
kWh Used 1442
Avg. KWh pes day 43.7
Avp. cosl per day $4.56

13 month avg. consumption: 1318.31

Meter # 6152385
| Read Date 06/24/2020 07/27/2020 Consumption |

Read 11294 12736 1442
Reading Diffarence 1442
Total Consumpticn in KWH 1442
Demand Usage 5.60
Power Factor 0.61

COA - Electric Commerclal Secondary Voltage <10kW

CUStOMEr CRAIGE . . o vt e ie e it creeie e et $18.00

Energy Charge 1,442 kWh at $0.04802 par kWh ...........coviiiain, $69.24

Community Benefit Charges . .......c.ovvevieiiirnnrnrreisriariass $5.67

Regulatory Charges 1,442 k\Wh at $0,00851 perkWh .................. §12.27

Power-Supply-Adjustment 1,442 kWh at $0.08139-pes-kWh (summet)——-$45.26 - -

Total Current Charges .....o.vvvevnvrvnininenanes S R $150.44

Commercial Sales Tax

Taxable AMOUNt . .. ..ottt i ie i e $150.44

TOTALCURRENTCHARGES . . ..........ciiiiriiiinanannnns $150.44

Save Encrgy. Esprcially Movs, Unplug efeclionics and set dhunmasials at 78 on hod days 10 save

enicrgy. Gel more Lps al anslisen

Crgy.COnVUISInGIer,

90 of 117



FODDOL-DO2L9?7 Loz GRE PPS

Page10f2
Summary of Service '
SENNAHILLSMUD
Service Address: 1709 1/2 LEMON MINT CT, ZiP:
78733 :
Account Number: 46251 00000
Invoice Number; 462010647030
Bill Print Date Jul 30, 2020
Due Date Aug 17, 2020
Previous Activity/Charges
Total Amount Due at Last Bill $55.84
Payment received - Thank you -$55.84
Previous Balance $0.00
Current Activity/Charges
Electric Service + $56.75
Current Balance $56.75
f Payment is received after due date, a late fee will be assessed.
[Tnlal Amount Due $56‘75]
By/Date Received: &% 3%: D)
By/Date Posted: _ AL =2
Approvsc for Fayment: \
Fland Delivarad to:
Mailed By/Date:
GL#: (2 /00

TR Continued On Next Pape é
THE CITY 18 GOMPLYING WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES_ ACT. -

91 of 117



£rOO00%=0026977

Pagezot2
Service Details
@ ELECTRIC SERVICE 1709 1/2 LEMON MINT CT, ZIP: 78733
w . Meter # 6153795
o Read Dale 06/24/2020 07/27/2020  Consumption |
= Read 3378 3800 422
- . Reading Diffarence 422
2 Tatal Consumptton in KWH 422
e Demand Usage , 337
Power Factor 0.85
E\:lﬂ;:: rlea 4gg COA - Electrlc Commerclal Secondary Voltage <10kwW
Avg. KWh per day 128 CUStOMEr CRAMGE 4 v v ve s vvnsvnssairsemnrararanrserasrsnnran $18.00
Avg. coel per day $1.72 Enargy Gharge 422 kWh at $0.04B02 per kWh . .. ....oovvviiiivinnnn, $20.26
13 month avp. consumption: 367.62 Community Banafit CHANGES . . . v\ v v v v eieeneesrnncanrearnsnnis $1.65
Regulatory Charges 422 kWh at $0.00851 parkWh .......... . ccovveiis $3.59
B Powaer Supply Adjustinent 422 kwh at $0.03739 per kWh {(Summer) ...... $13.25
Total Currant Charges . . ..cvovre e iiiie i inaraannnseraanennn $56.75
Commercial Sales Tax
Taxable AMOUNt . . ..o oo e e e e $56.75
TOTAL CURRENTCHARGES . . . ..o vvvvvvennncnnnens I ... $586.75

Save Enerqgy, Especially Move. Unplig elnclronics and set thermostats al 78 an hot days (o save

enelgy. el nore Bps al austienes gy, comfga/suinme.

92 of 117



-

Loz BRE PRS

Page1of2

Summary of Service

SENNA HILLSMUD

Service Address; 10425 1/2 SENNA HILLS DR, ZIP:
78733

Account Number: 61251 00000

Invoice Number: 612410343776

Bifi Print Date Jul 30, 2020
Due Date Aug 17, 2020
Previous Activity/Charges
Total Amount Due at Last Bill $176.44
Payment received - Thank you -$176.44
Previous Balance $0.00
Current Activity/Charges
Electric Service +$200.14
Current Balance $200.14
If Paymant Is received after due dats, a late fee will be assessad.
(Total Amount Due $200.14)
By/Date Received: s
By/Dats fosted: _ ‘éu_, 7
Approved for Payment; }

Hand Deivered to;
Mailzd By/Date:

GL#: @/00

T Continued On Next Page %
THE CITY 5 COMPLYING WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACY.

———— - - —_—

93 of 117



£OOOOL-0026979
Paga2012

Service Details

ELECTRIC SERVICE 10425 1/2 SENNA HILLS DR, ZIP: 78733

000 | oerstenssintsees et s Meter # 6172533 i
e v Rulk | Read Date 06/24/2020 07/27/2020  Consumption |
= i BB Read 531 2514 1983
™ i B Reading Difference 1983
S EEEERRERERERAE Total Cansumption in KWH 1983
:“'l ATETO T RTO N T Demand Usage 9.21
P Power Factor 0.65
Manth
Days of servica 8 COA - Electrle Commercial Sacondary Voltage<10kW
'At{,‘!‘.’&%:’.,,,da, 'é’(f? Customer Charge . .. .ovievier e ainrarsarnernsrrrsnsanns $18.00
Avg. cost per day $6.06 Ensrgy Charge 1,983 KWh at $0.04802 perkWh ........ovvvivienaannn $95.22
13 month avg. consumption: 1653.85 Communlty Banafit CRATIES . . ... eveertireveessnieananarsiieenes $7.79
Regulatory Charges 1,983 kWh at $0.00851 perkWh ..........cvvveen $16.88
= SeE mEmErT d Powar Supply Adjustment 1,983 kWi at $0:03139iar KWR (sUfinidr) . . . . -$62.25
Total GuUIrant ChArges . .. .vvviveinreneiinss s rarsanusnsnrasanin $200.14
Cammercial Sales Tax
Taxable AMOURL . ...\ ee ettt ee v emrean e rareeraen $200.14
TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES . . ......cviivvnninnicnarennsnans $200.14

Save: Energy. Especially Move, Unplug electronics and sot thenmastalg al 78 an hot days 1o save
cuergy. Geb mose Gps ad austinenergy.confgafsuimer

94 of 117



SENNA HILLS M.U.D./ BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT
LGRA 5550

8/10/2020
Date Type Reference Original Amt, Balance Due Discount Payment
7/31/2020 Bill  522868-Jul 2020 4,225.65 4,225,865 4,225.66
Check Amount 4,225.65
Cash - ABC Bookkeep Raw Water - July 2020 4,225.65

[L§1984M1B] 8270196

95 of 117



LTS3

Lower Colorado Rivaer Authority
Questlons for domestic use service, call {512) 678-1635

Quaestions for firm raw water service, call (612) 730-6767 Provious Balanco $3,978.44
ENERGY » WATER = COMMUNITY SERVICES www.lcra.org Payments $(3,978.44)
] Crad|ts / Adjustments $0.00
By/Daie Received: -~
Woalheabilealondold Balance Forward $0.00
aisellsendehdlonldsndoly By/DatU POS[ed: /[( '7
SENNA HILLS MUD #1 Approvad ior P aym'éﬁt: i J! Current Charges $4,225.66
C/fO BOTT & DOQUTHITT, PLLC - Account Balance $4,225.65
ATTN: LISA WALD fand Deiverad tor 4.,
PO BOX 2445
Mailcd Gy/Date: d/// it
ROUND ROCK TX 78680 /b/é
oL (pR03= /199 52
ROl = A, ¥ 3 Page 1 of 2
Service Address: Account Customar Statement Date Due Date
"""" Accaunl Type:  Raw Firm (PUA) 00522869 00500868 — 07131720 08/30/20
Confract:  B00-021-3940
Service From Service to Matar Days Previous Read Current Read Usa {Gal}
06/12/20 07/08/20 56506845 27 233425.00 239723.00 6,298,000.00
06/12/20 07/08/20 56520055 27 58355.00 60035.00 1.680,000.00
06/12/20 07/08/20 LOSS.58506 27 233425.00 239723.00 34,639.00
06/12/20 07/09/20 LOSS-56520 27 6§8355.00 60035.00 9,240.00
BILLING DETAILS MAQ = 404.00 AF
Transacilon Description Consumptlon Rate Amount Consumption Hiatory
Month Use (AF)
Previous Balance $3.978.44 \an 2020 Sotem
Payment - Thank You $(3,978. 44) Feb 2020 0.66
Balance Forward $0.00 Mar 2020 943
Raw Water Apr 2020 12.7%
Monthly Reservation Fee 3367 372.50 $2,440.83 JMGV;O:O 18.40
Raw Water - Firm 24.62 $72.50 $1,764.82 . et
g g g A 1 PP D BBy Jul 2020 24,62
Current Charges $4,226.65
TOTAL 106.43
Account Balance $4,225.66 1 AF = 325,851 galions
PAYMENT OPTIONS
Mail: Online: In Parson: ACH: Wire:
PO Box 301589 www.lcra.org Local HEB JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas
Dallas, TX 75303-1589 (HEB.charges a fea) . ABA#111-000.614 _ ABAN021.000-021
Account #09822872675 Account #08922872675
Accounts may he aubject to penalty charges It payment is not recslved by the due date
TTmmmmmmmmmm——— Return Ihis portion with your payment, Allow 5 days by mall.
‘ Account Custamer Statement Date Dug Data Account Balance
h 00522869 00500968 07/31/120 08/30/20 $4,225.85
ENERGY » WATER » COMMUNITY SERVICES
Date Recaived: —
By/Date o
"llll"llllllll"llI"I‘IIIIIII Approved for Pa Rt;‘ ./f
SENNA HILLS MUD #1 . <
/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT, pLLe  Hand Delivered to: - \ R
ATTN: LISA WALD Malled By/Date: e S
g GL Ay//a’re i Ir;c(:)R;t')x 301580
ROUND ROCK TX 78680 #: Dalles, TX 75303-1589
Page 10f2 005228L9005009L3BRPHR5L5



SENNA HILLS M.U.D. / BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT
West Travis County PUA

Date Type Refarence
7/31/2020 Bill 071523-00001-00 7/20

Cash - ABC Bookkeep Potable Water - July 2020

Original Amt,
21,296.86

Balance Due
21,296.86

8/10/2020
Discount

Check Amount

5551

Payment
21,206.86
21,286.86

21,296.86

[L§1084M1B) 0270106

97 of 117



WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY
13216 BEE CAVE PKWY

BLDG B, STE 110

BEE CAVE, TX 78738

{512) 263-0125 or www.wicpua.org

Please maka chacks payable to WTCPUA

SENNA HILLS MUD #1
C/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC

Account Number AMOUNT DUE
071523-00001-00 $21,296.86
Dus Date After Due Date Pay
8/29/2020 $22,621.92
Service Address
SENNA HILLS Dr
Amount Enclosed

ATTN: LISA WALD WTCPUA
P.0. Box 2445 13215 BEE CAVE PKWY
ROUND ROCK, TX 78680 BLDG B, STE 110
BEE CAVE, TX 78738
There will be a charge on all retumad chocks.
Plaase retumn thia partion with your payment.
When paylng in person, ploase hring both porttans of this biil.
CUSTOMER ACCOUNT INFORMATION - RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS
Name Service Address Account Number
SENNA HILLS MUD #1 SENNA HILLS Dbr 071523-00001-00
Status T Servico D.l?;“ ¥Days Bill Date Due Date Penalty Date
New 6/15/2020 711512020 30 8/4/2020 8/29/2020 8/30/2020
PREVIOUS BALANCE $0.00
PAYMENTS $0.00
ADJUSTMENTS $0.00
PENALTIES $0.00
PAST DUE AMOUNT §0.00
METER # CURRENT PREVIOUS USAGE
READING READING (I 1000 Gallons)
56506845 239,723 233,425 6,298 Wholesale Water $0,950.84
56520955 60,035 58,355 1,680 Wholesale Water $2,654.40
Monthly Chasge $8,691.62
CURRENT BILL $21,206.86 /X
AMOUNT DUE $21,296.86
AMOUNT DUE AFTER 08/26/2020 $22,627.92
8000 - — . = —
o0 |
8000 -
5000
4000
3000
2000
. ’ By/Date Receivad: { % ir,lg 20
0 i—— — - ——————-- By/Date Posted: 4 3
Tk 7
Approved for Payment: \.
[EETH Aug 2018 to Jul 2010 =170 Aug 2018 1o Jul 2020 Hand Delivered to:

Hours of Operation - 8:00-12:00, 1:00-5:0¢ Mon-Frl

T U

Mailed By/Date:
GL#: (R0

To pay your bill visit the link below and you will be directed to our on-lins payment portal:
hitps://www.wicpua.org/onlinebil lpay

98 of 117



SENNA HILLS M.L.D. / BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT
AT&T

Dats Type Reference
8/1/2020  Bill 512A8560574754-8/20

Cash - ABC Bookkeep Telephone - August 2020

Original Amt,
587.83

Balance Due
587.83

8/12/2020
Discount

Check Amount

5652

Payment
587.83
587.83

667.83

{LB1064M18| 8270156

99 of 117



Monthly Statement

Bili-At-A-Glance

Previous Consolidated Bill 570.83
Payment Received 7-13  Thank you) 570.83CR
Adjustments .00
Balance .00
Current Charges §87.83
Total Amount Due $587 .83 /7
Amount Due in Full By Aug 21,2020

Billing Summary

Online; att.com/myatt Page

Plans and Services .00

1 800 321-2000

Service Changes:
1 BOO 321-2000

Repair Services:
1 800 286-8313
Individual Account Summary 1 587.83

Total Current Charges 587 .83

News You Can Use Sumimary

* PREVENT DISCONNECT ¢ LONG DIST. PROVIDERS
* HURRICANE GUIDELINES * RATEINCREASE

* RELAY TEXAS » PROMPT PAYMENT ACT
+ PAPERLESS BILLING

See "Mews You Can Use" for additional information

Raturn bottom portion with youyr chack In the enclosed envelapa.

SENNAHILLS MUD LSI Page 10f2
PO BOX 2445 Account Number 512 AB5-6057 475 4
ROUND ROCK TX 78680 - 2445 Billing Date  Jul 29, 2020

Web Site att.com

Individual Account Summary

Consolidated Summary of Currant Charges

Account Other Totl
Numbse¢ Plans and Servicas Providars Taxes Charges

512 283-0181 479 168.87 00 .00 188.67
5§12 263-0347 260 8,44 .00 00 83.44
§12 263-4840 016 83,44 kR (] .80 87.20
§12 203-9209 900 83.44 00 00 89.44
§12 265-9211 948 83.44 .00 00 8.4
512 q02-1142 Nt 83.44 00 60 83.44
Totals 584,07 18 60 §67.83

News You Can Use

PREVENT DISCONNECT

Thank yau for being a valued customer. Please be aware that all charges must be
paid each month to keep your accaunt currentand prevent collection activities, We
are required to inform you that certain charges such as your telaphons line, and fees
and surcharges MUST be paid in ocder to preventintarruption of basic lacal

service. Thase charges are already included in the Total Amount Due and

are S587.83 . Also, neglecting payment far other charges, such as lang

distance, vaice mail, Inline®, wiretess, and Internet may resultin those

services being interrupted,

LONG OIST. PROVIDERS

Cur records show that you have not selécted a primary local tall or long
distance carsier. Please contactus if this does not agrae with your
recards.

By/Date Aaceived:
By/Date Posted: _
Anproved for Payment:
Hand Delivergdta: _z#

Mailed By/Date . S//Y_
GL#: (DIAS

Local Sarvices provided by AT&T Arkangas, ATAT Kansas, ATET Missouni,
AT&T Oklahoma, or AT&T Texas hn_g? upon the satvico addrass location,

GO GREEN - Enrollin papertess bill
nroll in paperiesa billing, 100 of 117

N

B N N R T R P



Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

Previous Bill
Payment
Adjustments
“Baldnté
Current Charges

Total Applied
to 512 A85-6057

Do Not Pay

.C0
.00
.00
.00

83.44
$83.44

Billing Summary

" Online att.com/myatt
Plans and Services

1 80O 321-2000

Service Changes:
1 800 321-2000

Repair Services:
1 800 286-8313

Total Currant Charges

Page
1 83.44

33.44

News You Can Use Summary

* LONG DIST. PROVIDERS

* RATE INCREASE

» PROMPT PAYMENT ACT

+» COST ASSESSMENT CHRG

« HURRICANE GUIDELINES
« RELAY TEXAS
* PAPERLESS BILLING

See “News You Can Use” for additional infarmation

ACCTS PAYABLE 105
1108 CLAYTON LN STE 400W
AUSTIN TX 78723

SENNA HILLS MUD Page 1of2

Billing Date Jul 29, 2020
Wb Site att.com

Account Number 512 402-1142 911 3

Plans and Services

Manthly Service - Jul 29 thru Aug 28

Amount Subject to Sales Tax: 15

1. Bus Local Calling Untimited B 85.00
Businass Line [Measured Rate)
Caller t0) Name Delivery
Caller 10 Number Delivery
Expanded Loco! Calling Service
Tauchtane
Unlimited Lacal Usage
Additions and Changes to Service
This saction of your bill reflacts charges and credits resulting
fram account activity.
Item Monthly Amaunt
No.  Description Quantity _Rate Billed
Activity an Jul 1, 2020
{Monthly Charges are Prorated from
Jul 1, 2020 through Jul 28, 2020
2 Federal Universal Service Fee 1 .67
T 773 Federal Subscriber Line Charge I .20
Total Addltions and Changes to Service 07
Surcharges and Other Fees
4, Federal Subscriber Line Charge 8.25
5. 911 Fee .50
6. State Cost-Recavery Fee A5
7. Federa Universal Service Fee 2,55
8. Cost Assessmant Charge 6.12
Total Surctarges and Other Faes 17.57
Taxes
9. Federat .00
10, State and Local .00
Total Taxes .00
Total Plans and Services 83.44

News You Can Use

LONG DIST. PROVIDERS

Our records show that you have not selected a primary tacal tall or lang

distance carriar. Please contact us if this does not agree with your
records,

Local Services providsd by AT&T Arkansas, ATERT Kansas, AT&T Misaourl,
ATRT Oklahoma, or ATET Taxas based wpon the servica addross location,

101 of 117



Monthly Statement

Previous Biil .00
Payment .00
Adjustments .00
Balance .00
Current Charges 186.87
Total Applied $166.87
to 512 AB5-8057
Do Not Pay
Billing Summary
Online: att.com/myatt Page
Plans and Services 1 188.87
1 BOO 321-2000
Service Changes;,
1 800 321.2000
Repair Services:
1 800 288-8313
Total Currant Charges 166.87

News You Can Use Summary

¢ LONG DIST. PAOVIDERS * HURRICANE GUIDELINES
« RATE INCREASE o RELAY TEXAS

* PROMPT PAYMENT ACT ¢ PAPERALESS BILLING

« COST ASSESSMENT CHRG

See "News You Can Use" for additional information

SENNA HILLS MUB LSI Page 10fd
PO BOX 2445
ROUND AOCK TX 79680

Account Numbar 512 263-0181 479 7
Billing Date Jul 29, 2020

Web Site att.com

Plans and Services

Moathly Sarvice - Jul 29 thre Aug 28
Charges for 512 263-0161

1. Bus Lacal Calling Unlimited B f15.00
Business Lina {Measured Rate)
Caiter 10 Name Oelivery
Calfer |0 Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Sarvice
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage

Chargas for 512 263-5409
2. Bus Lecal Calling Unlimited B 85.00

Business Line (Measured Rate)
Caller 10 Name Delivery
Caller 1D Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchtone
Unlimited Local t/sage-

Total:Monthly Servica 130.c0

Additions and Changos to Service

This section of your bill seflects charges and credits resulting

fram account activity.

Item Manthly
No.  Qescription_

Activity on Jul 1, 2020

(Monthly Charges are Prorated from
Jul 1, 2020 through Jul 28, 2020)

Amount
Quantity _Rate Billed

3. Federal Universal Service Fee 2 1.34

4. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 2 .3
Totah Additions and Changes to Service 1.13
Surcharges and Other Faas

B. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 16.80

6. 911 Fea 1.00

1. State Cast-Recavery Fee .30

8. Federal Universal Service Fee 5,40

9. Cost Assessment Charge 12.24
Tatal:Surcharges and Other Fees 35.14
Taxas

0. Federal .00

Lacal Bervicas provided by AT&T Ark ATAT Kansas, AT&T Mi

AT&T Okinhoma, or AT&T Toxas based upon the sarvico address looation,

102 of 117



SENNA HILLS MUD LSt Paga 20f3
PO BOX 1445 Account Number 512 263-0161 478 7
ROUND ROCK TX 78880 Billing Date Jul 29, 2070

AT&T

(({©

Plans and Services

Yaxes - Continued

1, State and Local 00
Tatal Taxes 00
Total Plans and Services 188.87

Amount Subjact to Salas Tax: 30

News You Can Use

LONG DIST. PROVIDERS

Our records show that you have selected AT&T Local Services

or a company that resells their services as your primary lacal toll carrier and
that you have chosen not to select a long distance carrier. Please contact
us if this does nat agree with your records.

HURRICANE GUIDELINES

IEYOU ARE UNDER A HURRICANE WARNING, FIND SAFE SHELTER RIGHT AWAY.
When a hurcicane is 36 hours from arriving; -Turn on your TV ar radio in order to get
the latest weather updates and emargency instructions. -Restock your emergency
preparedness kit Include fead and water sufficient for at least three days,
medications, a flashlight, battaries, cash, and first aid supplies.
https:/fwww.ready.gov/buiid-a-kit When a hurricana is 18-38 hours from arriving:
-Baokmark your city or caunty website for quick access to storm updates and
emergency instructions. -Bring loose, lightweight objects inside that cauld became
prajectiles in high winds (e.g., patio furniture, garbage cans); anchor objects that
would be unsafe to bring inside {e.g., propane tanks}; and trim or remove trees
close enaugh ta fall on the building. When & hurricane is 8-18 hours from arriving:
-Turn on your TV/radio, or check your city/caunty website avery 30 minutes in order
to get the latest weather updates and emargency instructions. -Charge yaur cell
phone now so you will have a full battery in case you lose power. When a hurricane
is 6 hours from asriving: -1f you're natin an area that is recammended for
evacuatian, plan to stay at home or where you are and lat friends and famity know
where you are, -Close storm shuttars, and stay away from windows. Flying glass
from broken windows could injure you, -Turm your refrigerator ar freazer to the
caldest setting and open only when necessary. if you lose power, faod will last
longer. Kasp a thermometer in the refrigeratar ta be abie to chack the food
temperature when the power is restored. Survive DURING: -If told to evacuate, do
sa immediately. Do not drive araund barricades. -If sheltering during high winds, go
to a FEMA safa room, ICC 500 storm shalter, or a small, interior, windowless room or
hallway on the lowest (loor that is not subject ta flaading. -If rapped in a building by
ftooding, go 1o the highest level of the building, Do nat climb into a clased attic. You
may hecame trapped by rising flood water. Be Safe AFTER: -Listen to authorities for
infarmation and specia! instructions. -Do nat touch electrical equipment if itis wet
ar if you are standing in water. If itis safe to do so, turn aff electricity at the main
breaker or fuse box ta prevent alectric shock. -Avoid wading in flood water, which
can centain dangercus debris. Underground or downed power lines can also
electrically charge the water,

RATE INCREASE

The Federat Universal Service Fag {supports telecommunication needs af
low-inceme hausehalds, cansumors living in high-cost areas, schocls, libraries and
rural hospitals), and the Federal Subscriber Line Chargs increased en 7/1/2020.
Lifeline custamers will continue to receive credit for the Federal Subscriber Line
Charge. Your current bill reflacts the change, Far mere infermatian, please contact
an AT&T Service Reprasentative at the phane number listed on the frant of your bill,

RELAY TEXAS

Oial 711 is a Telecommunications Relay Service for customers with hearing and
speech loss. ATET offers praducts and services for customers with visusl, hearing,
speech ar physical loss. For more infarmatian, please go to att.com/accassibility or
eall ATET's Dicability and Aging Center at 1:800:772:3140. You can atso go online at
realpageslive.com {choose a Directory ar enter zip code or city name; select Table
af Contents; and then click on Community Pages}.

PROMPT PAYMENT ACT

Texas' Prompt Payment Act |PPA} applies to AT&T's sarvice ta governmenta!
entities of tha State of Texas and estahlishes requirements related ta purchoses
by a governmental entity, including the time for payment, the accrual and payment
ol interast on overdue payments, and disputed payments. If you are a
governmental entity, promptly cantact AT&T at the fallowing URL to advise AT&T
of yaur PPA eliglbifity: http:/fattcom/txppa,

PAPEALESS BILLING
Want to stap receiving paper bills and enjoy the convenience of paperless billing?
Enrcll at att.com/paperiess

COST ASSESSMERT CHRG

AT&T charges you this monthly per line amount ta racover its angoing costs
incurred for praperty taxes and supporting the administration of local number
portability, a government program that enables customers to retain their
telephone number when changing service praviders. This fee is not a tax or
charge that the gavarnment requires AT&T to callact from its customers.

FEE OESCRIPTIONS

The Administrative Expanse Fae recavers a portion of AT&T's intarnal casts
assaciated with the Federal Communications Commission's Universal Service
Fund and refated programs. The Federal Regulatory Fee recovers amounts
paid to the faderal government far regulatory casts and telecammunications
services (or the hearing impaired, and costs associated with tacal number
portability administration, These fees are not taxes or charges that the
gavernment requires AT&T ta collact from its custonters.

DO NOT CALL

If your business makes cuthound telaphene salicitations, you must comply with
National Do-Not-Call laws and regulaticns (47 C.F.R. 84,4200 and 15 C.F.R. 310) and
any applicable state laws,

STILLGETTING PAPER?
Email us at GoPaperless@att.cam with the subject line ‘Save Paper” to
sign up for paperless billing today!

D 2008 ATAY intallactual Property, All rights reservad. W,
A

2306.003.025667.02.09.0000000 NNNNNNNY 007579007579
103 of 117

L LA |



atticomiia i

SENNA HILLS MU0 LS8! 1af2

ATTN DAVID [3ELL Accouni Number 512 263-0347 259 0
5008 BURLESON RD Billing Date Jul 29, 2020

AUSTIN TX 18244

Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance
Previaus Bill
Payment
Adjustments

Balance

Current Charges

Total Applied
to 512 A85-6057

Do Not Pay

83.44
$83.44

Billing Summary

Online: att.com/myatt

Plans and Services
1 800 321-2000

Service Changes!
1 800 321-2000

Repair Services:
1 800 286-8313

Total Currant Charges

Page
1 B83.44

83.44

News You Can Use Summaty

* LONG DIST. PROVIBERS

* RATE INCREASE

* PROMPT PAYMENT ACT

+ COSTASSESSMENT CHAG

* HURRICANE GUIDELINES
* RELAY TEXAS
« PAPERLESS BiLLING

See "News You Can Use" for additional information

Web Site att.com

Plans and Services

Manthly Service - Jul 29hru Aup 28

1. Bus Locat Calling Unlimited B 85.00
Business Line {Measured Rate)
Caller 1D Name Delivery
Caller 10 Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Tauchtane
Unlimited Local Usage
Additions and Changes fo Service
This section of yaur bili reflects charges and credits resuiting
from account activity.
Item Monthly Amount
Mo. Description Quantity _Rate Billed
Activity an Jul 9, 2020
{Monthly Charges are Prarated fram
Jul 1, 2020 through Juf 28, 2020)
2. Federat Universe) Service Fee 1 14
3. Federa! Subscriber Line Charge 1 .20
Tatal: Additions and Changes ta Service a7
Surcharges and Otfier Fees
4. Federal Subscriber Line Charge B.26
5. 911 Fee 60
8. State Cost-Recovery Fee A5
1. Federal Universal Service Fee 2,56
B. CostAssassment Charge 8.12
Totak Surcharges and Othes Fees 17.57
Taxes
8. Federal 00
10. State and Local .00
Total Taxes .00
Total Plans and Servicas B83.44

Amount Subjact to Sales Tax: .15

News You Can Use

LONG DIST. PROVIOERS

Our racords show that you have not selacted a primary local tol! or long

distance carrier. Pleasa contact us if this does not agree with your
racords.

Locad Servicas provided by ATET Arkansas, ATET Kansag, AT&T Missouri,
AT&T Okinhoma, or AT&T Texas basad upon the sarvica addreas Yocation.

104 of 117



STE 106

Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

Previous Bill
Payment
Adjustments
Balance

Current Charges

Total Axplied
to 512 AB5-6057

Do Not Pay

87.20
$87 .20

Billing Summary

Online: att.com/myatt

Plans and Services
1 BGO 321-2000
Service Changes:
1 8GO0 321-2000
Repair Services: *
1 BOO 286-8313
AT&T Long Distance
1 800 321-2000

Total Current Charges

Page
1 83.44
1 3.78

87.20

News You Can Use Summary

LONG DIST. PROVIDERS
RATE INCREASE

PROMPT PAYMENT ACT
COST ASSESSMENT CHRG

* HURRICANE GUIDELINES
» RELAY TEXAS
o PAPERLESS BILLING

See ‘News You Can Use” for additional infarmatian

1421 W WELLS BRANCH PRWY
PFLUBERVILLE TX 76660

Account Number 512 283-4840 075 8

Billing Date Jul 29, 2020
Weh Site att.com

Plans and Services

Manthly Service - Jul 29 thsu Aup 28

1. Bus tacal Calling Unlimited 8 85.00
Business Line (Measured Rate}
Caller ID Nams Delivery
Caller !0 Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchtone
Unlimited Lacal Usage
Additions and Changes to Sarvice
This sectian of your bill reflects charges and cradits resulting
from account activity.
item Manthly Amaunt
Ma,_ Description Quantity _Rate Billed
Activity on Jul 1, 2020
{Manthly Charges are Prorated from
Jul 1, 2020 thraough Jul 28, 2020)
2. Federal Universal Service Fee 1 87
3. Federal Subscriber tine Charge | 1]
Total Additions and Changes to Service 87
Surcharges and Other Faas
4 Federal Subscriber Line Charge 8.25
5. 911 Fee .50
. State Cast-Recovery Fee 15
1. Federal Universal Service Fee 2.55
8. Cost Assessment Charge 8.12
Tatal Surcharges and Other Fees 17.57
Taxes
9. Federal 00
10. State and Local .00
Tofal Taxes .08
Total Plans and Services 83.44

Amount Subjact to Sales Tax: 15

AT&T Long Distance

Isportant Informaticn

Hagsage Regarding Terms & Conditions:
To view your Torus & Conditions far ATAT Lang
Dfstance, access www.att .con/servicepublications

Lotal Servicas provided by ATRT Arkansas, AT&T Kansas, ATAT Misaouri,
AT&Y Oklahioma, or ATAT Taxas basad upon the sarvica addrass location.

105 of 117

M



— [uportant Informatien - Continued

SENNA HILLS MUD LSI Page 20of3

STE 106 Account Number 512 263-4840 075 8
1421 WWELLS BRANCH FKWY Bliling Date Jul 29, 2020
PFLUGERVILLE TX 78860

AT&T

(((©

ATST Long Distance

or call ATAT at the toll free nugbar on yaur bii},

Invalce Summary
{asof July 16, 2020)

Current Charges

Sarvice Charges 3.00
Cradits and Adjusteents .00
Cail Chargas 0
Surcharges and Other Fees .55
Taxes 2
Tatal Invoice Summary 3.78
Service Charges
Monthly Service Chierges
Type of Service Porfod __ aty
1. BUS CLING 07115-08/44 1 3.00
Total Monthly Service Charges .00
Total Service Charges 3.00
Surcharges and Other Fees
Dascription
2. Federal Regulatory Fse At
3. Faderal Universal Servica Fes 38
4, State Cost-Recovery Fee 0
5. Taxas Univarsal Service .06
Total Surcharges and Other Fees .55
Taxes
Bascription
8, Federal Tax 00
7. State and Local Taxes 2
Total Taxes 2
Total AT&T Long Distance 3.76

News You Can Use

LONG DIST. PROVIDERS

Our records indicate that you have selected AT&T Long Oistance

ar a campany that resells their services as your primary locel tall carrier and
AT&T Long Distance or a campany that resells their services as

your primary long distance carrier. Please contact us if this does not agree with
yaur records.

RURRICANE GUIDELINES

IFYOU ARE UNDER A HURRICANE WARNING, FIND SAFE SHELTER RIGHT AWAY,
When a hurricane is 38 hours fram arciving: -Turn on your TV or radio in order to get
the latest weather updatas and emergency instructions, -Restack your emergency
preparednass kit. Include foad and water sufficient for atleast three days,
medications, a fasklight, batteries, vash, and first sid supplies.
https:/fwww.ready.gov/build-a-kit When a hurricane is 18-38 haurs from arriving:
-Baokmark your city or caunty website for quick access to storm updates and
emergency instructions. -Bring laose, lightweight objects inside that could become
projectiles in high winds {e.g., patia furniture, garbage cans); anchor abjects that
watld be unsafe to bring inside {e.g,, propane tanks); and trim or remove trees
close enough te fall on the building. When a hurricang is 8- 18 hours fram erriving:
«Turn an yaur TV/radio, or check your city/county wehsite avery 30 minutas in erder
to get the latest weather updates and emergency instructions, -Charge your cell
phona now so you will have a full battery in case yau lose power, When a hurricane
i3 6 hours fram arriving: -If you're not in on area that is recommended for
evacuation, plen ta stay at home or where you are and let Iriends and family knaw
where you ara, -Clase storm shutters, and stay away from windows. Aying glass
from hraken windows could injure you. -Turn your sefrigerator or freezer to the
caldest setting and apen anly when necessary. | you lose pawer, food will last
longer. Keep a thermoemeter in the refrigerator to be able 1o check the food
temperature when the power is restared. Sucvive DURING: -If teld to evacuate, do
so immediately. Do not drive around barricades. -1 sheltering during high winds, go
to a FEMA safe room, ICC 500 starm shelter, or.a smali, interiar, windowless roams;or.
hallway on the lawest flaar that is not subject to fleoding. -If trapped in a building by
floading, go to the highest level of the building. Do not climb into a closed attic. You
may bacame trapped by rising flood water. Be Safe AFTER; -Listen to authorities for
information and spacial instructions. -Da not touch electrical equipmant if itis wet -
ar if you are standing in water. If itis safe to do so, turn off electricity at the main
braaker or fuse box to prevent alectric shack, -Avoid wading in flood water, which
can contain dangercus debris. Underground or downed power lines can alse
electrically charge the water.

RATE INCREASE

The Federal Universal Service Fea {supports telecommunication needs af
low-inceme househalds, censumers living in high-cost areas, schools, libraries and
rural hospitals), and the Faderal Subscriber Line Charge increased on 7/1/2020.
Lifeline customers will continue to receive credit for the Federal Subscriber Line
Charge. Your current bill reflects the change. For mare infarmatian, pleasa contact
an AT&T Service Representative at the phone number listed on the front of yaur bill,

RELAY TEXAS

Dial 7¢1 is a Telecommunicatians Relay Service for customers with hearing and
speech foss, AT&T offers products and services far customers with visual, hearing,
speech or physical loss, for mara information, please go to attcom/accessibility or
call AT&T's Disability and Aging Center at 1-800-772-3140. You ¢an alsa go online at
realpageslive.com {choose a Directory or enter zip code or city name; select Table
of Contants; and then click on Community Pages).

@ 2008 AT&T Intallactual Property. AH rights resarved.

2306.003.025667.05.09.0000000 NNNNNNNY 007585.007585 106 of 117



Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

Previous Bill
Payment
Adjustments
Balance

Currant Charges

Total ARplied
to 512 AB5-6057

Do Not Pay

83.44
$83.44

Billing Summary

Online; att.com/myatt

Plans and Services
1 800 321-2000

Service Changes:
1 800 321-2000

Repair Services:
1 800 286-8313

Total Current Charges

Page =
1 83.44

83.44

News You Can Use Summary

* LONG QIST. PROVIDERS

* RATE INCREASE

= PAOMPT PAYMENT ACT

« COST ASSESSMENT CHRG

» HURRICANE GUIDELINES
» RELAY TEXAS
» PAPERLESS BILLING

See "News You Can Use’ for additional infarmation

Weh Site att.com

SENNA HILLS MUG LS Page 1of2

ATTN: DAVID {SBELL Account Number 512 263-9209 300 7
5008 BURLESON RO Billing Data  Ju} 29, 2020

AUSTIN TX 78744

Plans and Services

Monthly Sarvica - Jul 29 thru Aug 28

1. Bus Local Caliing Unlimited B 85.00
Business Line {Measured Rate|
Caller 1D Name Delivery
Caller 10 Number Oelivery
Expanded Lacal Calling Service
Touchtone
tntimited Local Usage
Additions and Changes to Servico
This section of your bill reflects charges and credits resulting
trom account activity:
Item Monthly Amount
No.  Dascription Quantity _Rate Billed
Activity on Jul 1, 2020
{Monthly Charges are Prorated from
Juf 1, 2020 through Jul 26, 2020)

2 Federal Universal Service Fee t .87
__3. _ federal Subscriber Line Charge 1 20
Total Additions and Changes to Sarvice 87
Surcharges and Other Feas

4. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 8.25

5. 911 Fee .50

8. State Cost-Recovery Fee A5

1. Federal Universal Service Fee 2.55

8. Cost Assessment Charge 6.12
Total Surcharges atd Other Fees 17.57
Taxes

8, Federal .00

10. State and Locat .00
Total Taxes .00
Total Plans and Sarvices 83.44

Amount Subject to Salas Tax: 15

News You Can Use

LONG DIST. PROVIOERS
Our recards show that you have selected AT&T Local Services

or @ company that resells their services as your primary local tall casrier and

that you have chosen not to select a lang distance carrier. Please contact

us if this does not agree with yauy fgcurds,

Local Servicas provided by ATRT Arkansas, AT&T Kanaes, AT&T Missour,
ATET Okishoms, or ATAT Toxes basad upon tha servica addrass location.

107 of 117



SENNA HILLS MUD LSI Page lof2

IR T

RS T
IR

PER AQUA SOURCE INC Account Number 512 263.9211 946 §
5008 BURLESON RD Billing Date Jul 29, 2020
AUSTIN TX 78744:

Weh Site att.com

Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance Plans and Services

Previ Bit ;
e o Monthty Service - Jul 29 thes Aug 28
[ t ) 1. Buslecal Calling Unlimited B 85.00
aymen 0o Business Line |Measured Rate)
Adiustment . Caller (D Name Delivery
wstments oo Celler 10 Number Delivery
Balance 00 Expanded Local Calling Sarvice
' Tauchtane
Current Charges 83.44 Unlimited Lozal Usage
Total Axpl[ad $83.44 Additions and Changes to Service
to 512 AB5-6057 This section of your bill reflects charges and credits resulting
frem account activity.
Do Not Pay Item Monthly Amount
No.  Description Quantity _Rate Billed

Actlvity on Jul 1, 2020
{Monthly Chaerges are Prorated from

Billing ST Jul 1, 2020 through Jul 28, 2070)

T T T e ) Federal Universal Seqvice Fee t . .67
Online; att.com/myatt Page 4, Federal Subscriber Line Charge - SR S .| I
Total. Additions and Changas to Sarvice .87
Plans and Services 1 83.44
1 800 321-2000 Surcharges and Other Fess
Service Changes: 4. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 8.26
1 800 321-2000 : gll Feg : i ?g
; — . State Cost-Recovery Fee }
ABeir Servmesa 800 266.8313 1. Faderal Universal Service Fee 2.56
8. Cost Assessment Charge 8.12
Total Current Charges 83.44 TotalSurcharges and Other Foes 17.57
Taxas
8. Federal .00
10. State and Local .00
Total Taxes 00
Total Plans and Services 83.44

Amount Subject to Sales Tex: 15

LONG DIST. PROVIDERS
1 News You Can Use Summary Our records show that you have selected AT&T Local Services

ar a gompany that resells their services as your primary (ocal tall carrier and

« LONG DIST. PROVIDERS « HURA(CANE GUIDELINES thatyou have chasen notto select a leng distance carrier. Plaase contact
« RATE INCREASE « RELAY TEXAS us if this does not agres with your records.
« PROMPT PAYMENT ACT * PAPERLESS BILLING

o COST ASSESSMENT CHRG
See “News You Can Use’ for additional infarmation

Local Barvicos provided by ATAT Arkanans, AT&T Kansas, AT&T Missour,
AT&T Okiahoma, or ATET Texas based upon tha sarvica addraas location.

I 108 of 117



S .U.D. s
ENNA HI1I_.ESE &II U.D. / BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT 5553

8/13/2020
Date Type Reference Original Amt. Balance Due Discount Payment
71/2020 Bl T2E0002200 52.50 52.50 52.50
Check Amount 52.50
Cash - ABC Bookkeep Volume of Chemic Acct #0644099E 52.50

(LB1084M1B) 8270105

109 of 117



n TEXAS COMMISSION ON l NV o I c E COMPANY: SENNA HILLS MUD

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACCOUNT: 0844009E

DETACH BOTTOM PORTION AND RETURN ORIGINAL COUPON WITH PAYMENT PAGE 1

06440995

'.hrzaooazzoo;
MAR10,20 | SC00258931

For technical questions or site location call 512-239-5060 or Emafl
tierzhelp@tceq. toxas.gov

PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT T ® &
See REVERSE SIDE for Explanation of Charges and TCEQ Cortact Telaphons Numbers, INCLUDE ACCOUNT NUMBER ON CHECK

SEGVIPP Fom AR41A 02.17.2011

110 of 117



SENNA HILLS M.U.D./ BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT
City of Austin
Date Type Reference
7/31/2020 Bill 656824004782
7/31/2020 Bl 208660965704
7/31/2020 Bl 014412319162

Cash - ABC Bookkeep

Original Amt.
1,803.66
823.26
92,77

8/18/2020
Belance Due Discount
1,803.96
623.26
092,77
Check Amount

5554

Payment
1,803.86
623.26
92,77
2,519.99

2,519.99

|L81064M1B) 8270185

111 of 117



POODOL= 0033757

Loz BRE PPS

Fage 1012

Summary of Service

SENNAHILLS MU D
Service Address: 10500 1/2 FIM 2244 RD Unit A, ZIP:

78733
Account Number: 65611 80000
Invoice Number: 656824004782
Bill Print Date Aug 11, 2020
Due Date Aug 28, 2020 Y
Previous Activity/Charges
Total Amount Due at Last Bill $2,004.15
Payment received - Thank you -$2,004.15
Previous Balance $0.00
Current Activity/Charges
Electric Service +$1,803.96
Current Balance $1,803.96
It Payment is received atter due date, a late fes will be assessed.
(Total Amount Due $1,803.96)
By/Dets Raceivad: -i7]-
By/Date Posted: ____ &

Approved for Payment: >+
Hand Deliveredto: /. 4
Mailed By/Date: ,/f.-( (’7/ 1}/
GL#: (2 /00

Continued On Next Page é?
THE GITY IS GDMPL‘HNG WITH THE AMEHIGA“S WITH BISﬁBII.tIIES ADT - N

112 of 117



POODOL-003)7L7

Service Details

Paga2of2

Your Electricily Use (KWH)

Current
Menth

Days of service
KWh Used

Avp. kWh per day
Avg. cost per day

13 month avg, consumption: 21870.31

29
21734
7494
§62.21

ELECTRIC SERVICE 10500 1/2 FM 2244 RD Unit A, 21P: 78733
Meter # 5505367
| Read Date 07/08/2020 08/06/2020  Consumption |

Read 60585 82319 21734
Reading Difference 21734
Total Consumption in KWH 21734
Demand Usage 4242
Powar Factor 0.85

Save Energy. Especitty Mo, Unplig sfeclimics and set thernostals &l 78 on hat diays (o save
ertergy. Gel (o g ol Susinenirgy conyyofsummer.

City of Austin Electric - Secondary Voltage >10kW <300kW

LT (T e 1 $27.50
Electric Detivery 42.42 KW at $4.50perkW . ......cooviiiiiivnnenen $180.89
Demand Charge 42.42 kW a1 $4.19per kW ....coovvvvvnvinnnneennn $177.74
Enargy Charge 21,734 kWh at $0.02386 perkWh .................... $612.05
Communily Benefit Charges .. . ... e e e e e s e e, 905,42
Regulatory Gharges 42.42 kW at $2.37 parkW .......ccovveviernnnn. $100.54
Power Supply AdJustment, Summer 21,734 kWh at $0.03139 per kWh . . . $682.23
Pawar Factor Adjustment Balow 0% ...\ v v it e ciaen s $27.59
Total Current Charges . . ... .veveeie i e e cieeriereenns $1,803.96
Commercial Sales Tax

Taxabla Amotnt . .. ..ooui e e $1,803.96
TOTAL GURRENT CHARGES . . ... ..ovveinieennnncnnns ce.. $1,803.96

113 of 117




-

W0z BRE PFS

Pagataf2

Summary of Service

Hand Detlivared to:

SENNAHILLSMU D
Service Address: 10900 1/2 SENNA HILLS DR, ZIP;
78733
Account Number: 20511 10000
Invoice Number: 205660065704
Bill Print Date Aug 11, 2020
Due Date Aug 28, 2020
Previous Activity/Charges
Total Amount Due at Last Bill $1,199.95
Payment received - Thank you -$1,199.95
Previous Balance $0.00
Current Activity/Charges
Electric Service , + $623.26
Current Balance $623.26
If Payment [s recelvad after due date, a late fes will be assessed.
(Total Amount Due $623.26)
By/Dat: Rocaived:
By/Date Posted:
Approved for Payment:

Maifed By/Date:

GL#: (/00

THE CITY 15 GOMPLYING WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT.

Continued On Next Page g

114 of 117

a1

L. ]



POOCGDL-00317LS

Service Details

Page 20/ 2

Fagy CTRIC SERVIGE

Days of service
KWh Used

Avg. kWh par day
Avp. cost per day

13 month avg. consumption: 7185.62

10800 1/2 SENNA HILLS DR, ZIP: 78733

Meter # 6194579
| Read Date 07/08/2020 08/06/2020 Consumption |
Read 65313 69620 4307
Reading Differance 4307
Total Consumptlon in KWH 4307
Demand Usage 48.65
Power Faclor 0.82

City of Austin Elactric - Secondary Voltage >10kW <300kW

Customer Charge ... .. e e e ne e s SRR - $27.50
Electric Dellvary 48.65 kW at $4.50 perkW . ... iiinieiennens $218.93
Demand Charge 48.65 kW at $4.19 parkW .. ovvvvvvivrvnerenierans $203.84
Energy Charge 4,307 kWh at $0.02356 per kWh ... ..oovevevvvnenen, $101.47
Community Benefit Charges . ... . vvvvvrnvnnress e .. $16:93
Regulatory Charges 48.65 kW at $2.37 perkW .........oovvenennnn.t $116.30
Power Supply Adjustment, Summer 4,307 KWh at $0.03139 par kWh . ... $135.20
Power Factor Adjustment BaIOW 90% . . cvvrere it inrininnnnsss $52.50
Load Factor Adjustment BBlOW 20% . ... ovevivreiinioinnnecanns -$248.41
Total Current Charges . .. ovvve vttt et ini oot nnenrnns $623.26
Commerciatl Sales Tax

Taxable AMOUNE . ... vo i i e $623.26
TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES . ............ e erdeai st $623.26

Save Biegy, Especially Mow, Unplog eleclronics and sct Wenmostats at 78 on hot diavs o save

pergy. Get i ips alaustneac gy Cormgesumiey,

115 of 117

[



PDOO0L~003L7bY

Loz BRE PPS

Pagetoi2

Summary of Service

SENNAHILLSMUD

Service Address: 10500 1/2 FM 2244 RD, ZIP: 78733
Account Number: 01451 00000

Invoice Number: 014412319162

Bill Print Date Aug 11,2020

Due Date Aug 28, 2020

Previous Activity/Charges

Total Amount Due at Last Bill $107.74

Payment received - Thank you -$107.74
Previous Balance $0.00

Gurrent Activity/Charges

Electric Service + 89277
Current Balance $92.77

If Payment is racaived after dua date, a late fee will be assessed.

(Totat Amount Due $92.77)

By/Date fReceived:
By/Date Posted:
Approved for Payment:

=\

Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:
GL# éf Jio))

e e Continued On Next Page %
JHE CITY 1S COMPLYING WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILTIES ACT. )

.

116 of 117



PODODL-R03M76Y

Service Details

Pags20f2

Qagp ELECTRIC SERVIGE

10500 1/2 FM 2244 RD, ZIP: 78733

Days af savies 2
kwh Usad 814
Avg, KWh pot day 28.1
Avg. cost per day 8320

13 month avp. censumption: 855.31

Meter # 6154639
[ Read Date 07/08/2020 08/06/2020  Consumption |
Read 1258 2067 814
Reading Difference 814
Total Consumption In KWH 814
Damand Usage 3.64
Powar Factor 0.84

COA - Electric Commercial Secondary Voltage <10kW

CUStOMEr ChATGE . v v v vt e vt eveare e vt s e s ennernatarianes $18.00
Energy Charge 814 kWh at $0.04802 parkWh .. ..o cvvviiiineiininas $39.09
Communlty Banefit Charges . ... . vvvvvevnereineiniioninriiienseens $3.20
Regulatory Charges 814 kWh at $0.00851 per KWh ., v vvivaveresire.. $6.93
Pawer Supply Adjustment 814 KWh at $0.03139 per kWh (summer) .. ... $25.55
Total Current Gharges . . . .. P - ettt e $92.77
Commarcial Sales Tax

Taxable AmOUNt . ... .. e e, $02.77

Saver Energy, Especially Nows. Unplug alectionies and st theonastals at 78 on hol days 10 save
cugy. Gl mond Gps al ausinens gy comynismmnee,

117 of 117



SENNA HILLS MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

ORDER SETTING THE DISTRICT'S
PROPOSED TAX RATE FOR 2020 AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION
OF NOTICE THEREOF

WHEREAS, Section 49.236, Water Code requires that, before the Board of Directors of the District
adopts an ad valorem tax rate for the District, it shall give notice of each meeting of the Board at which the
adoption of a tax rate is considered. The notice must, among other things, give notice of the proposed tax rate,
the names of all Board members and an indication of how each voted on the proposed tax rate, and an indication
of any absences.

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has determined that it is necessary to levy and collect an ad valorem
tax for the 2020 tax year.

WHEREAS, the District will hold a public hearing on a proposed tax rate for the tax year 2020 on
September 25, 2020 at 7:10 a.m. by remote access only in accordance with the March 16, 2020 Order by
Governor Abbott temporarily suspending certain requirements of the Texas Open Meetings Act to advance the
goal of limiting face-to-face meetings to slow the spread of COVID-19.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SENNA HILLS
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT THAT:

1. The following proposed tax rate shall be levied for the 2020 tax year:
$0. per $100 of taxable value for the purposes
of maintenance and operation
$0. per $100 of taxable value for debt service
$0. total tax rate per $100 of taxable value

A The notice required by Section 49.236, Water Code shall be published in the Westlake Picayune
newspaper in the form and at the time required by Section 49.236, Water Code.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 28™ day of August, 2020.

Chet A. Palesko
President, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Lisa S. McKenzie
Secretary, Board of Directors

[SEAL

1\SennaHills\order-tr-proposed-2020
8/5/20



RESOLUTION REGARDING ANNUAL REVIEW OF
DISTRICT INVESTMENT POLICY AND INVESTMENT STRATEGIES

THE STATE OF TEXAS

§
§
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

SENNA HILLS MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

WHEREAS, Section 2256.005, Government Code requires the Board of Directors (the
“Board”) of Senna Hills Municipal Utility District (the “District”) to, not less than annually, adopt
a written instrument by rule, order, ordinance or resolution stating that it has reviewed the District’s
investment policy and investment strategies and the written instrument so adopted must record any
changes made either to the investment policy or investment strategies; and

WHEREAS, the Board has reviewed its investment policy and investment strategies and
has determined that no changes are needed.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
SENNA HILLS MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT THAT:

Section 1. The District states that it has reviewed the District’s Investment Policy that was
previously adopted on August 27, 2018 and has determined that no changes are necessary.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 28" day of August, 2020.

Chet A. Palesko
President, Board of Directors
ATTEST:

Lisa S. McKenzie
Secretary, Board of Directors

[DISTRICT SEAL)]

1\Senna Hills\res-invespol2020
8/20/20



SENNA HILLS MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
== CODE OF ETHICS AND FINANCIAL INVESTMENT, TRAVEL
AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES POLICY
August 27,2018
ARTICLEI
DEFINITIONS
1.01. Board. “Board” means the Board of Directors of the District.
1.02. Business Organization. “Business Organization” means a sole proprietorship,
partnership, firm, corporation, holding company, joint stock company, receivership, trust or any

other entity recognized by law through which business is conducted. For the purposes of Section
3.06 below, “Business Organization” shal have the meaning set forth in that Section.

1.03. Commission. “Commission” means the Texas Commission on Environmental
Quality.

1.04. Director. “Director” means a person elected or appointed to serve on the Board of
Directors of the District.

1.05. District. “District” means Senna Hills Municipal Utility District.

1.06. Employee. “Employee” means a person or Business Organization employed by
the District.

1.07.  Investment Officer. “Investment Officer” means a person appointed by the Board
to handle District investments.

1.08.  Officer. “Officer” means an élected or appointed officer of the District, including
an Investment Officer.

1.09. Professional Services Procurement Act. “Professional Services Procurement Act”
means Subchapter A, Chapter 2254, Texas Government Code, as amended from time to time.

1.10.  Public Funds Investment Act. “Public Funds Investment Act” means Chapter
2256, Texas Government Code, as amended from time to time.

1.11.  Public Funds Collateral Act. “Public Funds Collateral Act” means Chapter 2257,
Texas Government Code, as amended from time to time.

1.12. Qualified Representative. "Qualified Representative " means a person who holds
a position with a Business Organization, who is authorized to act on behalf of the Business
Organization, and who is one of the following:




(A) for a Business Organization doing business that is regulated by or
registered with a securities commission, a person who is registered under the rules of the
National Association of Securities Dealers;

B) for a state or federal bank, a savings bank, or a state or federal credit
union, a member of the loan committee for the bank or branch of the bank or a person authorized
by corporate resolution to act on behalf of and bind the banking institution;

(C)  for an investment pool, the person authorized by the elected official or
board with authority to administer the activities of the investment pool to sign the written
instrument on behalf of the investment pool; or

(D)  for an investment management firm registered under the Investment
Advisers Act of 1940 (15 U.S.C. Section 80b-1 et seq.) or, if not subject to registration under that
Act, registered with the State Securities Board, a person who is an officer or principal of the
investment management firm.

1.13.  Water Code. “Water Code” means the Texas Water Code, as amended from time
to time,

ARTICLE II

CODE OF ETHICS

2.01. Subject Matter. This Code of Ethics and Financial Investment, Travel and
Professional Services Policy (this “Policy” or “Code of Ethics”) is adopted under Sections
49.157 and 49.199 of the Water Code and Public Funds Investment Act. The subject matter of
this Policy is addressed by other statutes of the State of Texas, including those governing public
meetings, public records, audits, financial management, disqualifications of board members,
conflicts of interest, self-dealing and illegal and corrupt practices. This Policy is not intended to
supersede or summarize other provisions of applicable law.

2.02. Statement of Policy: Purpose of Code.

A. It is the policy of the District that all District Directors, Officers, and
Employees conduct themselves, both inside and outside District service, so as to give no
occasion for mistrust of their integrity, impartially or devotion to the best interests of the District
in the public trust which it holds.

B. This Code of Ethics has been adopted to establish guidelines for high
ethical standards in official conduct by District Directors, and to provide guidance to District
Directors in order to install a high level of public confidence in the Board’s professionalism,
integrity and commitment to the public interest. Further, this Code of Ethics will serve as a basis
for disciplining those who refuse to abide by the terms of this Policy.

o



2.03. Standards of Conduct.

A. All Directors will conduct themselves with decorum, both at public
meetings and in other settings in which he or she may be viewed by the public as acting in an
official capacity. All District Directors and Employees will treat each other, and any member of
the public appearing at any meeting of the Board, with proper courtesy and respect.

B. No Director, Officer or Employee may disclose any confidential
information, including information gained during any executive session of the Board.

C. No Director may engage in any conduct prejudicial to the District or that
reflects discredit upon the Board.

D. All Directors must use care in taking any public position on any issue
pertaining to the business of the District to distinguish between their individual opinions and the

official position of the Board.

2.04. Conflicts of Interest,

A. No Director, Officer, or Employee may transact any business in his or her
official capacity with any person or Business Organization with whom or in which he or she has
any interest, whether direct or indirect, without the prior approval of the Board, after disclosure
and discussion at a posted Board meeting. The District may not transact any business with any
Business Organization in which a District Director has any interest, whether direct or indirect,
without the prior approval of the Board, after proper disclosure and discussion at a posted Board
meeting.

B. No Director, Officer or Employee may represent, directly or indirectly
himself or any private person, Business Organization, group or interest other than the District
before the Board, except in matters of purely public concern and when doing so without
compensation or remuneration.

C. If any Director has a personal pecuniary interest, direct or indirect, in any
decision pending before the Board, that Director may not discuss or otherwise participate in the
consideration of the matter, or vote on the matter, but must disclose the nature and extent of his
or her interest in writing prior to any determination of the matter, and abstain from any vote
thereon. This paragraph does not apply to any decision made by the Board affecting the
District’s tax rate, or other fees, charges and rates of the District.

2.05. Attendance. All Directors and Officers must consistently attend all meetings of
the Board, including all regularly scheduled work sessions. As provided in Section 49.052 of the
Water Code, any Director who misses one-half or more of the regular meetings of the Board
scheduled within a 12-month period may be removed by the unanimous vote of the other
Directors.

B



ARTICLE III

INVESTMENT POLICY

3.01. Scope. This Policy applies to all transactions involving the investment assets of
the District.

3.02. Policy. District funds will be invested in compliance with applicable legal
requirements, the guidelines stated in this Policy, each District Investment Strategy, and the
restrictions contained in the Disirict’s bond resolutions. Effective cash management is
recognized as a foundation of this Policy. Notwithstanding the foregoing, investment of District
funds is limited to types of investments set forth on the attached Exhibit “A.”

3.03. Allowable Maturities. Unless otherwise stated in Exhibit “A.” the maximum
allowable stated maturity of any individual investment may not exceed 180 days and the
maximum dollar-weighted average maturity for pooled fund groups based on the stated maturity
date for the portfolio may not exceed 60 days. Settlement of all transactions, other than
investments in investment pool funds and mutual funds, must be consummated on a delivery
versus payment basis.

3.04. Investment Objcctives. The District’s investment portfolio will be planned and
managed to take advantage of investment interest as a source of income from all operating and
capital funds. In addition, the portfolio will be managed in accordance with the covenants of the
District’s bond resolutions, including covenants with respect to arbitrage regulations under the
U.S. Internal Revenue Code. Consideration will be given to the following objectives:

A. Safety of Capital. The primary objective of the District is to ensure the
preservation and safety of principal.

B. Liquidity. The District will maintain sufficient liquidity to ensure the
availability of funds necessary to pay obligations as they become due.

& Return on Investment. The District will seek to optimize return on
investments within the constraints of safety and liquidity.

D. Standard of Care. The District will seek to ensure that all persons
involved in the investment process act responsibly in the preservation of District capital. District
investments will be made with the exercise of judgment and care, under circumstances then
prevailing, which persons of prudence, discretion and intelligence exercise in the management of
their own affairs, not for speculation, but for investment, considering the probable safety of their
capital as well as the probable income to be derived.

- Investment Strategies. The District’s Investment Strategies are set forth in
Exhibit “B” attached hereto. '



3.05. Investment Officer: Quarterly Report; Monitoring Investments. Purchases and
sales of District investments may only be initiated by an Investment Officer appointed by
resolution of the Board. The District’s Investment Officer will be required to attend training, in
compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act and the Texas Water Code, from an
independent source approved by the Board that includes education in investment controls,
security rights, strategy rights, market rights, and compliance with the Public Funds Investment
Act. The Board may authorize an Investment Officer to invest and reinvest funds of the District
in accordance with this Policy. The Investment Officer must submit a written report to the Board
on at least a quarterly basis, which sets forth all investment transactions during the previous
quarter and which complies with the requirements of the Public Funds Investment Act. The
Investment Officer shall monitor, on no less than a weekly basis, the credit rating on all
authorized investments in the portfolio based upon independent information from a nationally
recognized rating agency. If any security falls below the minimum rating required by this
Policy, the Investment Officer shall notify the Board of the loss of rating, conditions affecting
the rating and possible loss of principal with liquidation options available, within two weeks
after the loss of the required rating. Upon receipt of such notice, the Board will consider the
liquidation options in accordance with Section 2256.021, Government Code.

3.06. Acknowledpment Required.

A written copy of this Policy shall be presented to any Business Organization offering to
engage in an investment transaction with the District. For purposes of this Section 3.06,
"Business Organization" means an investment pool or investment management firm under
contract with the District to invest or manage the District’s investment portfolio that has accepted
authority granted by the District under the contract to exercise investment discretion in regard to
the District’s funds. Nothing in this Section relieves the District of the responsibility for
monitoring the investments made by the District to determine that they are in compliance with
this Policy. The Qualified Representative of the Business Organization offering to engage in an
investment transaction with the District entity shall execute a written instrument in a form
acceptable to the District and the Business Organization substantially to the effect that the
Business Organization has:

(1) received and reviewed this Policy; and

2 acknowledged that the Business Organization has implemented reasonable
procedures and controls in an effort to preclude investment transactions
conducted between the District and the Business Organization that are not

authorized by this Policy, except to the extent that this authorization:

(A) is dependent on an analysis of the makeup of the District's entire
portfolio;

(B) requires an interpretation of subjective investment standards; or

(C) relates to investment transactions of the entity that are not made
through accounts or other contractual arrangements over which the Business Organization has

-5-



accepted discretionary investment authority,

The District’s Investment Officer may not acquire or otherwise obtain any authorized
investment described in this Policy from a Business Organization that has not delivered to the
District the instrument required by this Section.

A list of brokers selling investments to the District is attached hereto as Exhibit “C.”

3.07. Collateralization. Funds held at a bank or trust company that are not invested
must be collateralized by collateral securities set forth in the Public Funds Collateral Act, to the
extent not covered by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC), the Federal Savings

and Loan Insurance Corporation (FSLIC), or their successors.

3.08. Review. This Policy and investment performance and security will be reviewed
and evaluated at least annually by the Board, or more frequently upon the request of any
Director. Following its annual review, and if a review is performed more frequently upon
request of a Director, the Board will adopt a written resolution confirming its review of this
Policy and the separate investment strategies adopted by the Board. A compliance audit of
management controls on investments and adherence to this Policy shall be conducted in
conjunction with the District's annual financial audit.

ARTICLE IV

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

4.01.  Accounting Records. The District’s financial records will be prepared on a timely
basis and maintained in an orderly manner, in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principals. These records will be available for public inspection during regular business hours at
the District’s office.

4.02.  Audit Requirements.

A. Until such time as the District is required to file an audit under Section
49.191, Texas Water Code, the District will prepare and file either (i) an annual financial
dormancy affidavit under Section 49.197, Water Code, or (ii) an annual financial report and
affidavit under Section 49.198, Water Code.

B. At such time as the District is required to comply with Section 49.191,
Texas Water Code, the District’s fiscal accounts and records will be audited annually, at the
expense of the District, by a certified public accountant. District audits will be performed
according to generally accepted auditing standards adopted by the American Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and any accounting and auditing manuals adopted by the executive director
of the Commission. The District will comply with uniform reporting requirements that use
“Audits of State and Local Governmental Units” as a guide on audit working papers and
“Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards.” In addition, the District’s

J6s



auditor will review management controls on District investments and the District’s compliance
with the Policy contained in Article III.

C. Within 135 days after the close of the District’s fiscal year, the District
will file a copy of its annual audit report and the annual filing affidavit prescribed by Section
49.194 of the Water Code with the Executive Director of the Commission. If the Board refuses
to approve the annual audit report, the Board will file a statement with the audit that explains the
reasons for disapproval.

4.03.  Audit Committee. Upon the District’s becoming financially active, the Board will
establish an audit committee comprised of one or more Directors and any Employees the Board
deems appropriate, and this committee will conduct, at a minimum, an annual review of the
District’s financial status. The audit committee will monitor variances from the District’s
budget, and make budget recommendations to the Board. The audit committee will also review
the annual District audit, and make recommendations on it to the Board.  4.04. Budget. Upon
the District’s becoming financially active, the Board will adopt an annual budget for use in
planning and controlling District costs. This budget will take into consideration all District
revenues, including utility fees, taxes and surcharges, if any, and all projected District
obligations and expenditures. The District manager will provide a comparison of budgeted
expenditures and revenues to actual expenditures and revenues for review on a monthly basis.
The approved budget will be reviewed by the Board at least quarterly and all necessary revisions
to the budget will require approval of a majority vote of the Board.

ARTICLE V

TRAVEL EXPENDITURES AND FEES OF OFFICE

5.01. Fees of Office. A Director is entitled to receive fees of office of not more than
$150 per day for each day a Director actually spends performing the duties of a Director.
“Performing the duties of a Director” means substantive performance of the management or
business of the District, including participation in board and committee meetings and other
activities involving the substantive deliberation of district business and in pertinent educational
programs. The phrase does not include routine or ministerial activities such as the execution of
documents, self-preparation for meetings, or other activities requiring a minimal amount of time.

5.02. Reimbursement of Expenses. Reimbursement for travel expenditures and other
expenses incurred by a Director upon behalf of the District are subject to approval by the Board.
Any Director desiring reimbursement for expenses must present a verified statement to the
Board, together with all supporting receipts and invoices.

5.03  Conference and Seminar Policy. Directors may attend conferences and meetings
at the District’s expense only if deemed appropriate by the Board. Unless otherwise approved by
the Board, each Director attending a conference or meeting must attend all blocks of educational
sessions in order to qualify for reimbursement. Subject to prior Board approval and compliance
with the other requirements of the Code of Ethics, and except as provided in 5.03, each Director
who attends a conference, business meeting or seminar related to the District business may be

-7-



reimbursed for travel, lodging and meal expenses associated with that attendance, as follows:

A. Travel Expenses. Transportation costs, including but not limited to,
airfare, car rental, taxi fare and parking incurred while on official District business will be
reimbursed based upon the costs actually incutred by the Director; however, reimbursement for
transportation on a common carrier will be limited to tourist/coach rates. Mileage
reimbursement for transportation by personal automobile will conform to Internal Revenue
Service regulations.

B. Lodging Expenses. Lodging expenses will be reimbursed based upon
costs actually incurred by the Director and will not exceed the amount of lodging expense
determined to be reasonable and necessary.

C. Meal Expenses. Meal expenses will be limited to the amount determined
to be reasonable and necessary.

D. Excluded Expenses. Expenses that are of a personal nature or are not
reasonable or necessary to the District business will not be paid or reimbursed by the District.

ARTICLE VI

COMPLAINTS AND PROCEDURES FOR VIOLATIONS

6.01. Complaints. All complaints or allegations of violations of the Code of Ethics
must be made in writing, sworn to before a notary public and filed with the District’s attorney. A
complaint must describe in detail the act that is complained of, and the specific sections of this
Code alleged to have been violated. A general complaint, lacking detail, will not be sufficient to
invoke the procedures in this section, and anonymous complaints will not be considered.

6.02. Initial Determination. Within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of a complaint,
the District’s attorney will determine if the facts of the complaint, if true, would constitute a
violation of this Code. If the District’s attorney determines that the complaint does not contain
facts that constitute a violation, the District’s attorney will so advise the Board at its next regular
meeting.

6.03. Reporl to the Board. If the District’s attorney determines that the complaint
contains facts that, if true, would constitute a violation, the District’s attorney will present a
report to the Board. A majority of the members of the Board not implicated by the complaint
will determine whether the complaint should be considered or rejected.

6.04. Consideration by the Board. To consider a complaint, the Board may convene in
executive session as permitted by the Texas Open Meetings Act. The Board member implicated
by the complaint will have the right to a full and complete hearing, with the right to call
witnesses and present evidence. Any final action, decision or vote will be made in open meeting.

6.05. Reprimand. The failure of a Director to comply with the provisions of the Code

8-



will constitute grounds for disciplinary action, which may include but not necessarily be limited
to reprimand, and if allowed by law, removal, as deemed appropriate by the other members of
the Board.

ARTICLE VII

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: BONDS

7.01.  Selection. Consultants and employees retained to provide professional services to
the District, including, but not limited to, legal, engineering, management, accounting and tax
collection services, will be selected based upon their qualifications and by majority vote of the
Board. In selecting attorneys, engineers, auditors, financial advisors or other professional
consultants, the District will follow the procedures required by the Professional Services
Procurement Act.

7.02. Bond. The Board will require any Employee who handles District funds to
provide a bond, in an amount determined by the Board, in accordance with the requirements of
Section 49.057(e) of the Water Code.

ADOPTED this 27" day of August, 2018.

SENNA HILLS MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

AL M’\

David L. Perl , Vice President!
Board of Directors

ATTEST:
/ . 4
(e SAlE o
sy O
Lisa S. McKenzie, Sécretary

Board of Directors

sEAy



EXHIBIT “A”
AUTHORIZED INVESTMENTS

The following obligations of governmental entities and obligations guaranteed by
governmental entities are allowed:

a. Obligations of the United States or its agencies and instrumentalities;
b. Direct obligations of the State of Texas or its agencies and instrumentalities;
c. With prior approval of the Board, collateralized mortgage obligations directly

issued by the federal government, the underlying security for which is guaranteed
by the United States with certain exceptions set forth in the Public Funds
Investment Act;

d. Other obligations the principal and interest of which are unconditionally
guaranteed or insured by, or backed by the full faith and credit of the United
States or its agencies and instrumentalities, including obligations that are fully
guaranteed or insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or by the full
faith and credit of the United States; and

€. With prior approval of the Board, obligations of states, agencies, counties, cities
and other political subdivisions having not less than an “A” rating from a
nationally recognized investment rating firm.

Certificates of deposit issued by a bank or savings and loan association doing business in
Texas guaranteed by the FDIC or the obligations set forth above in 1.

With prior approval of the Board, repurchase agreements with a defined termination date,
that are secured by a combination of cash and the obligations set forth in 1, require the
securities being purchased or cash held to be pledged to the District, held in the District’s
name or with a third party selected and approved by the District and are placed through a
primary government securities dealer or a financial institution doing business in Texas.

With prior approval of the Board, bankers’ acceptance with a stated maturity of 270 days
or less that will be liquidated in full at maturity, is eligible for collateral for borrowing
from a Federal Reserve Bank, is accepted by a bank organized and existing under the
laws of the United States or any state, if the short-term obligations of the bank, or of a
bank holding company of which the bank is the largest subsidiary, are rated not less than
A-1 or P-1 or an equivalent rating by at least one nationally recognized credit rating
agency and meets other credit requirements established by the Board.

-10-



With prior approval of the Board, commercial paper with a stated maturity of 270 days or
less, rated not less than A-1 or P-1 or an equivalent rating by at least two nationally
recognized credit rating agencies; or one nationally recognized credit rating agency and is
fully secured by an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a bank organized and existing
under the laws of the United States or any state and meeting other credit requirements
established by the Board.

With prior approval of the Board, money market mutual funds that are no-load and: (a)
are registered with and regulated by the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC™);
(b) have provided the District with a prospectus and other information required by the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and the Investment Company Act of 1940; (c) have a
dollar-weighted average stated maturity of 90 days of fewer; and (d) have an investment
objective of maintaining a stable net asset value of $1 per share.

Other types of mutual funds which are no-load and: (a) are registered with the SEC; (b)
have an average weighted maturity of less than 2 years; (c) are invested exclusively in
obligations approved by the Public Funds Investment Act; (d) have a “AAA” rating; and
(¢) meet certain requirements of investment pools, as set forth in the Public Funds
Investment Act.

Public funds investment pool which meets the criteria as set forth in the Public Funds

Investment Act, maintains a “AAA” rating, and have an investment objective of
maintaining a stable net asset value of $1 per share.

-11-



EXHIBIT “B”

INVESTMENT STRATEGIES

Investment Strategies in order of priority:

A.

B.

C.

Investment requirements by fund

1.

Operating Funds. The District will maintain funds in the operating checking
account at its depository bank, TexPool or any qualified money market fund to
cover approximately two (2) months of operating needs. The remaining operating
funds will be invested in acceptable investments to meet the operating
requirements of the District as determined by the annual operating budget adopted
by the Board, not to exceed a maximum maturity of one year.

Tax Collections. Tax collections will be deposited into the District’s tax account
at its depository bank. The balance will be checked monthly, except during
December and January, when the balance will be checked on a weekly basis. Tax
receipts will be allocated according to the Order Levying Taxes, then transferred
to the operating and debt service accounts.

Debt Service Funds. The District will maintain an approximate $1,000 balance in
the debt service account at its depository bank. This balance will cover any
minimal debt service expenses that may arise. The remaining funds will be
invested to mature three (3) to seven (7) days prior to the next bond payment
dates.

Construction Funds. The District will maintain an approximate $3,000 balance in
the construction account at its depository bank. The remaining construction funds
will be invested in acceptable investments not to exceed a maximum maturity of
one (1) year. Escrowed construction moneys will be maintained in a separate
interest-bearing account(s).

Suitability. The District’s Investment Officers must understand the District’s financial
requirements. Appropriate investments will be made to meet the needs of the District. TexPool
or a qualified money market fund will be considered acceptable investments if approved by the
District’s Investment Officers in accordance with the strategies.

Preservation of Capital. A safe investment will allow the District to recover every

dollar invested.

D.

Liquidity. The District’s Investment Officers must invest in securities that are easily and
rapidly converted into cash without a substantial loss of value.

-12-



E. Investment Marketability Requirements. All investments must be “marketable” in
case the need arises to liquidate an investment before maturity.

F. Maximum Maturities. To the extent possible, the District will match its investments
with anticipated cash flow requirements. As required by the Public Funds Investment Act and
the District’s Financial Investment Policy, certain investments will have maturity limitations.

G. Diversification. There will be no defined level of investment diversification as long as
all funds of the District are invested in accordance with these strategies.

H. Yield. District funds must be invested to obtain the maximum yield for each time frame
taking into consideration the priority of preservation and safety of the principal and the liquidity
of the investment.

L Annual Review of Investment Strategies. The Board will review these strategies at

least annually. Any changes deemed necessary by the Board at the time of each review will be
reflected in an amendment to these strategies.

-13-



District Depository:

EXHIBIT “C”

LIST OF BROKERS

Phone:

Facsimile:

Phone;:

Facsimile:

-14-




ORDER DECLARING UNOPPOSED CANDIDATES
ELECTED TO OFFICE AND CANCELLING DIRECTOR’S ELECTION

STATE OF TEXAS

§
§
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

WHEREAS, the Secretary to the Board of Directors has certified that as the authority
responsible for having the official ballot prepared, the following candidates are unopposed for
election to office for the election scheduled to be held on November 3, 2020:

Lisa S. McKenzie
Joseph Szoo
Corey Newhouse

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
SENNA HILLS MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT THAT:

Section 1. Lisa S. McKenzie, Joseph Szoo and Corey Newhouse are hereby declared
to be elected to the office of Director of the District on November 3, 2020.

Section 2. The election scheduled to be held on November 3, 2020 shall not be held.

Section 3. On or after November 6, 2020 the President shall provide a Certificate of
Election to the above-named candidates, pursuant to Sec. 67.016 Election Code. The candidates
shall make the sworn Statement and take the Oath of Office as required by Sec. 49.055, Water
Code. Thereafter, the candidates shall perform the duties of office. A duplicate original of the
Oath of Office shall be filed with the Secretary of State within ten (10) days after its execution.

Section 4. A copy of this Order shall be posted on election day at each polling place
that would have been used in the election.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 28" day of August, 2020.

By:

Chet A. Palesko, President
ATTEST:

By:

Lisa S. McKenzie, Secretary

[SEAL]

1\SennaHills\order-duc&ce-2020
8/20/20



